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ceeveo DeO³e#eeb®es efveJesove
AByaudya baÐkocao KraoKrIcao AaQaarstMBa Asalaolyaa AapNa sava- BaagaQaarkaMnaa maI AiBavaadna krtao. 2021¹22 
cyaa iva%tvaYaa-tIla baÐkocyaa kamakajaacaa Ahvaala AaiNa %yaasaMbaMQaanao saMcaalak maMDLacaa Ahvaala Aaplyaa hatI 
Aahoca. baÐkocyaa ivagat AaiNa BaivaYyakalaIna kamakajaasaMbaMQaIcao AQyaxaaMcao ivacaar¸ icaMtna AaiNa laxavaoQa hohI 
p`stut kolao gaolao Aahot.

vaaiYa-k sava-saaQaarNa saBaa malaa kahI p`kT icaMtna krNyaasaazI saMQaI ]plabQa k$na doto. baÐikMga vyavasaayaacaI 
ekUNa isqatI AaiNa Aqa-vyavasqaa kXaI Asaola yaasaMbaMQaI kahI saUcak GaiTto Asalyaasa %yaaMcaI naaoMd¸ AaiNa  
inayaamak AaiNa Xaasana yaaMcyaakDUna Apoixat Asalaolao pazbaL¸ yaaMcaa AaZavaa GaoNyaasaazI maI sadr saMQaIcaa  
]pyaaoga k$na Gaot Aaho.

baÐikMga xao~at Anya naagarI sahkarI baÐka¸ AaiNa vyaaparI baÐka yaaMcaI tIva` spQaa- AaQaIpasaUna haotIcaÂ Aata 
%yaat laGauiva%tpurvaza AaiNa iDijaTla iva%tpurvaza krNaaáyaa saMsqaaMcaI Bar pDlaI Aaho. maMdIcyaa tIna vaYaaM-naMtr 
2019¹20 yaa iva%tvaYaa-t Aaiqa-k ivaXva ]BaarI Qarola AXaI AaXaa haotI¸ tovhaca naomaka kaoivhD¹19 cyaa 
mahap`kaopacaa p`caMD Qa@ka basalaa. tao p`kaop lavakr Aaosarola AXaI AaXaa saMpuYTat yao}na %yaacyaa ek¹daona 

navho tr tbbala tIna laaTa Aalyaa. %yaatIla dusarI laaT tIva`tma zrlaI. tdnaMtr ivaivaQa saamaaijak AaiNa Aaiqa-k vyavaharaMvarcaI baMQanao iXaiqala haot gaolyaamauLo Aqa-
vyavasqaa saavarNyaacaI Xa@yata ]dyamaana JaalaI. prMtu dudO-vaanao riXayaa¹yauËona yauwamauLo Kinaja tolao¸ QaatU AaiNa AnyaQaanya¹KaVtolao yaaMcao Baava p`caMD vaaZUna saava-i~k 
mahagaa[- QaumasaU laagalaI Aaho. saovaa AaiNa vastU yaaMcaa Kp jaao daona vaYao- maMdavalaolaa haota tao AVaphI tsaaca Aaho. ]Vaoga¹vyavasaayaaMcao KoL%yaa BaaMDvalaacao kalacaË 
laaMbalao Aaho AaiNa %yaacaI pirNatI baÐkaMcyaa Anau%padk kjaa-Mcyaa vaaZImaQyao JaalaI Aaho. sarkarI AaiNa inamasarkarI vaotnadar vaga- Aaiqa-k hlaaKIpasaUna kahIsaa 
saurixat Aaho¸ prMtu KajagaI xao~atIla naaokrdar vaga- AaiNa svayaMraojagaardar ho p`caMD Aaiqa-k ADcaNaIMmaQyao Aahot. Xaasana AaiNa inayaamak yaaMcyaaWaro ADcaNaIt 
AsaNaaáyaa vagaa-Mnaa idlaasaa doNaaáyaa yaaojanaa kahI kaLapUvaI- jaahIr Jaalyaa AaiNa Aaplyaa baÐkonao %yaa inaYzapUva-k AaiNa tMtaotMt rabaivalyaa. %yaahIpuZo jaa}na Aaplyaa 
baÐkonao Aapdga`staMsaazI kahI naaivanyapUNa- idlaasaadayak yaaojanaa svatÁ AaKUna rabaivalyaa jaoNaok$na to Aaiqa-k ADcaNaIMvar maat k$ XaktIla. prMtu Asaa ek ivacaar 
manaat yaotao kI inayaaojanakar AaiNa inayaamak yaaMnaI idlaasaadayak yaaojanaa¸ AavaXyak %yaa sauQaarNaa k$na¸ punaXca laagaU krNyaacaI AavaXyakta tr naahI naaÆ

]lagaDNaaáyaa Aaiqa-k isqatIlaa maud`ainatIWaro p`itsaad dotaMnaa BaartIya irJavh- baÐk baáyaaca saavaQapNao pavalao ]calat haotI AaiNa to samajaNyaasaarKoca haoto. karNa kI 
Aaiqa-k ivakasaasa caalanaa doNao eka baajaUsa tr mahagaa[-laa AaLa GaalaNao dusaáyaa baajaUsa AXaa p`karcaI ksart BaartIya irJavh- baÐkosa kravaI laagat haotI. eip`la 
2022 cyaa sau$vaatIsa GaaoiYat Jaalaolyaa maud`anaItIt BaartIya irJavh- baÐkocyaa saavaQa QaaorNaacao p`itibaMba ]maTlao haoto. maa~ mao AaiNa jaUna yaa daona maihnyaaMcyaa sau$vaatIsa 
Aakismak ir%yaa GaaoiYat Jaalaolyaa QaaorNaaMtga-t ropao dr ekUNa 90 maUlaibaMdUMnaI vaaZivalaa gaolaa Aaho. hI pavalao ]GaDca mahagaa[-laa vaosaNa GaalaNyaacyaa ]i_YTanao ]calalaI 
gaolaI Aahot. Aqa-imatI&aMcyaa mato AagaamaI kahI maihnyaaMmaQyao ropao dr AaNaKI AaËmakir%yaa vaaZivalaa jaaNyaacaI Xa@yata Aaho. maagaIla vaYaI- Baaikt kolyaap`maaNao 
Aata zovaIdaraMcao KroKuro vyaajadr QanaidXaonao vaLNyaasa sau$vaat hao} Xakto. tqaaip ]VaogavyavasaayaaMnaa AVap puroXaI ]BaarI AalaolaI naahI. %yaamauLo kjaa-MvarIla 
vyaajadr vaaZivaNyaasa mayaa-da Aahot. AXaa pirisqatIt BaartIya irJavh- baÐkonao inadana naagarI sahkarI baÐkaMsaazI trI savalatIcaI punaiva-%t sahayya yaaojanaa sau$ kravaI 
Asao saucavaavaosao vaaTto. AXaa yaaojanaocaa laaBa Aqaa-tca ]Vaojak¹vyaavasaaiyak yaaMcyaapya-Mt paocaivalaa jaa[-la.

yaa vaoLI maI inayamaaMcao palana AaiNa tM~&anaacao Ad\yatnaIkrNa yaaMsaazI kravayaacyaa vaaZ%yaa Kcaa-caa ]llaoK k$ [icCtao. ho sava-ivaidt Aaho kI tM~&ana inarMtr 
]%ËaMt haot Aaho AaiNa %yaavarIla vaaZ%yaa Kcaa-saazI AnaudanaacaI garja Aaho. Anyaqaa¸ naagarI sahkarI baÐkaMsaazI p`staivat C~sama saMsqoalaa ek zaok r@kma do}na 
%yaatUna sadsya baÐkaMnaa maaihtI¹tM~&anaacyaa Ad\yatnaIkrNaasaazI baL doNyaacaa jaao ivacaar Aaho tao trI lavakr kayaa-invat vhavaa.

maI AapNaaMsa BaoDsaavaNaaáyaa AavhanaaMcaa jasaa ]hapaoh kolaa Aaho tsaaca %yaasaMbaMQaanao AavaXyak Asaloalyaa madtIcaahI ]llaoK kolaa Aaho. trIhI maI yaa mauVavar 
jaaor dot Aaho kI AaplaI baÐk yaa xao~at haot Asalaolyaa GaDamaaoDIMvar laxa zovaUna Aaho. ga`ahkaMnaa maafk drat saovaa purvaIt rahUna AaplaI baÐk vyavasaayaat kayama 
AaGaaDIvar rahIla yaaivaYayaI malaa ivaXvaasa Aaho. BaagaQaark¸ saMcaalak maMDL AaiNa kma-caarI vaga- yaaMcyaa baLavar AagaamaI vaYaa-MmaQyao AaplaI baÐk inaiXcatca yaXaacaa 
navaa AQyaaya ilahIla. 

doXaat sahkarI caLvaL bailaYz krNyaacyaa ]_oXaanao koMd` sarkarcyaa patLIvar navyaanao sqaapna Jaalaolyaa sahkar Ka%yaamauLo yaa xao~at kama krNaaáyaa kaya-k%yaa-MmaQyao 
]%saah saMcaarlaa Aaho. sadr maM~alayaacao “sahkar sao samaRwI” ho laxa flad`up krNyaasaazI AapNa savaa-MnaI ekidlaanao kaya- krIt rahNyaacaI garja Aaho.

XaovaTI maI samast BaagaQaarkaMcao punaXca AaBaar maanatao. yaaca vaoLI maI AapNaa savaa-Mnaa Aavaahna krtao kI AapNa Aaplao kuTMubaIya AaiNa ima~ yaaMnaa sahkar caLvaLIt 
AaiNa AByaudya baÐkocyaa pirvaarat saamaIla haoNyaasa ]Vu@t kravao. 

jaya ihMd ¹ jaya sahkar Ñ

	 efmeleejece ef®e. Ieveoeì 
	 ceeveo DeO³e#e
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DeO³e#eeb®es ceveesiele
sava- BaagaQaark¸ ihtsaMbaMQaIya AaiNa ihticaMtk yaaMnaa maaJyaatf-o AiBavaadna.

AamhI Aamacaa baÐikMga Pa`vaasa 1964 maQyÜ AByaudya nagar¸ mauMba[- yÜqauna sau$ kolaa AaiNa Aaja AamhI baÐikMga xÜ~amaQyÜ 58 vaYao- PaUNa- 
kolaI Aaho%a ha KrÜKrca AiBamaanaacaa xaNa Aaho. saaMp`t vaaiYa-k saBaocaa kaL sava-saaQaarNa kaLapoxaa mah%vaacaa AaiNa vaogaLa 
Aaho. yaasa karNa kI Anaok baaQak Xa@tI ivaivaQa idXaaMnaI kaya-rt Aahot. %yaamauLo Aqa-vyavasqaocaa Baaga Asalaolao sava- iËyaaXaIla 
vaga- ADcaNaIMnaa saamaaoro jaat Aahot. %yaat Aqaa-tca AaplaI baÐk AaiNa baÐkocao ga`ahk yaaMcaa samaavaoXa Aaho.

ek baaba AXaI kI kaoivhD¹19 mahasaaqaIcao ÌYNamaoGa bavhMXaI Aaosart Aahot. maa~ itcyaa p`Kr p`itkUla pirNaamaaMpasaUna sauTka 
haoto Aaho Asaa jara kuzo inaXvaasa AapNa Takt haotao taoca riXayaa¹yauËona yauw AaiNa Anya BaU¹rajakIya GaDamaaoDIMmauLo Kinaja 
tola¸ KaV tolao AaiNa AnyaQaanya yaaMcyaa BaavavaaZIcao caTko basaU laagalao Aahot. yaa karNaanao Anapoixat ir%yaa saava-i~k mahagaa[- 
sau$ JaalaI Aaho. mhNaUna jaovha AamhI kaoivhD¹19 cyaa p`kaopatUna saavarlao jaaNyaacaI Apoxaa krIt haotao tovhaca Aisqartocyaa 
Baaovaáyaat saapDlaao Aahaot.

yaa sava- baabaIMcyaa pirNaamasva$p¸ Aamacao pUvaI- caaMgalyaa Aaiqa-k isqatIt Asalaolao ga`ahkhI gaolaI daona vaYao- Aist%vaat Asalaolyaa 
ivaprIttocaa saamanaa krIt Aahot. Aqaa-t Aaplyaa baÐkonao ga`ahkaMcao vyavasaaya¹]dIma iTkUna rahavaot AaiNa baÐkocao ]%pnnaacao 
s~aot kayama rahavaot¸ yaaMsaazI sava-taoprI ]payayaaojanaa kolyaa. tqaaip pirisqatInao inamaa-Na kolaolaI Aavhanao kayama Aahot. yaaca 
karNaaMmauLo laaBap`d nasalaolyaa kjaa-MpaoTI vaaZIva trtUd kravaI laagalaI Aaho AaiNa itcaa ivaprIt pirNaama baÐkocyaa laaBaavar Jaalaa 
Aaho. sababa saMcaalak maMDL yaavaYaI- laaBaaMXa vaaTp krNyaacaI iXafarsa krNyaasa Asamaqa- Aaho.

AaQaI vaNa-na kolaolaI p`itkUla pirisqatI AsaUnahI Aaplyaa baÐkolaa AavhanaaMnaa taoMD do}na¸ maaga- kaZUna¸ yaXa saaQya krNyaacaa [ithasa Aaho. Ahvaala vaYaa-t ga`ahkaMXaI saMpk- saaQaUna¸ %yaaMnaa 
BaoDsaavaNaaro p`Xna jaaNaUna Gao}na¸ AavaXyak tI madt krNyaacao sava- p`ya%na krNyaat Aalao. Asao p`ya%na yai%kMcaIthI saOlapNaa na yao} dota sau$ Aahot. Aamhalaa Ka~I Aaho kI kma-caarI¸ 
AiQakarI AaiNa saMcaalak yaaMcyaa eki~t p`ya%naaMcyaa pirNaamasva$p pirisqatIt sauQaarNaa hao[-la AaiNa AlaaBap`d kjaa-McaI vasaulaI hao}na yaaogya to ]%pnna imaLola. Anya kja-Ka%yaaMcaI AlaaBap`d 
EaoNaIMmaQyao GasarNa hao} nayao yaasaazI vaoLovaarI ÌtI kolaI jaat Aaho.

Aaplyaa saovaaMcaa ivastar navaIna ga`ahkaMpya-Mt vhavaa yaasaazIhI AapNa iXaiqalata na yao} dota p`ya%na krIt Aahaot. AaplaI ]%padnao AaiNa saovaa yaaMcao naUtnaIkrNa kolao jaat AsaUna forAaKNaIhI 
haot Aaho. ijacaa ga`ahkvaga- inarMtr ivastairt haot Aaho AXaI¸ naagarI sahkarI baÐkaMmaQaIla ek Aga`NaI AaiNa zLk mhNaUna¸ ]%ËaMtrt AsaNyaacaI AByaudya baÐkocaI XaaXvatI yaamauLoca Aaho.

BaartIya irJavh- baÐk AaiNa [tr inayaamak yaaMnaI GaalaUna idlaolyaa sava- maaga-dXa-k t%vaaMcaI kaTokaor AMmalabajaavaNaI AaplaI baÐk krIt Asato. baÐkot vyavasqaapk maMDL inayau@t Jaalao AsaUna kaya-rt 
Aaho. vyavasaayap`iËyaaMcao inaQaa-rNa AaiNa inaNa-yap`iËyaa yaaMt kaTokaorpNaa AaNaNyaasaazI saMcaalak maMDLalaa vyavasqaapna maMDLacaI far maaozI madt haot Aaho. baÐkocaI kaya-p`NaalaI sauQaarNyaat 
yaacaa far maaoza sahBaaga Aaho. 2021¹22 yaa iva%tvaYaI- baÐkonao XauBaMkraotI¹3 yaa yaaojanaocaa XauBaarMBa kolaa. itlaa ]%tma p`itsaad imaLalaa. yaa p`itsaadasaazI maI baÐkocao ga`ahk¸ zovaIdar AaiNa 
BaagaQaark yaaMcaa AaBaarI Aaho. yaaca vaYaa-t ivaXaoYa vyaajadracaI irpiblak¹73 zova yaaojanaahI kayaa-invat JaalaI.

saQyaa ]lagaDt Asalaolyaa Aaiqa-k pirisqatImauLo maaOid`k QaaorNao AaKtaMnaa BaartIya irJavh- baÐkocaI ksart haotaMnaa idsato. eip`la 2022 cyaa sau$vaatIlaa jaahIr Jaalaolyaa maaOid`k QaaorNaat 
ropao AaiNa irvhsa- ropao dr kayama zovalao haoto¸ tr sTÐiDMga iDpa^iJaT f^isailaTI kaya-rt k$na %yaavar maa~ baÐkaMnaa jaast dr do} kolaa haota. ha baajaaratIla trlata kmaI krNyaacaa ek 
p`kar haota. tqaaip maud`ainatI inaQaa-rNa saimatIcaI ek baOzk mao 2022 cyaa pihlyaa AazvaDyaat Aakismak ir%yaa Gao}na¸ itcyaa iXafarXaIMnausaar ropao dr tr 40 maUlaibaMdUMnaI vaaZivalaa gaolaacaÂ 
%yaaiXavaaya baÐkaMcaa raoK raKIva drhI daona TPPyaaMtUna ekUNa 100 maUlaibaMdUMnaI vaaZivalaa gaolaa. Apoxaobaahor vaaZlaolyaa mahagaa[-mauLo trlata inayaMi~t krNyaasaazI ]calalaolao ho tatDIcao pa}
la Asalyaacao samajalao gaolao. %yaahIpuZo jaUna 2022 cyaa sau$vaatIlaa ropao dr AaNaKI 50 maUlaibaMdUMnaI vaaZivalaa gaolaa. baÐkaMnaI kjaa-MvarIla vyaajadr vaaZivaNyaasa sau$vaat kolaI Aaho tr kahI 
baÐkaMnaI zovaIMvarcao vyaajadr vaaZivalao Aahot. 2022¹23 yaa caalaU iva%tvaYaa-t ropao dr AaiNa pirNaamaI baÐkaMcao vyaajadr vaaZIva rahtIla Asao spYT saMkot imaLt Aahot. [tr p`itspQyaa-Mcyaa 
vyaajadraMcyaa paXva-BaUmaIvar AaplaI kjao- AaiNa zovaI yaaMcyaavarIla vyaajaacao saMtulana Aaplyaa baÐkonao far kaLjaIpUva-k raKlao Aaho. 2022¹23 yaa iva%tvaYaa-t kravayaacaI vyaajadraMcaI hataLNaI 
BaartIya irJavh- baÐk AaiNa koMd` sarkar yaaMcyaa QaaorNaaMmauLo inamaa-Na haoNaaáyaa p`vaahI pirisqatIt gauMtagauMtIcaI haoNaar Aaho.

Ahvaala vaYaa-t baÐkonao pa^iJaiTvh po isaisTma AMmalaat AaNalaI. sadr yaaojanaocaI iXast sava- ga`ahkaMnaI paLavaI Asao Aavaahna maI krtao. baÐkocyaa sava- laa^krQaark ga`ahkaMnaI AayabaIenao jaarI 
kolaolyaa namaunyaabarhukUm,a sauQaairt laa^krkrar baÐkobaraobar 31 iDsaoMbar 2022 pya-Mt kravaa AXaa saUcanaa BaartIya irJavh- baÐkonao inaga-imat kolyaa Aahot. maI baÐkocyaa sava- – laa^krQaark ga`ahkaMnaa 
ivanaMtI krtao kI %yaaMnaI Aapaplyaa XaaKobaraobar navaIna krarp~k kravao.

vaOiXvak ]laqaapalaqaIcyaa kaLathI Aaplyaa raYT/acaa ]%kYa- inaiXcat Aaho. vaOiXvak Aqa-vyavasqaocaI Ga+ saaMgaD Asalaolyaa¸ svaavalaMbaI mhNajaoca Aa%mainaBa-r¸ AaiNa badlalaolyaa  
pirisqatIXaI jauLvaUna GaoNyaasa saxama AXaa Baartacyaa inaima-tIcaI savaa-Mnaa AakaMxaa Aaho. “vhaokla fa^r laaokla” ³sqaainak inaima-tIsaazI Aaga`h´ hIhI AvalaMibaNyaasa AadXa- AXaI GaaoYaNaa Aaho.  
raYT/Iya ]%qaanaacyaa jabaabadarIcaa yaaogya tao vaaTa¸ naagarI sahkarI baÐkIMga xao~atIla Aaiqa-k ÌtI krNyaasa saxama AXaI ek mah%vaacaI saMsqaa yaa naa%yaanao¸ Aaplyaa baÐkonao ]calaavayaasa hvaa. AapNa 
sqaainak ]Vaojaktolaa p`ao%saahna doNyaasa kTIbaw Aahaot. yaa maagaa-t Aavhanao p`caMD Aahot. laaBaxamata kmaI Aaho¸ spQaa- tIva` Aaho AaiNa inayamana kDk Aaho. tM~&ana inarMtr AVtna 
zovaNyaacao AavhanahI kayama Aaho. sava- p`iËyaaMcao AaiNa ]%padnaaMcao naUtnaIkrNa krNao AaiNa saovaaMcao iDijaTlaayaJaoXana krNao Asao Aaplyaa baÐkocao dIGa-kalaIna QaaorNa Aaho. sava- saovaa A%yau%ÌYT 
djaa-cyaa Asaavyaat AXaI Aaplyaa baÐkocaI tLmaL Aaho.

iDijaTla baÐikMgacyaa vyavaharaMmaQyao vaaZ haot AsataMnaa %yaaMcyaaXaI inagaiDt GaaoTaLyaaMmaQyaohI vaaZ haot Aaho. saayabar hllao k$na pOsao laubaaDNyaacyaa GaTnaa GaDt Aahot. AXaa GaTnaaMnaa AaLa 
GaalaNyaacao sava- p`karcao ]paya AaplaI baÐk yaaoijat Aaho. maaobaa[la AaiNa DoibaT kaD- vaap$na kravayaacyaa vyavaharaMmaQyao GyaavayaacaI KbardarI yaabaabat AaplaI baÐk ga`ahkaMnaa vaarMvaar saMdoXa 
pazivat Asato. baÐkocyaa AaMtrjaalaIya saMkotsqaLavarhI yaasaMbaMQaanao sava- janatosaazI ]icat Asao saavaQaanata baaLgaNyaacao saMdoXa jaahIr kolao jaatat.

2022¹23 yaa iva%tvaYaa-t baÐkocao laxa p`amau#yaanao ikrkaoL kjao- AaiNa zovaI yaaMcyaamaQyao maaozI vaaZ GaDvaUna AaNaNyaavar Aaho. qakbaakIdarMakDUna vasaulaI krNyaasaazI jaaorksa p`ya%na krNyaat 
yaotIla. AlaaBap`d kjaa-Mcyaa vasaulaIsaazI tarNa Asalaolyaa maalama%ta tabyaat Gao}na %yaaMcyaa ivaËIvar Bar Asaola. baÐkocao sava- kma-caarI¸ AiQakarI¸ jyaoYz pdaiQakarI AaiNa saMcaalak ho baÐkocyaa 
saovaocaI¸ ]%padnaaMcaI AaiNa laaBap`dtocaI ]nnat ]i_YTo gaazNyaasaazI kTIbaw Aahot AXaI Ka~I maI AapNaaMsa dotao.

BaagaQaarkaMcyaa baÐkovar Asalaolyaa p`gaaZ ivaXvaasaacaI malaa jaaNaIva Aaho. sava- qaraMtIla kma-caaáyaaMcyaa baÐkop`tI Asalaolyaa p`itbawtomauLo baÐkocaI Ba@kma isqatI raKNyaasa bahumaaola madt JaalaI Aaho.

yaa p`saMgaI maI BaagaQaark¸ ihtsaMbaMQaIya AaiNa ihticaMtk yaaMcao AaBaar maanaIt AsataMnaaca maaJaa zama ivaXvaasa vya@t krtao kI Aaplyaa baÐkocaa AagaamaI kaL ]jjvala Aaho.

jaya ihMd ¹ jaya sahkar Ñ

	 mebefoHe Sme. Ieveoeì 
                                                                                                                                                          DeO³e#e
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meYeemeoebvee met®evee

meJe& meYeemeoebvee met®evee osC³eele ³esles keÀer, DeY³ego³e keÀes-Dee@He. yeBkeÀ efueefceìs[®eer 59 Jeer Jeeef<e&keÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYee efoveebkeÀ 20 peguew, 2022 jespeer 
mekeÀeUer 10:00 Jeepelee, DeY³ego³e yeBkeÀ ne@ue, DeY³ego³e yeBkeÀ efyeefub[ie, Heefnuee cepeuee, meskeÌìj 17, JeeMeer, veJeer cegbyeF& - 400703 ³esLes IesC³eele 
³esCeej Deens. meYesHeg{erue keÀecekeÀepee®es efJe<e³e Keeueerue He´ceeCes Deensle.

1)	 efoveebkeÀ 30 meHìWyej, 2021 jespeer Peeuesu³ee 58 J³ee Jeeef<e&keÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYes®³ee FefleJe=llee®es Jee®eve.

2)	 efoveebkeÀ 31 cee®e& 2022 Je<e& DeKesj®ee uesKeeHeefjef#ele leeUsyebo Je veHeÀeleesìe He$ekeÀ, meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®ee DenJeeue Je JewOeeefvekeÀ uesKee He-
jer#ekeÀeb®ee DenJeeue ³eebme ceev³elee osCes.

3)	 2021-22 ³ee Je<ee&®ee oerIe& vecegv³eeleerue uesKeeHeefj#eerle DenJeeue (LFAR) DeeefCe leodveblej l³eeJej kesÀuesu³ee keÀe³e&Jeenerme cebpetjer osC³ee®es 
DeefOekeÀej meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueme osCes.

4)	 2022 -23 ³ee Je<ee&meeþer JewOeeefvekeÀ uesKeeHeefj#ekeÀeb®eer efve³egkeÌleer keÀjCes Je l³eeb®ee cesnsveleevee þjefJeC³ee®es DeefOekeÀej meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueme osCes. 
(efjPeJe& yeBkesÀ®³ee cebpegjerme DeOeerve jentve)

5)	 meve 2021-22 meeue®³ee veHeÀe efJeYeeieCeerme cebpegjer osCes.

6)	 2022 -23 Je<ee&®³ee DeeefLe&keÀ DeboepeHe$ekeÀeme ceev³elee osCes. 

7)	 iegbleJeCegkeÀ ®e{Gleej efveOeerceOetve `30.93 keÀesìer ªHe³eeb®eer jkeÌkeÀce, Yeeb[Jeue He³ee&Hleles®eer Hetleea keÀjC³eemeeþer, DeefJelejerle veHeÀeleesìe Keel³eele 
JeUleer keÀjC³eeyeeyele meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueves Iesleuesu³ee efveCe&³eeuee keÀe³eeXÊej cebpegjer osCes.

8)	 GHeefJeOeer ogjÀmleer He´mleeJeeJej efJe®eej efJeefvece³e keÀjCes.

9)	 59 J³ee Jeeef<e&keÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesme npej vemeuesu³ee meYeemeoeb®eer, keÀer p³eeb®eer veeJes 59J³ee Jeeef<e&keÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYes®³ee npesjeryegkeÀele meYesme 
GHeefmLele cnCetve veenerle, DeMee meYeemeoeb®eer iewjnpesjer ceeHeÀ keÀjCes.

10)	 DeO³e#eeb®³ee HejJeeveieerves ³esCeejs Flej efJe<e³e.

	

mLeU ë cegbyeF&	 ngkegÀceeJejÀve
efoveebkeÀ ë 5 peguew, 2022	 Heer.Sme. meeefue³eve
	 J³eJemLeeHekeÀer³e meb®eeuekeÀ
ìerHe ë
1)	 meYes®³ee efve³eesefpele JesUsHeemetve DeO³ee& leemeele DeeJeM³ekeÀ leer ieCemebK³ee vemesue lej meYee GHeefJeOeer ke´ÀceebkeÀ 31 (iii) vegmeej lenkegÀye keÀjC³eele 

³esF&ue Je DeMeer lenkegÀye kesÀuesueer meYee l³ee®eefoJeMeer l³ee®eefþkeÀeCeer mekeÀeUer 10:30 Jeepelee IesC³eele ³esF&ue Je l³ee meYesceO³es keÀecekeÀepee®es 
efouesues efJe<e³e neleeUC³eele ³esleerue. l³ee meYesme ieCemebK³es®es yebOeve jenCeej veener. 

2)	 meYeemeoebvee Jeeef<e&keÀ peceeKe®e& / leeUsyebo He$ekeÀemebyebOeer keÀesCel³eener He´keÀej®eer ceeefnleer nJeer Demeu³eeme l³eebveer lemes J³eJemLeeHekeÀer³e meb®eeuekeÀ 
³eebme kesÀ. kesÀ. ìe@Jej, peer. [er. DeebyeskeÀj ceeie&, Hejsue efJnuespe, cegbyeF& -400012 ³esLes efoveebkeÀ 15 peguew, 2022 He³e¥le uesKeer keÀUJeeJes, 
pesCeskeÀjÀve DeeJeM³ekeÀ ceeefnleer GHeueyOe keÀjÀve oslee ³esF&ue.

3)	 yeBkesÀ®es DeesUKeHe$e OeejCe keÀjCeeN³ee meYeemeoebvee®e Jeeef<e&keÀ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesceO³es menYeeieer neslee ³esF&ue. p³ee meYeemeoebveer Depetvener  
DeesUKeHe$e He´eHle kesÀues vemesue l³eebveer DeeHeues oesve  ’Dee³ekeÀe[&“  DeekeÀeje®es HeÀesìes (3 mes.ceer. X 2 mes.ceer.) MesDej ef[Heeì&ceWìceO³es pecee 
keÀjÀve DeeHeues DeesUKeHe$e He´eHle keÀjÀve I³eeJes.

4)	 Jeeef<e&keÀ DenJeeuee®eer He´le yeBkesÀ®³ee DeefOeke=Àle JesyemeeF&ì Jej GHeueyLe Deens.
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Notice to Members

Notice is hereby given  that the  Fifty Ninth  Annual General Meeting  of the  Members 
(Shareholders) of Abhyudaya Co-op.  Bank Ltd.,  will be held  on 20th July, 2022  at  10.00 
a.m. at "Abhyudaya Bank  Hall, Abhyudaya Bank  Bldg.,  1st Floor,  Sector 17,  Vashi,   
Navi Mumbai 400  703  to transact the  following business:
1.	 To read  the  minutes of the  58th Annual General Meeting held  on 30th September, 

2021.
2.	 To consider and approve the  audited statement of accounts, the  report of 

the  Board  of Directors and  the  report of Statutory Auditors for the  year  ended 
31.03.2022.

3.	 To  authorise the   Board   of  Directors to  approve the   Long  Form   Audit   Report   
(LFAR) and   it's compliance for the  year  ended 31.03.2022.

4.	 To authorise the  Board  of Directors to appoint Statutory Auditor for  the  
financial year 2022-23 and  to fix their remuneration. (Subject to the  approval 
from  the  Reserve  Bank of India).

5.	 To appropriate Net Profit for the  year  ended 31st March, 2022.
6.	 To approve the  Annual Budget for the  year  2022-23.
7.	 To  ratify the Board's  decision  of  transferring ` 30.93 crore from   Investment  

Fluctuation Reserve to unappropriated Profit and  Loss account for meeting  
Capital Adequacy

8.	 To consider the  amendment to Bye-Laws  as notified  separately.
9.	 To grant leave  of absence to the  members of the  Bank  other than those whose 

names appear on the attendance register of this 59th Annual General Meeting.
10.	 Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.
		  By Order
Place: Mumbai	 P. S. Salian
Dated: 5th July, 2022	 Managing Director

Note:
1)	 If there is no quorum within half an hour after the appointed time, the meeting shall stand 

adjourned to 10:30 a.m. on the same day and same venue and the agenda of the meeting 
shall be transacted irrespective of the quorum in terms of Bye-law No. 31(iii).

2)	 If any shareholder desires to have any information in connection with the statement of 
accounts, he/she is requested to write to the Managing Director at his office at K. K. Tower, 
G. D. Ambekar Marg, Parel Village, Mumbai – 400 012 on or before 15th July, 2022, so that 
necessary information can be made available.

3)	 Members who carry with them the Identity Cards issued by the Bank only will be allowed 
to attend the Annual General Meeting. If any member has not collected the Identity Card, 
he/she is requested to collect the same from Share Department by submitting two Identity 
Card Size (3 cm x 2 cm) photographs.

4)	 The copy of Annual Report is available on Bank's Website.  
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Administration
Shri Premnath S. Salian

Managing Director

General Managers
Shri Lancelot R. Tauro Shri Venkatesan Duraiswamy

GM (Credit & Forex Dept.) GM (Operations & HRM Dept.)

Deputy General Managers
Shri Anthony P. Noronha Shri Pradeep V. Kamat Shri Mangesh S. Rane

DGM (Central Law Dept.) DGM (Legal & Recovery Dept.) DGM (Legal & Recovery Dept.)

Shri Devendra K. Mewada Shri Sureshkumar S. Shetty Shri Virsen N. Gurav

DGM (Legal & Recovery Dept.) DGM (Navi Mumbai Zone) DGM  
(Pune Zone & Reg. Off. Udupi)

Shri Gangadhar S. Narkar Shri Ashok N. Kunder Shri Sunil S. Shetty

DGM (Western Zone & Reg. 
Off. Ahmedabad)

DGM (Treasury Dept.) DGM (Information Tech. Dept.)

Shri Rajendra V. Angre Shri Rajesh B. Paralkar Shri Suhas M. Naik
DGM (Inspection, IS Audit & 

Vigilance Dept.)
DGM (Credit Monitoring Dept.) DGM (Legal & Recovery Dept.)

Shri Dilip B. Pawar Shri Tushar R. Salastekar Shri Pushpal S. Vijayakar

DGM (Development Dept.) DGM (Central Zone) DGM (Credit Dept.)

Asst. General Managers
Shri V. Sampath Shri Adhikrao S. Kumbhar Shri Rajesh C. Bharucha

AGM (Accounts Dept.) AGM (Risk Management & 
MIS Dept.)

AGM (Clearing Dept.)

Shri Madhusudan J. Rajpurkar
AGM (Planning & Marketing Dept.)
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

(2021-2022)

Dear Members,

	 The Board of Directors of your Bank are presenting the 59th Annual Report of the Bank 
together with the audited Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 
31st March, 2022.

1) 	 Operational Results: The comparative financial position of the Bank for the year ending  
31st March, 2022 & previous year is as follows:-

(` in Crore)
As on 31.03.2021            As on 31.03.2022

Paid Up Capital, Reserves & Provisions 1,524.89 1,643.28
Deposits 10,952.45 11,260.55
Advances 6,711.24 6,713.26
Investments & FDs 4,393.20 4,625.99
Working Capital 13,155.59 13,344.28
Gross Income 1,109.71 877.90
Net Profit 3.55 3.01
	

	 The Deposits of your Bank have increased by ` 308.10 crore during the year, registering a 
growth of 2.81% and the Advances have grown by ` 2.02 crore registering a meagre growth 
of 0.03%. As a result of growth of Deposits higher than a growth of Advances, there is 
decrease in Bank’s CD ratio i.e. 59.62% as on 31.03.2022 as against the CD ratio of 
61.28% as on 31.03.2021.

2)	 Membership: The number of shareholder members during the year 2021-22 has increased 
from 2,28,873 to 2,38,066. During the year 9,677 new members were admitted and 
membership of 484 members was discontinued due to resignation, death etc. As on 
31.03.2022, the number of nominal borrower – members of the Bank stood at 22,733.

3)	 Share Capital, Reserves and Provisions: The paid up capital of your Bank increased from 
` 167.67 crore as on 31.03.2021 to `177.84 crore as on 31.03.2022, registering a growth 
of 6.07% over the previous year.

	 The Bank has made provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts in the current year of `61.03 crore             
(P.Y. `88.81 crore) (net of sundry liabilities interest capitalized) (`56.13 crore by way of 
debit to P & L account and `4.90 crore by way of transfer from provision made towards 
Covid-19 Resolution framework for the year F. Y. 2021-22). Bank has made provision 
towards depreciation on investment of `43.29 crore (P.Y. `37.16 crore) during the year. 

	 During the year Bank has made provision towards Covid-19 Resolution framework of  
`40.51 crore (P. Y. `9.51 crore)

4)	 A Special Deposit Scheme “Republic 73 Deposit”: Bank launched a scheme “Republic 73 
Deposit” on the occasion of “73rd Republic Day”  of the country from 27th January, 2022 to 
31st March, 2022 for 18 months’ maturity, carrying a Special Rate of Interest for all.

	 A Special Deposit Scheme “Shubhamkaroti-III”: Bank re-launched “Shubhamkaroti-III” 
on the auspicious occasion of “Gudi Padwa” fetching an attractive rate of interest of 6.25% 
p.a. for all for a limited period. 

5)	 Working Capital: The working capital, which amounted to `13,155.59 crore as on 
31.03.2021 increased to `13,344.28 crore as on 31.03.2022, recording an increase of 
`188.69 crore i.e. growth of 1.43%.
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6) 	 Resource Deployment: The investments & FDs have increased from ̀ 4,393.20 crore as on 
31.03.2021 to `4,625.99 crore as on 31.03.2022. The investments mainly comprised of 
Central and State Government Securities of `2,757.38 crore, Fixed Deposits with banks of 
`522.12 crore, CDs, SRs and other investments of `1,346.49 crore.

7) 	 Profit and Appropriation: During the year your Bank has earned gross income of `877.90 
crore, as against `1,109.71 crore in the previous year. Your Bank had to make provision of 
`56.13 crore towards BDDR, `40.51 crore towards Covid-19 resolution framework and  
` 43.29 crore towards depreciation on investment from the current year’s profit. So, the net 
profit available for appropriation for the year, after making provisions as required under 
the Multi-State Co-op. Societies Act and Rules, amounted to `3.01 crore as against `3.55 
crore in the previous year. The Board of Directors recommend the following appropriation 
of the net profit:-

Sr. 
No. 

Particulars (Amt in `)

1 Statutory Reserve Fund (25%) 75,31,918.56
2 Contingency Reserve Fund (10%) 30,12,767.42
3 Education Fund (1%) 3,01,276.74
4 General Reserve 1,92,81,711.50

Total 3,01,27,674.22

8) 	 Dividend: Due to inadequacy of distributable profit, the Board of Directors regrets their 
inability to recommend Dividend to the Shareholders and PNCPS holders for the year 2021-
22. However, due to various recovery steps taken, the Board is confident of improving 
profitability in coming years.

9) 	 Payment of Insurance Premium to DICGC: Your Bank has made payment on 25th May, 
2022 of Insurance Premium amounting to `8,01,42,714/- to DICGC for the period ending 
September, 2022. [Under section 15 of the DICGC Act, 1961].	

10) 	 Revision in Interest Rates on Deposits and Advances:
(i)	 Deposits: There is no change in interest rates on deposits during the year except 

offering of slightly higher rates on special Deposit schemes namely “Republic 73 
Deposit” & “Shubhamkaroti-III”.

(ii)	 Advances: The Prime Lending Rate underwent change from 11% to 11.50% w.e.f. 
01.07.2022. Accordingly, Bank has revised its interest rates on Loans & Advances. 
Further, special rate of interest is offered on Gold Loans, Vehicle Loans and Housing 
Loans w.e.f. 01.11.2021.

	 Our Bank has launched a “Special Housing Loan Scheme” on the occasion of “73rd Republic 
Day” for sanction up to 31st March, 2022 at concessional rates of interest depending upon 
slabs, concession in service charges & relaxation in respect of surety in some slabs. The 
said scheme was also applicable for Housing Loans which were under process at the time 
of launch and pending for sanction. In view of good response received, the scheme was 
extended up to 30th June, 2022.	

	 Bank has reinstated Mortgage Loan scheme against Immovable Properties.

	 Bank has reinstated House Repair/Renovation Loans w.e.f. 1st August 2021 to the owners 
of House/Flats with a maximum individual limit of ̀ 5 lakh which has been further increased 
to `10 lakh on 18.06.2022.		

11)	 Covid-19 Relief Package: Owing to uncertainties created by the resurgence of the Covid– 
19 pandemic, Bank has introduced Resolution Framework 2.0 for Individuals & Small 
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Businesses to extend the facility for restructuring existing Individual borrower loans, small 
business loans and MSME loans without downgrade in the asset classification.  

12)	 Customer Service: The following activities were undertaken by your Bank, for providing 
better customer service and expansion of business, during the FY 2021-22:  
(i)	 To provide better Customer Service and ambiance, we have carried out renovation 

work of Anjurphata and Bhiwandi branches.
(ii)	 The premises of our Stationery Department was in dilapidated condition. Therefore, 

we have carried out structural repair of the said premises.
(iii)	 On 15.12.2021 we have shifted our KYC/AML Dept. from Vashi to Nerul premises to 

conduct full- fledged inhouse centralized transaction monitoring in our Bank.
(iv)	 The Credit Monitoring Department now headed by a Dy. General Manager was shifted 

to the first floor in Head Office in a separate spacious area.

13) 	 Annual Budget for the year 2021-22:
(` in Crore)

Particulars Budgeted 
31.03.2022

Actual 
31.03.2022

Budgeted 
31.03.2023

Growth (%)

Share Capital/PNCPS 195.00 177.84 215.00 20.90%
Reserves, Other Funds 
& Provisions

1,361.00 1,465.44 1,342.00 -8.42%

Deposits 11,300.00* 11,260.55 12,600.00 11.90%
Investments & FDs 5,388.00 4,625.99 5,100.00 10.25%
Loans & Advances 7,000.00* 6,713.26 7,900.00 17.68%
Working Capital 14,500.00 13,344.28 14,600.00 9.41%
Gross Income 1,088.00 877.90 1,253.00 42.73%
Net Profit (After Tax) 60.00 3.01 225.01 7375.42%

	 *Target was revised and reduced during the year.

14) 	 Members’ Welfare Fund: During the year, financial assistance amounting to `14,165/- 
was provided to 7 members for medical treatment.             	

15) 	 Statutory Audit: As per the Provision of Multi-state Co-op Societies Act 2002, the Annual 
General Meeting held on 30.09.2021 appointed M/s. A P Sanzgiri & Co., Chartered 
Accountants, Plot No. 22, House No. 174, Anand Nagar Lane, Behind Vakola Police Station, 
Santacruz (E), Mumbai-400 055 as Statutory Auditors of your Bank for the year 2021-22. 
They have conducted Statutory Audit of the bank for the year 2021-22. We are grateful to 
the auditors for the valuable suggestions made by them during the course of audit for 
bringing improvement in the general working of the Bank.

16) 	 Inspection by Reserve Bank of India: XXXVIII Statutory Inspection from RBI under 
Section 35 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 was carried out for the period from 
01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021. RBI Inspection Officials Team was headed by Mr. Sanjay Kumar 
Bagdi, Dy. General Manager, Reserve Bank of India. Compliance of the report was submitted 
to RBI on 10.02.2022. 

17) 	 (i)	 Concurrent Audit and Internal Inspection: During the financial year 2021-22, total 
	 111 branches & HO Departments were covered under Concurrent/Internal Audit, as 
	 laid down by RBI. Besides, bank’s inspection field staff covered 111 Branches, 
	 including outstation Branches under Internal Inspection. Stock/Book debts Audits of  
	 large borrowers enjoying Working Capital facilities of ` 1.00 Crore and above were  
	 conducted through External C.A. Firms and they were duly approved in 115th Audit  
	 Committee Meeting held on 24.02.2022.
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	 During the financial year 2021-22, we have undertaken following new assignments:
	 Risk Based Internal Audit: We are moving from traditional approach of internal 

audit to Risk-based Approach. We have prepared Risk Matrix of two factors viz. 
inherent business risk associated with business activities undertaken by our Bank 
and effectiveness of controls over such risks. Risk-based internal audit will be 
conducted by prioritizing the high risk business activities.

(ii)	 IS Audit and Vigilance Department: To ensure Information Systems Security, Bank 
had appointed external CISA Certified Information Systems Audit Firms to conduct 
Vulnerability Assessment (VA) & Penetration Testing (PT) of critical Information 
Technology Infrastructure such as Servers and Network Devices, Functional Audit of 
Core Banking System, Information Systems Audit of Data centre and Disaster 
Recovery site, Cyber Security Audit of Cyber Security Framework- A Graded Approach 
and IT Examination held on July 2021 conducted by RBI and ReBIT, UIDAI specified 
Information Security Assessment of the Bank was also completed by CERT-In 
empanelled auditor. In addition to the above 65 Branches and 8 Head Office 
Departments were covered under Information Systems Audit by Internal IS Audit 
team and external CISA certified IS Auditors appointed by the Bank for the financial 
year 2021-22. Bank’s Vigilance team conducted surprise vigilance visits of 30 
branches including 3 CCD (Bhandup, Kandivali & Deccan) and 16 offsite branches–
Total 46 Branches. 	

	 The number, frequency and impact of cyber incidents/attacks has increased manifold 
in the recent past in the financial sector including banks due to work from home 
concept and other reasons. So increasing awareness of Cyber Security among staff 
was necessary. Hence, we conducted Cyber Security Training for our 1424 employees.

18)	 Board of Directors: The Board of Directors continued to guide and monitor functioning 
and general performance of the Bank. The matters attended by the Board & its Committees 
included planning for all round business development of the Bank, laying down policies, 
sanctioning of loans, monitoring recoveries in NPA Accounts etc. The Sub-Committees of 
the Board viz. the Executive Committee, the Staff Sub-Committee, the Recovery Sub-
Committee and the Audit Committee efficiently discharged the functions of monitoring and 
supervising the working of the Bank. During the year 130 meetings of the Board and Sub-
Committees were held for conducting the business of the Bank

	 As per RBI guidelines, the Bank has constituted a Board of Management on 31st May, 
2021 comprising 6 members (3 internal and 3 external). The Board of Management met 26 
times in the year 2021-22.

	 Shri. Sandeep Ghandat, Chairman of the Bank was elected as Director in Mumbai District 
Central Co-operative Bank Ltd.

	 Our Board consisted 17 Directors. Unfortunately, one Director, Shri. Kanifnath Aher, 
expired on 12.12.2021. At present Board consist of 16 Directors. The Managing Director is 
the Ex-Officio member of the Board.

19)	 Accounts Department: Accounts Department is looking after filing of RBI Returns and 
other returns to be submitted to various authorities such as Income Tax, Service Tax and 
G.S.T. etc. Further, Accounts Department is looking after the compliance of all the 
applicable Accounting Standards and E-payment of taxes on behalf of customers, 
centralized bill payments to all vendors/service providers.

20)	 Clearing Department: Your bank’s Central Clearing Department at Mumbai has processed 
17.57 lakh Inward & 16.08 Lakh Outward CTS cheques amounting to `14,698.02 crore. 
Nach (ECS) services are available to the customers for 365 days w.e.f. 1st August 2021. 
23.63 lakh Nach–ECS inward debit transactions and 4.04 lakh Nach–ECS credit 
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transactions, amounting to `2,096.76 crore were handled during F.Y. 2021-22. We have 
implemented Positive Pay System (PPS) as advised by RBI. Under the PPS, it is  mandatory  
for the customers to inform the bank  the details of  the cheque  at the time of issuance of  
cheque for ̀ 5.00 lakh and above  so as to prevent  forgery/fraud and safeguard the interest 
of  the  customer  and bank. Your bank credits the customer accounts with Direct Benefit 
Transfer (DBT) through Aadhar Based Products (ABP) of NACH-NPCI. During the year we 
have processed 42573 transactions amounting to `5.48 crore & under Kisan Sanman 
Yojana we have processed 13809 transactions amounting to `2.80 crore. Your bank is 
offering the service of crediting the interest on Term Deposits to the accounts maintained 
with other banks, as per the instructions of the Depositors. For easy facility of loan 
repayment, your bank is offering the services of NACH-Debit to our Borrowers.          

21)	 Treasury Department: During FY 2021-22, yield on Govt. Securities hardened significantly 
with 10 year benchmark security-yield  moving from 6.18%  on 31st March 2021 to 6.90% 
(8th March 2022) before  closing  at 6.84% at March 2022 end.  The hardening of the yields  
was on account of various  factors like  stoppage of  Bond buying programme by RBI,  rise 
in US Treasury yields after hawkish comments by FED officials and  tapering of  their  
Assets Purchase Programme, rise in Brent oil prices after Russia’s invasion on Ukraine,  
rate hikes by  FED with indication of  further hikes and huge market borrowing of `14.95 
lakh crore for F.Y.2022-23. Rupee observed volatility with a higher of `72.32 to dollar on 
28th May 2021 and low of `76.98 to dollar on 7th March 2022, before closing at `75.79 to 
dollar at March 2022 end. 

	 Bank’s Treasury performs the core role of maintaining the statutory reserves such as 
Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) and Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) for the bank along with 
funds management. Liquidity Management is also an important function of Treasury. 

	 Aggregate investments of our bank increased to `4,815.98 crore as on 31st March 2022 
from `4,543.20 crore on 31st March 2021 registering growth of 6.00% out of which the 
investments in Government securities was `2,757.38 crore. In addition to these activities, 
Treasury also extends continuous support to our branches in their Foreign Exchange 
business by providing spot and forward cover operations. 

22)	 Forex Department: Your Bank has the Authorised Dealer Category – I license from Reserve 
Bank of India for independently handling all types of forex transactions including Exports, 
Imports, Remittances (Inward/Outward) and Non Resident Deposit Accounts/Foreign 
Currency Deposit Accounts. The Bank is maintaining foreign currency (NOSTRO) accounts 
in four currencies viz. USD, EUR, GBP & JPY with Banks abroad.  

       During the year under review, the foreign exchange merchant turnover of the Bank has 
surpassed the anticipated forex turnover. It represents an increase of 34.23% compared to 
previous year. For providing prompt and efficient forex services to our clients, the Bank is 
having three designated “B” category branches at Dadar, Vashi and Pimpri. These designated 
branches are equipped with the required facilities to handle all types of Foreign exchange 
transactions independently with a view to serve Forex customers expeditiously.

	 Your Bank offers wide range of forex products such as Export credit (Pre/Post shipment) 
in Foreign Currency in addition to Rupee Export credit. Your Bank is extending the benefit 
of Interest Equalization scheme of the Govt. of India to the eligible exporters. The Bank is 
opening Import Letters of Credit to the Importers. Forward contracts are also offered to 
exporters and importers so as to enable them to minimize their exchange risk. The Bank 
also has arrangements to send remittances in other well traded currencies through its 
correspondent banking network.

	 In order to comply with the RBI guidelines for transition from LIBOR (London Interbank 
Offered Rate) to ARR (Alternative reference rate), your Bank has adopted ARR for respective 
currencies.
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23)	 Planning & Marketing Department: Planning & Marketing Department released Bank’s 
advertisements in leading newspapers, Radio & T.V. Channels. Department continued its 
thrust on advertising of Bank’s retail loan products & digital payment services. Department 
utilized other effective media such as Local trains for branding & advertisement of Bank’s 
products & services.

	 Department actively marketed Shubhamkaroti – III Deposit Scheme, Bank’s Republic 73 
deposit & Housing Loan Schemes. The concession on processing charge for housing loan 
scheme which was further extended upto 30th June, 2022, was also well-publicized by the 
department.  

	 During the year, Bank had distributed 1,000 raincoats to Armed Wing of Mumbai Police. 
Bank has published advertisement in Loksatta newspaper in its Lokakalyan – Social 
Activity by Pandals  feature during the auspicious Ganpati Festival. Department had 
conducted nomination drive across branches during the month of October, 2021.

	 To boost its retail loan business, Bank had participated in Property Exhibition at the Real 
Estate & Housing Finance Expo organized at Thane. 

	 During the F.Y. 2021-22, also, guidelines necessitated by the Covid-19 pandemic were 
issued frequently by Government Authorities so that uninterrupted banking service would 
be available to public at large. Planning & Marketing Department effectively communicated 
these guidelines and also the revised timings of branches to customers through banners, 
posters & Bank’s website.

	 On the occasion of Bank’s Foundation day, a full page advertorial was carried out in The 
Indian Express and Loksatta Newspaper. Department also gave wide press releases in 
leading newspapers for various events conducted during the F.Y. 2021-22.   

24)	 Third Party Products/Services: Third Party Products department is functioning to provide 
full fledged financial services to Bank’s customers. The services offered through this 
department are as under:
 (i)	 Bancassurance – LIC of India, The New India Assurance Company Ltd., BAGIC, 

Care Health Insurance Co. Ltd. & Exide Life Insurance Company Ltd.: As per 
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI) Regulations-2015, 
Bank is holding a composite license to act as a Corporate Agent. By virtue of this 
license, our Bank offers and distributes services of LIC of India, Exide Life Insurance 
Company Ltd., The New India Assurance Company Ltd., Bajaj Allianz General 
Insurance Company Ltd. and Care Health Insurance Limited. Bank offers all types of 
Life, General & Health Insurance Policies offered by these companies through the 
network of our branches. 

	 In order to provide customers comprehensive insurance cover as per their requirement, 
Insurance Login day was organized across branches.

	 During the F.Y. 2021-22, Bank continued to actively canvass and spread awareness 
of Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana (PMJJBY) & Pradhan Mantri Suraksha 
Bima Yojana (PMSBY) through its branches. More than one lakh customers have 
availed the benefits of Insurance under these schemes. 39,518 customers are covered 
under PMJJBY & 67,774 customers under PMSBY schemes. Bank earned a 
commission of ` 14.71 Lakh for the same. Under PMJJBY & PMSBY schemes, 
respectively 95 & 5 claims were lodged with the insurance companies for settlement 
during the year. Accidental death/permanent disability claim benefit is also available 
to RuPay Debit Card holders through NPCI; accordingly 4 claims of customers were 
settled during the year. 

(ii)	 Demat Services: Bank is providing Demat Services to our customers through Central 
Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL). Bank’s Permanent Registration as a Depository 
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Participant of CDSL is approved by Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI). As 
per SEBI’s initiative of achieving wider financial inclusion, Bank is offering Basic 
service Demat Account (BSDA). Bank is registered with CDSL Ventures Ltd. (CVL) 
and facilitates Demat KYC registration through CVL – KYC Registration Agency & 
Central KYC Registry.

(iii)	 PAN Card Service: Bank continues to offer PAN Card service through UTI Infrastructure 
Technology Services Ltd. (UTIITSL). This PAN Card service is a value addition service. 
This service helps the customers in complying with their KYC requirements. 
Department had processed more than 850 PAN application forms during the year. 

(iv)	 Franking Service: Bank continued to offer Franking service through its Vashi and 
New Panvel branches.

25)	 Information Technology Department: Bank has adopted new technology including next 
generation equipments in Datacenter to protect from potential threats. Through this 
technology, we will get high availability of services, better performance, lower power 
consumption and improvement of overall management of security-infrastructure. Bank 
has revamped its Core IT infrastructure to a latest version including its core production 
servers, database upgradations etc. which strengthens the performance of IT services 
offered by Bank.

	 Bank has implemented Bharat Bill Payment Services (BBPS). The Bharat bill payment 
system is a Reserve Bank of India (RBI) conceptualized system driven by National Payment 
Corporation of India (NPCI). It offers bill payment services to consumers through our 
branches in addition to existing Abhyudaya Mobile application.

	 To augment the customer safety in cheque payment & reduce the number of instances of 
fraud occurring on account of tampering of cheques, Bank has implemented Cheque Positive 
Pay system as per the Reserve Bank of India guidelines for all cheques above `5,00,000/-. 
Under this mechanism cheques are processed for payment by the drawee bank based on the 
information passed on by customer at the time of issuance of cheque. Customer can avail 
this facility on Abhyudaya CPPS app, Internet Banking and across all branches.

	 We had implemented anti-phishing solution for our brand name – ‘Abhyudaya Co-op. Bank 
Ltd.’ so that any content published in social media gets identified. If found malicious, 
Service Provider team will take necessary action after coordination with our Bank’s IT 
Team. This had helped to minimize frauds through social media.

	 CBS application access is restricted to users with biometric based dual factor authentication 
system having controlled access to customer data.

	 Access to Internet Banking and E-commerce services through public network is improved 
with upgradation of various systems at Datacenter. ATM machine connectivity is isolated 
from branch network for protection against unauthorised access to branch network from 
ATM.

	 Bank is having well equipped fully functional Disaster Recovery Site.

26)	 Centralised Data Entry Cell: Department is doing the Data Entry Work of all branches.  
PAN card verification of applicants is also done at this Department. Data feeding at 
centralised location helps in improved updation of data, which in turn is proving helpful 
for data mining at the time of preparation of different reports. Besides data entry, department 
is managing issuance of Personalised Cheque Books of all branches and verification of KYC 
documents. 

27)	 Central Know Your Customer (CKYC): Your Bank has implemented CKYCR guidelines in 
the Bank as per RBI instructions. Central KYC number is a unique identification number 
allotted by CERSAI to an individual.
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28)	 (i)	 Know Your Customer (KYC): The Bank has a Know Your Customer (KYC) Policy duly  
	 approved by the Board. The policy ensures that the Bank is dealing only with bona  
	 fide customers.
 (ii)	 Anti Money Laundering (AML): Your Bank is taking every possible step to ensure 

that the accounts maintained in the Bank are not utilised for conducting Money 
Laundering activities by ensuring that a person with a dubious background cannot 
open any account with your Bank. The Bank ensures this, among other things, by 
verifying the names of the new account-applicants with various lists such as UN/
OFAC/UAPA Terrorist list, Vigilance list, etc. This is facilitated by the AML software 
of the Bank. 

	 The Risk Categorisation of every customer of the Bank is ensured in accordance with 
the profile of the customer.

	 During 2021-22, KYC/AML Cell was instrumental in reporting to FIU-IND, New Delhi 
various statutory reports on schedule using FIN Net portal, thus complying with the 
provisions of PMLA, 2002. Your Bank has implemented CKYCR guidelines as per RBI 
instructions. Central KYC number is a unique identification number allotted by 
CERSAI to an individual. 

	 During the current year, your Bank started centralised process for effective transaction 
monitoring at Nerul premises under one roof for all the branches for better scrutiny 
and reporting of transactions, as per suggestions given by RBI Inspecting Officials.

29)	 Risk Management/MIS Department: The Banks are exposed to various kinds of risks like 
credit risk, market risk, operational risk and Cyber risk. Your Bank has put in place board 
approved policies for Credit, Market and Operational risk besides constituting respective 
risk management committees. The Bank has adopted a credit risk grading system. The 
rating of the borrower, enjoying credit facilities above specified limit is being done annually, 
based on which pricing of the loan is decided. Your Bank has full-fledged structure of front 
office, mid-office and back office for managing market risk.

	 The MIS Dept. facilitates submission of various reports to the regulatory authority as well 
as to Board of Directors and executives. The Dept. is also focusing on bringing overall 
improvement in data quality by providing online support to branches and classroom 
training to staff members. 

30)	 Effect of Pandemic and Lockdown on NPA position of Bank as on 31.03.2022 and 
Action Plan for Prevention of Fresh Slippages, Recovery & Reduction of NPAs for the 
Financial Year 2022-23: In the month of March 2021, the second wave of Covid-19 
pandemic hit hard in India, and consequently, the process of recovery of Indian economy 
has been derailed, as the Govt once again announced 2nd lockdown in the month of April 
2021 to restrict the spread of pandemic. The RBI had come out with Resolution Framework 
2.0 in the month of May 2021 to resolve Covid-19 stress of MSMEs, Individuals and small 
businesses. Bank has implemented the said Resolution scheme which helped the bank to 
restructure the accounts facing liquidity stress due to 2nd wave of Covid-19.

	 Though the FY 2021-22 was tough for all banks from an economic point of view, concerted 
efforts were made by Branches, Zonal Offices and Recovery Department collectively for 
prevention of fresh slippages and ensuring upgradation/closure of existing NPAs. All possible 
avenues were explored for containing fresh slippages as well as reduction of NPAs. Bank has 
formed Recovery Task force for follow up and Recovery in SMA and NPA accounts at Branches.

	 During the last few years, bank has placed more emphasis on retail advances for churning 
the credit portfolio so as to reduce the risk. During the FY 2021-22, the focus on retail 
advances was continued. Credit monitoring cell has been upgraded to full fledged 
department at Head Office under the leadership of a Dy. General Manager for post sanction 
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supervision and monitoring of advances. For potentially viable accounts, bank takes 
corrective steps such as providing additional funding/restructuring etc. This will enable 
the bank to contain fresh slippages of accounts into NPAs. Review of all irregular accounts 
and NPA accounts above `25.00 lakh is being taken by Recovery Sub Committee every 
month. Review of Top 50 NPA accounts is being taken by the Board every month. As per 
RBI directives, Board of Management has been formed. The expertise of the members of 
Board of Management helped in NPA Management from FY 2021-22 onwards.

	 Status of Different Recovery Actions undertaken: Bank has adopted various legal 
measures for recovery of NPAs such as

	 Initiating action under the provisions of SARFAESI Act, 
	 Filing recovery cases u/s 84 of MSCS Act or u/s 19 of RDDB & FI Act, 
	 Filing of applications before NCLT under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code against corporate 

borrowers for early resolution of NPAs.
	 With all the above measures, we are confident of bringing down the Gross NPAs as well as 

Net NPAs significantly by 31.03.2023.

31)	 Proposal for provisioning requirements for the F.Y. 2022-23 and how to improve 
profitability of the bank: For the financial year ended 31.03.2022, bank has made a 
provision of `337.21 Crore towards BDDR against the required provision of `335.89 Crore. 
During the FY 2022-23, all out efforts will be made for recovery of stock of NPAs as on 
31.03.2022 as well as prevention of fresh slippages. It will be the endeavor of the bank to 
reduce the gross as well as net NPAs of the bank during the FY. 2022-23 so that there 
would be no additional provisioning requirement or the provisioning requirement towards 
BDDR in the FY 2022-23 will be minimum which will ultimately improve the profitability of 
the bank.

32)	 One Time Settlement Scheme [OTS] & Compromise Settlement Scheme (CSS) for 
non- performing advances accounts: One Time Settlement Scheme (OTS) implemented 
by the Bank for the FY 2021-22 was based on the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of 
India from time to time. The Bank has also implemented Compromise Settlement Scheme 
(CSS) during the FY 2021-22. During the FY 2021-22 bank has approved 179 proposals 
under One Time Settlement Scheme/Compromise Settlement Scheme. The bank has 
recovered `1,718.92 lakh in NPA accounts closed under the said schemes. Further, Bank 
has settled one Chronic NPA account and recovered `30.67 Crore being entire Principal & 
Partial Interest amount. The bank has decided to implement One Time Settlement Scheme 
(OTS) & Compromise Settlement Scheme (CSS) in the FY 2022-23. The cutoff date for NPA 
is 31.03.2020. The last date of submission of application for One Time Settlement Scheme 
(OTS) & Compromise Settlement Scheme (CSS) is 28.02.2023 and last date for processing 
of application by the bank is 31.03.2023.

33)	 Prudential Write Off: During the F.Y.2021-22, Bank has not written off any account. The 
Bank has recovered `699.13 Lakh in Written off accounts during F.Y. 2021-22.

34)	 Sale of Stressed Assets/NPAs to Asset Reconstruction Companies: As per the guidelines 
issued by Reserve Bank of India on sale of financial assets to Asset Reconstruction 
Companies (ARCs) by Multi State Co op. Banks, the bank had already framed the policy on 
Assignment of Debts/Financial Assets and Sale of Non performing Assets (NPAs) to Asset 
Reconstruction Companies (ARCs). During the Financial year 2021-22 Bank has not sold 
NPAs to Asset Reconstruction Companies. As per Master Direction of RBI dated 24.09.2021 
on Transfer of Loan Exposure, Bank has framed Policy on Transfer of Stressed Loan 
Exposure during the F.Y. 2021-22. As on 31.03.2022, bank is holding Security Receipts 
amounting to `89,157.91 Lakh. During the FY 2021-22 Security Receipts amounting to  
`2,615.12 lakh have been redeemed. Bank is following up with ARCs for early redemption 
of Security Receipts.
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35)	 HRM & Staff Training College: During F.Y.2021-22, Staff Training College, Vashi organized 
training programmes on various subjects such as Cyber Security, Cash Management and 
Step Up Programme for newly promoted staff/officer, POSH Awareness, KYC/AML/CFT 
Guidelines and Transaction Monitoring Training Programme etc.

	 We have organized 32 Class room training programs at Staff Training College, Vashi. 
However due to Covid-19 Pandemic situation, Staff Training College – Vashi has organized 
35 Online training programmes via “Zoom” and “CISCO WEBEX” application on following 
16 different subjects.
1.	 Life Insurance Product 
2.	 TDS Training Section 206AB 
3.	 Programme on Cyber Security 
4.	 Cash Management 
5.	 POSH Awareness 
6.	 Effective Execution and POSH Awareness
7.	 Achieving Excellence and POSH Awareness 
8.	 Specified Person (SP) Certification
9.	 Exide Life Insurance Products
10.	 Lending under priority sector and issues in data feeding of advances 
11.	 Common irregularities observed while working
12.	 Recovery in Stressed Assets
13.	 Credit Appraisal, Documentation and Post Sanction Monitoring
14.	 KYC/AML/CFT Guidelines and Transaction Monitoring Training Programme
15.	 Parivartan
16.	 Loan documentation on credit facilities

	 During F.Y.2021-22, the Staff College has conducted 67 training programs on various 
topics in different areas covering 10320 staff in total via “Zoom or CISCO WEBEX” 
application and classroom training. (Most of the staff members had attended more than 
one different type of programs).

	 We have specially arranged 2 on location class room training program for our outstation 
branches i.e. in Pune region, Ahmedabad Region on “KYC/AML/CFT Guidelines and 
Transaction Monitoring Training Programme” wherein 98 employees of out station branches 
were  trained.

	 Our Bank nominated 85 employees including Executives and Officers for outside Training 
programs organized by the following Institutes during F.Y. 2021-22:
-RBI-College of Agricultural Banking (CAB)
-Indian Institute of banking and Finance (IIBF)
-Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association of India (FEDAI)
-National Federation of Urban Co-op. Banks & Credit Societies Ltd. (NAFCUB)
-National Institute of Bank Management (NIBM) 
-Administrative Staff College of India 
-Institute for Development and Research in Banking Technology (IDRBT)
-Confederation of Indian Industry
-The Brihan Mumbai Nagrik Sahakari Banks Association Ltd. 
-Indian Banks’ Association    
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36) 	 Sports Club: Abhyudaya Bank Sports Club has entered into 39th year. Abhyudaya Bank 
Sports Club arranged various competitions and sports events for Abhyudaya Parivar. On 
25th September, 2021, Carrom and Chess Tournaments were arranged. Annual Cultural 
Competition was organized at Abhyudaya Education Society Hall on 1st March, 2022. 
Rangoli, Drawing, Hand Writing, Fancy Dress, Memory Contest and Singing Competition 
received tremendous response from Staff, their children and spouse. Athletics events were 
held on 12th March, 2022 at Samarth Vyayam Mandir, Chhatrapati Shivaji Maharaj Park, 
Dadar. Running Race, Lemon and Spoon, Potato Race, Sack Race, Shot Put etc. were 
conducted for Staff, their children and spouses. HALDI KUNKU function was co-ordinated 
at Abhyudaya Education Society Hall on 29th January, 2022. Inter Branch Tennis Ball 
Limited-Overs Cricket Tournament was took place at Chhatrapati Shivaji Maharaj Park, 
Dadar on 19th February, 2022  in which 16 teams from different branches participated 
from Mumbai, Navi Mumbai, Thane, Kalyan, Nashik and Nagpur City. This year Sports 
Club has decided to Celebrate World Women’s Day on 8th March, 2022 for our Lady-staff-
members. Sports Club requested to the Managers/Incharge of various Branches and 
Departments to distribute a Rose and Cadbury chocolate to our lady-staff-members and 
wish them on behalf of Sports Club. Mr. Vaibhav Shinde of Fort Branch won the Runner up 
Trophy of Raigad District Carrom Championship. He also won prize in Sant Rohids Maharaj 
District Championship matches. Mr. Abhi Shivhare, C.A. Road Branch, Nagpur was Runner 
Up in Inter Bank Chess Tournament Organized by Bankers Sports Council, Nagpur.

	 Our Bank Cricket Team won a prize in final match against Saraswat Co-operative Bank 
organised by APL Club.

37) 	 Obituary: The Board of Directors deeply mourn the passing away of various eminent 
personalities, Shareholders, Employees and former Employees of the Bank and other 
members from Abhyudaya Bank Parivar, during the year under report.

38)	 Acknowledgements: The Board of Directors place on record their grateful thanks to the 
Governor, Dy. Governors, Executive Directors, Chief General Managers, General Managers, 
other Officials and staff of Reserve Bank of India, the Joint Secretary to the Government of 
India and Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies [New Delhi], the Secretary, Co-
operation Dept. & the Commissioner for Co-operation and Registrar of Co-operative 
Societies of Maharashtra State, Karnataka State and Gujarat State and their other officials 
for the guidance and co-operation extended from time to time.

	 Our thanks are also due to the Chairman, Directors and Executives of National Federation 
of Urban Co-op. Banks and Credit Societies Ltd., Indian Banks’ Association, Foreign 
Exchange Dealers’ Association of India, Brihan Mumbai Nagari Sahakari Banks’ Association 
Ltd., Maharashtra Urban Co-op. Banks’ Federation Ltd., Maharashtra State Urban Co-op. 
Banks’ Association Ltd., Mumbai Sahakari Board Ltd. and Maharashtra Rajya Sahakari 
Sangh, for their co-operation. 

	 We thank executives and officials of CCIL, NPCI, and IDRBT for supporting the bank from 
time to time.

	 We also thank the President and office bearers of The Abhyudaya Co-op. Bank Employees 
Union and Abhyudaya Bank Officers’ Association for their co-operation. The Board of 
Directors place on record their appreciation of the officers and staff of the Bank, for their 
dedicated services in promoting business development and customer service.

	 We are very much thankful to the Print and Electronic Media for encouraging the Bank, by 
giving co-operation from time to time. We also place on record our thanks to all our 
shareholders, depositors, borrowers and well wishers for the confidence reposed in the 
Bank and for enabling it to progress from strength to strength.

	 Mumbai	 P. S. Salian	 S. S. Ghandat 

	 4th July, 2022	 Managing Director	 Chairman
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meb®eeuekeÀeb®ee DenJeeue

(2021-2022)

cee. meYeemeo yebOet -YeefieveeRvees,

	 DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀ®ee 59 Jee Jeeef<e&keÀ DenJeeue meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U meeoj keÀjerle Deens. DenJeeueemeesyele 31 cee®e&, 2022 jespeer mebHeuesu³ee Je<ee&®ee 
uesKeeHejeref#ele leeUsyebo Je veHeÀe leesìe He$ekeÀ pees[ues Deens.

1)	 DeeefLe&keÀ Guee{eueeR®ee Dee{eJeeë 31 cee®e&, 2022 jespeer mebHeuesu³ee Je<ee&®eer Je ieleJe<ee&®eer DeeefLe&keÀ legueveelcekeÀ DeekeÀ[sJeejer KeeueerueHe´ceeCes 
Deens.

							          		        (DeekeÀ[s keÀesìer jÀHe³eeble)

31 cee®e& 2021 31 cee®e& 2022

YejCee Peeuesues Yeeb[Jeue, jeKeerJe efveOeer DeeefCe lejlegoer 1,524.89 1,643.28         

þsJeer 10,952.45 11,260.55  

keÀpex 6,711.24   6,713.26

iegbleJeCegkeÀer Je cegoleer þsJeer 4,393.20      4,625.99  

KesUles Yeeb[Jeue 13,155.59 13,344.28

{esyeU GlHevve 1,109.71         877.90

efveJJeU veHeÀe 3.55              3.01   

	 DenJeeue Je<ee&le DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves þsJeeRceO³es ` 308.10 keÀesìeR®eer Jee{ veeWoefJeueer peer 2.81… Deens. ³ee®e keÀeUele yeBkesÀves efouesueer keÀpex  
` 2.02 keÀesìeRveer Jee{ueer. meoj Jee{ efkeÀjkeÀesU Demetve 0.03… Deens. keÀpee¥leerue Jee{erHes#ee þsJeeRceO³es peemle Jee{ Peeu³eecegUs DeeHeu³ee 
yeBkesÀ®³ee keÀpe& - þsJeeR®es iegCeesllej, pes 31.03.2021 jespeer 61.28… nesles les 31.03.2022 jespeer Iemeªve 59.62… Peeues Deens.

2)	 meYeemeoë 31.3.2021 jespeer Demeuesu³ee 2,28,873 ³ee meYeemeo mebK³esle Jee{ nesTve leer efoveebkeÀ 31.3.2022 DeKesj 2,38,066 FlekeÀer 
Peeueer. DenJeeueJe<ee&le 9,677 veJ³ee meYeemeoeb®³ee meom³elJeeuee ceev³elee osC³eele Deeueer lej 484 meYeemeoeb®es meom³elJe ce=l³et, jepeerveeces 
Fl³eeoer keÀejCeebcegUs jÎ Peeues. yeBkesÀ®³ee veececee$e meYeemeo keÀpe&oejeb®eer mebK³ee 31.3.2022 jespeer 22,733 nesleer.

3)	 YejCee Peeuesues Yeeb[Jeue, jeKeerJe efveOeer DeeefCe lejlegoerë  31.3.2021 ³ee jespeer ̀  167.67 keÀesìer Demeuesu³ee yeBkesÀ®³ee YejCee Peeuesu³ee 
Yeeb[Jeueele Jee{ nesTve les 31.03.2022 ³ee jespeer ` 177.84 keÀesìer FlekesÀ Peeues. YejCee Yeeie Yeeb[Jeueele 2021-22 ³ee Je<ee&le Peeuesueer 
ner Je=Ooer 6.07… Deens.

	 2021-22 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le yeBkesÀves yegef[le DeeefCe mebMeef³ele keÀpee¥meeþer keÀjeJe³ee®³ee lejlegoer®³ee efveOeerHeesìer (mebkeÀerCe& os³e jkeÀceebJejerue cegoueerke=Àle 
J³eepe Jepee peelee) ` 61.03 keÀesìeR®eer lejleto kesÀueer. (HetJe&Je<eea meoj lejleto ` 88.81 keÀesìer FlekeÀer nesleer). (meoj lejleto veHeÀe - leesìe 
Keel³eeuee ` 56.13 keÀesìer veeJes ìeketÀve DeeefCe 2021-22 ³ee Je<ee&meeþer keÀesefJn[ - 19 efjPee@u³egMeve He´sÀceJeke&À Heesìer Demeuesu³ee lejlegoerHewkeÀer 
` 4.90 keÀesìer FlekeÀer jkeÌkeÀce JeUJetve, keÀjC³eele Deeueer). DenJeeueJe<ee&le iegbleJeCegkeÀerJejerue IemeeN³eeHeesìer jÀ. 43.29 keÀesìeR®eer lejleto 
keÀjC³eele Deeueer. (HetJe&Je<eea®eer meoj lejleto ` 37.16 keÀesìer FlekeÀer nesleer).

	 DenJeeueJe<ee&le yeBkesÀves keÀesefJn[ - 19 efjPee@u³egMeve He´sÀceJeke&À Heesìber ` 40.51 keÀesìer FlekeÀer lejleto kesÀueer. (ieleJe<eea®eer meoj lejleto ` 9.51 
keÀesìer FlekeÀer nesleer). 

4)	 ’efjHeefyuekeÀ 73 þsJe“- SkeÀ efJeMes<e þsJe ³eespeveeë osMee®³ee 73J³ee ieCejep³eefovee®es Deewef®el³e meeOetve 18ceefnves cegoleer®eer efJeMes<e 
J³eepeoje®eer SkeÀ þsJe ³eespevee 27 peevesJeejer 2022 Heemetve 31 cee®e&  2022 He³e¥le®³ee keÀeueeJeOeerle mebie´nCeemeeþer meJe&peveebmeeþer keÀe³ee&efvJele 
keÀjC³eele Deeueer.
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	 ’MegYebkeÀjesleer-3“ - SkeÀ efJeMes<e þsJe ³eespeveeë  ieg{erHee[J³ee®³ee MegYecegntlee&Jej, ’MegYebkeÀjesleer - 3“ ³ee veeJeeves o.mee. o.Mes. 6.25… 
DeMee DeekeÀ<e&keÀ oje®³ee SkeÀe þsJe ³eespeves®es meJe&peveebmeeþer SkeÀe ce³ee&efole keÀeUeHe³e¥le HegvejÀppeerJeve keÀjC³eele Deeues.

5)	 KesUles Yeeb[Jeueë 31.3.2021 jespeer Demeuesu³ee yeBkesÀ®³ee ` 13,155.59 keÀesìer FlekeÌ³ee KesUl³ee Yeeb[Jeueele DenJeeueJe<ee&le ` 188.69 
keÀesìeR®eer Jee{ nesTve les 31.03.2022 jespeer ` 13,344.28 keÀesìer FlekesÀ Peeues. ner Jee{ 1.43… FlekeÀer Deens.

6)	 GHeueyOe efveOeer®eer iegbleJeCetkeÀë DenJeeueJe<ee&®³ee megªJeeleerme yeBkesÀves kesÀuesu³ee iegbleJeCegkeÀer DeeefCe þsJeuesu³ee þsJeer ` 4,393.20 keÀesìer 
FlekeÌ³ee nesl³ee. l³eebceO³es DenJeeueJe<ee&le Jee{ nesTve l³eeb®eer SkeÀ$e jkeÌkeÀce 31.03.2022 jespeer ` 4,625.99 keÀesìer FlekeÀer Peeueer. 
iegbleJeCegkeÀerbceO³es He´ecegK³eeves keWÀê mejkeÀej DeeefCe jep³e mejkeÀej ³eeb®³ee jesK³eeb®ee meceeJesMe Demetve DeMee iegbleJeCegkeÀeR®es 31.03.2022 jespeer®es 
cetu³e ` 2,757.38 keÀesìer nesles. yeBkeÀebceOeerue cegoleer þsJeer ` 522.12 keÀesìeR®³ee nesl³ee DeeefCe meefì&efHeÀkesÀì Dee@HeÀ ef[Hee@efPeì, efmekeÌ³egefjìer 
efjefmeì DeeefCe Dev³e iegbleJeCekeÀeR®es 31.03.2022 jespeer®es cetu³e ` 1,346.49 keÀesìer nesles.

7)	 veHeÀe DeeefCe veHeÀe JeeìHeë  DenJeeueJe<ee&le yeBkesÀuee ` 877.90 keÀesìer FlekesÀ {esyeU GlHevve Peeues. ieleJe<eea {esyeU GlHevve ` 1109.71 
keÀesìer FlekesÀ nesles. DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves ®eeuet Je<ee&®³ee veHeÀe - leesìe Keel³eeletve ̀  56.13 keÀesìer yegef[le DeeefCe mebMeef³ele keÀpe&efveOeerHeesìer, ̀  40.51 
keÀesìer keÀesefJn[ - 19 efjPee@u³egMeve Hes´ÀceJeke&À Heesìer DeeefCe ` 43.29 keÀesìer iegbleJeCegkeÀerbJejerue IemeeN³eeHeesìer, DeMee lejlegoer kesÀu³ee l³eecegUs 
yengjep³eer³e menkeÀejer mebmLeeb®³ee keÀe³eÐeevJe³es DeeefCe efve³eceebvJe³es DeeJeM³ekeÀ Demeuesu³ee lejlegoer kesÀu³eeveblej, ieleJe<eea GHeueyOe Demeuesu³ee  
` 3.55 keÀesìer veHeÌ³ee®es jkeÀces®³ee leguevesle DenJeeueJe<eea yeBkesÀuee efJeYeeieCeermeeþer ` 3.01 keÀesìer FlekeÀer jkeÌkeÀce GHeueyOe Deens. efveJJeU 
veHeÌ³ee®es Keeueerue HeOoleerves JeeìHe keÀjC³ee®eer efMeHeÀejme meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U keÀjerle Deens.

Deveg.ke´À leHeefMeue (jkeÌkeÀce  jÀHe³eebceO³es)

1 iebieepeUer (25 ìkeÌkesÀ) 75,31,918.56

2 DeekeÀefmcekeÀlee lejleto efveOeer (10 ìkeÌkeÀs) 30,12,767.42

3 efµe#eCe efveOeer (1 ìkeÌkeÀe) 3,01,276.74

4 meJe&meeOeejCe jeKeerJe efveOeer 1,92,81,711.50

SketÀCe 3,01,27,674.22

8)	 ueeYeebMe - efJelejCe keÀjC³eemeeþer Hegjsmee veHeÀe GHeueyOe vemeu³eecegUs, 2021-22 ³ee Je<ee&meeþer®ee ueeYeebMe, ueeYeOeejkeÀ Je HeerSvemeerHeerSme 
OeejkeÀ ³eebvee efJeleefjle keÀjC³eeyeeyele®eer efMeHeÀejme keÀjC³eeme meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueme DemeceLe& Demeu³eeyeÎue Keso Deens. Demes Demetvener Jemegueermeeþer 
kesÀuesu³ee efJeefJeOe He´³elveebcegUs Deeieeceer Je<ee¥ceO³es yeBkesÀ®eer ueeYeHe´olee Gllejesllej Je=efOobiele nesF&ue Demee meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueme efJeMJeeme Deens.

9)	 [er.Dee³e.meer.peer.meer.uee Yejuesuee þsJe -efJecee ³eespevesmeeþer®ee nHleeë DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves DenJeeueJe<ee&le [er.Dee³e.meer.peer.meer. keÀe³eoe, 
1961 ®³ee keÀuece 15 DevJe³es, þsJeeR®³ee efJec³ee®ee, meHìsbyej 2022 DeKesj mebHeCeeN³ee keÀeueeJeOeermeeþer®ee nHlee ` 8,01,42,714/-, [er.
Dee³e.meer.peer.meer keÀ[s 25 ces 2022 jespeer pecee kesÀuee. 

10)	 þsJeer DeeefCe keÀpee&bJejerue megOeeefjle J³eepeojebyeeyeleë 

keÀ)	 þsJeerë þsJeeRJejerue J³eepeojele DenJeeueJe<eea Jee{ Peeueer veener. ³eeme kesÀJeU ’efjHeefyuekeÀ 73 þsJe“ DeeefCe ’MegYebkeÀjesleer -3“ ³ee 
efJeMes<e þsJe ³eespeveebJejerue keÀenermes ®e{s J³eepeoj ns®e DeHeJeeo nesle. 

Ke) 	 keÀpexë keÀpee&bJejerue He´cegKe J³eepeoj (PLR) 1.7.2022 jespeer 11… Heemetve 11.50… Demee yeoueuee iesuee. l³eeuee DevegmejÀve 
yeBkesÀves keÀpee¥Jejerue J³eepeojele yeoue kesÀues Deens.  ³ee efMeJee³e 01.11.2021 ³ee leejKesHeemetve yeBkesÀves megJeCe& $eÝCe, Jeenve keÀpex DeeefCe 
jefnJeeMeer ie=n keÀpex ³eeJej J³eepee®es efJeMes<e oj ueeiet kesÀues Deensle. 

	 osMee®³ee 73J³ee ieCejep³eefovee®es Deewef®el³e meeOetve DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves 31 cee®e&  2022 He³e¥ble cebpegjermeeþer peejer Demeuesu³ee SkeÀe efJeMes<e ie=nkeÀpe& 
³eespeves®ee MegYeejbYe kesÀuee. keÀpee¥®³ee jkeÀceeb®³ee mlejeHe´ceeCes J³eepeojele meJeuele, mesJeeMegukeÀele meJeuele DeeefCe jkeÀceeb®³ee keÀener mlejebyeeyele 
peeceervee®³ee iejpeslener meJeuele DeMee JewefMe<ì³eebveer meoj ³eespevee ³egkeÌle nesleer. ³eespevee peejer keÀjC³ee®³ee mece³eer cebpegjermeeþer He´uebefyele keÀpe& 
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He´keÀjCesner meoj ³eespeves®³ee keÀJesle Iesleueer iesueer. ³eespevesuee Gllece He´eflemeeo efceUeu³eecegUs efle®³eeDebleie&le cebpegjer®ee keÀeueeJeOeer 30 petve 2022 
He³e¥le Jee{efJeuee iesuee.

	 De®eue mebHelleer ieneCe þsJetve o³eeJe³ee®³ee keÀpe&³eespeves®es yeBkesÀves HegvejÀppeerJeve kesÀues Deens. 

	 1 Dee@iemì 2021 Heemetve, yeBkesÀves, IejogjÀmleer / Iejeb®es vetleveerkeÀjCe keÀjeJe³ee®³ee ³eespeves®es, jefnJeemeer Iej / meoefvekeÀeb®³ee ceeuekeÀJ³ekeÌleeRmeeþer 
` 5 ueeKeeb®eer Jew³eefkeÌlekeÀ keÀpe&ce³ee&oe jeKetve HegvejÀppeerJeve kesÀues. keÀpe&ce³ee&osle 18 petve 2022 Heemetve ̀  10 ueeKeeHe³e¥le Jee{ keÀjC³eele Deeueer.

11)	 keÀesefJn[ - 19 efoueemee He@kesÀpeë keÀesefJn[ - 19 ®³ee cenemeeLeHe´keÀesHeecegUs GodYeJeuesu³ee DeeefLe&keÀ Deefveef½eleles®³ee keÀejCeemleJe DeeHeu³ee 
yeBkesÀves, J³eefkeÌleiele HeeleUerJejerue keÀpex, ueIegJ³eJemee³eemeeþer  keÀpex lemes®e ceO³ece, ueIeg DeeefCe met#ce J³eJemee³eebmeeþer keÀpex ³eeb®³eemeeþer efjPee@
u³egMeve Hes´ÀceJeke&À - 2 ueeiet kesÀues p³ee®³ee Debleie&le keÀpee¥®ee opee& KeeueeJet ve oslee l³eeb®eer Hegveyee¥OeCeer keÀjC³ee®eer  lejleto nesleer.

12)	 ie´enkeÀ mesJeeë ie´enkeÀebvee DeefOekeÀ Gllece mesJee HegjefJeCes DeeefCe J³eJemee³e Je=Ooer keÀjCes ³ee ognsjer GÎsMeeves DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves 2021- 22 ³ee 
efJelleJe<ee&le KeeueerueHe´ceeCes keÀe³e&ke´Àce DeeKetve efmeodOeerme vesues.

keÀ)	 Gllece ie´enkeÀ mesJee HegjefJelee ³eeJeer DeeefCe MeeKes®eer j®evee ie´enkeÀebmeeþer megboj DeeefCe Deeuneooe³ekeÀ JneJeer ³eemeeþer DebpetjHeÀeìe 
DeeefCe efYeJeb[er MeeKes®es vetleveerkeÀjCe keÀjC³eele Deeues. 

Ke)	 DeeHeu³ee mìsMevejer efJeYeeiee®eer peeiee cees[keÀUerme Deeueer nesleer. l³eekeÀejCeeves meoj Keel³ee®³ee peeies®eer mebj®eveelcekeÀ ogjÀmleer 
keÀjC³eele Deeueer.

ie)	 yeBkesÀle nesCeeN³ee meJe& J³eJenejebJej kesÀbêer³e HeeleUerJejÀve Debleie&le osKejsKe meeO³e JneJeer ³ee nsletves DeeHeCe DeeHeues kesÀJee³emeer  / SSceSue 
Keeles JeeMeerJejÀve vesjÀU ³esLeerue Fceejleerle 15 ef[mebsyej 2021 jespeer mLeueeblejerle kesÀues.

Ie)	 keÀpee¥®eer ìsnsUCeer keÀjCeeN³ee efJeYeeiee®es (Credit Monitoring Department) vesle=lJe GHeceneJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ 
HeeleUerJej Gb®eeJetve meoj efJeYeeie DeeHeu³ee cegK³e keÀe³ee&ue³ee®³ee Heefnu³ee ceeUd³eeJejerue He´Memle peeiesle mLeueeblejerle keÀjC³eele Deeuee.

13)	 2021-22 ³ee Je<ee&meeþer DeboepeHe$ekeÀë 						      (DeekeÀ[s keÀesìer jÀHe³eeble)

leHeµeerue 31.03.2022 ®es 
DeboepeHe$ekeÀ

31.03.2022 ®eer
He´l³e#e DeekeÀ[sJeejer

31.03.2023 ®es 
DeboepeHe$ekeÀ

Jee{
(…)

Yeeie Yeeb[Jeue  Je HeHex®³egDeue ve@eve keÌ³egc³e-
guesefìJn He´sHeÀjvme MesDeme&

195.00 177.84 215.00 20.90…

jeKeerJe efveOeer, Dev³e efveOeer  Je lejlegoer 1,361.00 1,465.44 1,342.00 -8.42…

þsJeer 11,300.00* 11,260.55 12,600.00 11.90…

ieggbleJeCegkeÀer Je cegoleer þsJeer  5,388.00 4,625.99 5,100.00 10.25…

keÀpex  7,000.00* 6,713.26 7,900.00 17.68…

KesUles Yeeb[Jeue  14,500.00 13,344.28 14,600.00 9.41…

{esyeU GlHevve  1,088.00 877.90 1,253.00 42.73…

efveJJeU veHeÀe (keÀjesÊej) 60.00 3.01 225.01 7375.42…

*  Je<e&Yejele GefÎ<ì megOeejÀve keÀceer keÀjC³eele Deeues.

14)	 meYeemeo keÀu³eeCe efveOeerë DenJeeueJe<ee&le yeBkesÀves 7 meYeemeoebvee JewÐekeÀer³e GHe®eejebmeeþer `14,165/- FlekesÀ DeeefLe&keÀ meene³³e efoues.

15)	 JewOeeefvekeÀ uesKeeHejer#eCeë yengjep³eer³e menkeÀejer mebmLeeb®ee keÀe³eoe, 2002 ³eeleerue lejlegoerbvegmeej 30.09.2021 jespeer Peeuesu³ee Jeeef<e&keÀ 
meJe&meeOeejCe meYesle ces. S.Heer.mebPeieerjer DeBv[ kebÀHeveer, meveoer uesKeeHeeue, Huee@ì veb 22, Iej ke´ÀceebkeÀ 174, Deevebo veiej uesve, JeekeÀesuee Heesueerme 
mìsMeve®³ee ceeies, meebleeke´tÀPe (HetJe&), cegbyeF& - 400055, ³eeb®eer meve 2021 -22 ³ee DeeefLe&keÀ Je<ee&keÀefjlee JewOeeefvekeÀ uesKeeHejer#ekeÀ cnCetve 
efve³egkeÌleer keÀjC³eele Deeueer. l³eebveer DeeefLe&keÀ Je<e& 2021-22 keÀefjlee uesKeeHejer#eCe kesÀues. yeBkesÀ®³ee meJe&meeOeejCe keÀecekeÀepeele megOeejCee 
nesC³ee®³ee o=<ìerves uesKeeHejer#ekeÀebveer kesÀuesu³ee ceewefuekeÀ met®eveebyeÎue Deecner l³eeb®es DeeYeejer Deenesle.

16)	 Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀleHexÀ Hejer#eCeë yeBefkebÀie efve³eceve keÀe³eoe, 1949 ®es keÀuece 35 ³ee®³ee Debleie&le efo. 1.4.2020 les 31.3.2021 ³ee 
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keÀeueeJeOeermeeþer 38Jes JewOeeefvekeÀ Hejer#eCe, Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee Hejer#eCe DeefOekeÀeN³eeb®³ee ®ecetves, meoj efve³eecekeÀeb®es GHeceneJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ 
Þeer. mebpe³e kegÀceej yeeie[er ³eeb®³ee vesle=lJeeKeeueer kesÀues. mebyebefOele Hejer#eCee®³ee DenJeeueele GHeefmLele kesÀuesu³ee cegÐeebyeeyele keÀejJeeF&®ee DeeHeu³ee 
yeBkesÀ®ee DenJeeue Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀkeÀ[s 10 HesÀye´gJeejer 2022 jespeer oeKeue keÀjC³eele Deeuee.

17)	 keÀ)	 meceeJeleea uesKeeHejer#eCe DeeefCe Debleie&le efnMesye leHeemeCeerë efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves efveOee&efjle kesÀu³eeHe´ceeCes, 2021-22 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le,  
	 SketÀCe 111 MeeKee DeeefCe cegK³e keÀe³ee&ue³eeleerue efJeYeeie ³eeb®es meceeJeleea/Debleie&le uesKeeHejer#eCe keÀjC³eele Deeues. ³eeefMeJee³e yeBkesÀ®³ee  
	 mJeleë®³ee efHeÀjl³ee leHeemeCeer keÀce&®eeN³eebveer, yeensjieeJe®³ee MeeKeeb®eer mebK³ee meceeefJe<ì keÀjÀve, SketÀCe 111 MeeKeeb®eer Debleie&le leHeemeCeer  
	 kesÀueer. ` 1 keÀesìer DeeefCe l³eeHes#ee DeefOekeÀ KesUl³ee Yeeb[Jeuee®ee keÀpe&HegjJeþe p³eebvee kesÀuee iesuee Deens. DeMee ceesþd³ee keÀpe&oejeb®eer  
	 ceeueHegmlekeÀer/ceeue³esCeer ³eeb®es uesKeeHejer#eCe J³eeJemeeef³ekeÀ meveoer uesKeeHeeueebkeÀ[tve keÀjÀve IesC³eele Deeues. l³eebvee 24 HesÀye´gJeejer 2022  
	 jespeer Peeuesu³ee 115 J³ee uesKeeHejer#eCe meefceleer®³ee yewþkeÀerle efJeefOeJele ceev³elee osC³eele Deeueer.

		  2021-22 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le DeeHeCe uesKeeHejer#eCee®³ee Debleie&le Keeueerue veJes GHeke´Àce neleer Iesleuesë 

		  efveOee&efjle peesKeceeRJej DeeOeeefjle uesKeeHejer#eCeë Debleie&le uesKeeHejer#eCee®ee HejbHejeiele ceeie& yeouetve DeeHeCe Deelee efveOee&efjle  
	 peesKeceebrJej DeeOeeefjle uesKeeHejer#eCee®eer HeOole DeJeuebefyeC³eeme megjÀJeele kesÀueer Deens. yeBkeÀ keÀjerle Demeuesu³ee J³eJemee³eeleerue efveefnle  
	 peesKeercee DeeefCe l³eeb®³eeJej efve³eb$eCe meeOeC³eemeeþer yeBkessÀves DeJeuebefyeuesu³ee Ghee³eeb®es He´YeeJeerHeCe Demes oesve He´cegKe IeìkeÀ Demeuesu³ee  
	 ®eewkeÀìerleerue jkeÀev³eebceO³es peesKeceeR®es efJeMues<eCe keÀjÀve l³eeÜejs peesKeceer®³ee efve³eb$eCee®es uesKeeHejer#eCe Deelee DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀle keÀjC³eele  
	 ³esF&ue. DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀleerue peemle peesefKece Demeuesu³ee J³eJemee³eeb®es uesKeeHejer#eCe meoj HeoOeleerves Deie´ke´Àceeves keÀjC³eele ³esF&ue. 

Ke)	 ceeefnleer megj#ee He´Ceeueer®es Hejer#eCe DeeefCe o#elee efJeYeeieë meJn&j Je vesìJeke&À ef[Jne³emesme meejK³ee ceeefnleer leb$e%eevee®³ee ¢<ìerves 
Hee³eeYetle yeeyeeR®eer megj#ee jeKeC³eemeeþer, lemes®e mebkeÀìHe´JeCelee efveOee&jCe DeeefCe YesÐelee Hejer#eCe keÀjC³eemeeþer CISA He´ceeefCele yeen³e 
uesKeeHejer#eCe kebÀHev³eeb®eer vesceCetkeÀ yeBkesÀves kesÀueer nesleer.keÀesDej yeBefkebÀie He´Ceeueer®es keÀe³e&, [eìe meWìj He´Ceeueer DeeefCe ef[Peemìj efjkeÀJnjer 
He´Ceeueer ³eeb®es uesKeeHejer#eCe ³eeb®³eemebyebOeevesner keÀece meoj CISA He´ceeefCele yeen³e  uesKeeHejer#eCe kebÀHev³eebveer kesÀues. meoj CISA 
He´ceeefCele yeen³e uesKeeHejer#eCe kebÀHev³eeÜejs kesÀuesu³ee Hejer#eCee®³ee DeeJeekeÌ³eele mee³eyej  megj#esmeeþer DeeKetve efouesu³ee mlejefvene³e 
cepeyegleer®es uesKeeHejer#eCe DeeefCe Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves vescetve efouesu³ee ’Dee³eìer Hejer#es®es“ petuew 2021 ceO³es kesÀuesues uesKeeHejer#eCe 
³eeb®eener meceeJesMe neslee. ³eeefMeJee³e ReBIT DeeefCe UIDAI ³eeb®³eeÜejs ceeefnleerHe´Ceeueer®³ee megj#esmeeþer efveOee&efjle efvekeÀ<eeb®es 
uesKeeHejer#eCe CERT – In ³eeb®³ee leeefuekesÀle veceto Demeuesu³ee uesKeeHejer#ekeÀebkeÀ[tve keÀjC³eele Deeues. Jejerue uesKeeHejer#eCeeefMeJee³e, 
SkeÀtCe 65 MeeKee DeeefCe 8 cegK³e keÀe³ee&ue³eebleie&le Demeuesues efJeYeeie ³eeb®es ceeefnleerHe´Ceeueer uesKeeHejer#eCe SkeÀlej Debleie&le megj#ee 
uesKeeHejer#eCe HeLekeÀeves Heej Hee[ues DeLeJee 2021 - 22 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&meeþer yeBkesÀves vesceCetkeÀ kesÀuesu³ee yeensjerue CISA He´ceeefCele 
He´Ceeueer-uesKeeHejer#eCe kebÀHev³eebÜejs keÀsues iesues. yeBkesÀ®³ee o#elee HeLekeÀeves leHeemeCeermeeþer cegbyeF&®³ee Heefjmejeleerue (3 keWÀefê³e jeskeÀ[ 
efJeYeeie meeefceue keÀjÀve) 30 MeeKee lej yeensjieeJe®³ee 16 MeeKee DeMee SketÀCe 46 MeeKeebvee De®eevekeÀ Yesìer efou³ee. DeefuekeÀ[erue 
keÀeUele yeBkeÀebmeceJesle mebHetCe& efJelle#es$eebceOeerue mebmLeebceO³es IejÀve keÀece keÀjC³ee®eer mebkeÀuHevee jeyeefJeueer peele Deens. ns DeeefCe Flejner 
keÀejCes ³eecegUs DeeefLe&keÀ peieleele mee³eyej ogIe&ìvee DeeefCe nuues ³eeb®es He´ceeCe, mebK³ee DeeefCe He´YeeJe Jee{le Deensle l³eecegUs mee³eyej 
megj#esyeeyele peeie=leer efvecee&Ce keÀjC³eemeeþer meoj efJeYeeieeceeHe&Àle 1424 keÀce&®eeN³eebvee He´efMe#eCe osC³eele Deeues.

18)	 meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Uë meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueves DenJeeue Je<eea yeBkesÀ®³ee keÀecekeÀepeemeeþer GHe³egkeÌle ceeie&oMe&ve kesÀues DeeefCe SketÀCe keÀejYeejeJej osKejsKe 
þsJeueer. meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueves DeeefCe l³ee®³ee meefcel³eebveer Je<e&Yejele kesÀuesu³ee keÀeceebceO³es yeBkesÀ®³ee meJe¥keÀ<e J³eJemee³eJe=Ooer®es efve³eespeve, oerIe&keÀeueerve 
OeesjCeeb®es efveOee&jCe DeeefCe l³eebme cebpegjer, keÀpe&cebpegjer, LekeÀyeekeÀer-Jemegueer Fl³eeoer keÀeceeb®ee meceeJesMe neslee. meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®³ee GHemeefcel³eebveerner 
yeBkesÀ®³ee SketÀCe keÀecekeÀepeeJej meceLe&HeCes osKejsKe þsJeueer. meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®³ee GHemeefcel³eebceO³es keÀe³e&keÀejer meefceleer, keÀce&®eejer GHemeefceleer, 
Jemegueer GHemeefceleer, uesKeeHejer#eCe GHemeefceleer ³eeb®ee meceeJesMe Deens. DenJeeueJe<eea yeBkesÀ®³ee meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®³ee DeeefCe efJeefJeOe GHemeefcel³eeb®³ee 
yeBkesÀ®³ee keÀecekeÀepeemebyebOeeves SketÀCe 130 yewþkeÀer Peeu³ee. 

	 Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee ceeie&oMe&veeme DevegmejÀve DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves 31 ces 2021 jespeer J³eJemLeeHeve ceb[U mLeeHeve kesÀues. l³eele SketÀCe 6 meom³e 
Deensle l³eeHewkeÀer 3 meom³e Debleie&le Deensle lej GJe&efjle leerve yeen³e Deensle. J³eJemLeeHeve ceb[Ue®³ee 2020-21 ®³ee Je<ee&le 26 yewþkeÀer Peeu³ee.

	 DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀ®es DeO³e#e Þeer. mebefoHe Ieveoeì ns cegbyeF& efpeune ceO³eJeleea menkeÀejer yeBkeÀ efue. Jej meb®eeuekeÀ cnCetve efveJe[tve Deeues. DeeHeu³ee 
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meb®eeuekeÀceb[Ue®eer meom³emebK³eee 17 nesleer. cee$e SkeÀ meb®eeuekeÀ Þeer. keÀeefveHeÀveeLe Deensj ³eeb®es 12 ef[mebsyej 2021 jespeer ogoww&Jeer efveOeve Peeues. 
ceb[Uele 16 meebHe´le meb®eeuekeÀ Deensle. J³eJemLeeHekeÀer³e meb®eeuekeÀ ns ceb[Ue®es HeoefmeOo meom³e Deensle.

19)	 uesKee efJeYeeieë efjPeJn& yeBkesÀkeÀ[s lemes®e He´eHleerkeÀj, mesJeekeÀj, GST, efJeke´ÀerkeÀj Fl³eeoebr®³ee He´eefOeke=Àle DeefOekeÀeN³eebkeÀ[s efJeJejCeHe$es oeKeue 
keÀjC³ee®es keÀece uesKee efJeYeeie keÀjlees. yeBkesÀuee ueeiet Demeuesu³ee meJe& uesKeeefJe<e³ekeÀ HeefjceeCeeb®es Heeueve keÀjC³ee®es keÀecener uesKee efJeYeeie 
keÀjlees. l³ee®eHe´ceeCes Keelesoejeb®³ee Jeleerves F-Hescebsì He´CeeueerÜejs keÀj Deoe keÀjCes DeeefCe keWÀêer³e He´CeeueerÜejs meJe& efJeke´sÀl³eebvee DeeefCe mesJee 
HegjJeþeoejebvee efyeueeb®³ee jkeÀcee Deoe keÀjCes ner keÀe³es& uesKee efJeYeeieeÜejs kesÀueer peeleele.

20)	 meceeMeesOeve efJeYeeieë DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀ®³ee cegbyeF&ceOeerue keWÀo´er³e meceeMeesOeve efJeYeeieeves 17.57 ueeKe FveJe[& DeeefCe 16.08 ueeKe DeeTìJe[& 
Demes SketÀCe jkeÌkeÀce 14,698.02 keÀesìer jÀHe³es efkebÀceleer®es CTS OeveeosMe neleeUues. 1 Dee@iemì 2021 Heemetve ie´enkeÀebvee Je<ee&®es 365 ner 
efoJeme SveSefmeS®e (NACH)  mesJee GHeueyOe Peeueer Deens. 23.63 ueeKe SveSefmeS®e FveJe[& veeJesJ³eJenej lej 4.04 ueeKe SveSefmeS®e - 
F&efmeSme pecee-J³eJenej Demes SketÀCe ` 2,096.76 keÀesìer cetu³eeb®es J³eJenej 2021 - 22 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le neleeUues iesues. efjPeJn& ye@bkesÀ®³ee 
met®evesme DevegmejÀve DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves ’Hee@efPeefìJn Hes He´Ceeueer“ Debceueele DeeCeueer Deens. ³ee He´Ceeueer®³ee Debleie&le ie´enkeÀebveer 5 ueeKe jÀHe³es DeeefCe 
l³eeJejerue efkebÀceleer®ee He´l³eskeÀ OeveeosMe peejer keÀjC³ee®³ee DeeOeer Keeles Demeuesu³ee yeBkesÀme lelmebyebOeer met®evee osCes DeeJeM³ekeÀ Deens. OeveeosMeeceO³es 
DeveefOeke=Àle Kee[eKees[,HesÀjHeÀej DeeefCe Flejner IeesìeUs ³eMemJeer efjleerves keÀjC³eeme ³ee He´CeeueercegUs He´efleyebOe neslees DeeefCe l³eeÜejs ie´enkeÀeb®es 
efnle peHeC³eeme ceole nesles. SveSefmeS®e - SveHeerefmeDee³e ³eebveer efvecee&Ce keÀjÀve ®eeueefJeuesu³ee DeeOeej-efveieef[le GlHeeoveeb®³ee meene³³eeves 
ie´enkeÀeb®³ee Keel³eele l³eebvee He´eHle JneJe³ee®³ee ueeYee®eer jkeÌkeÀce Lesì pecee nesC³ee®eer megefJeOee (Direct Benefit Transfer - DBT) 
yeBkesÀves Debceueele DeeCeueer Deens. mebyebefOele Je<ee&le DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves ³ee megefJeOeeb®³ee Debleie&le 5.48 keÀesìer jÀHe³eeb®es SketÀCe 42,573 J³eJenej 
neleeUues lej efkeÀmeeve mevceeve ³eespevebsleie&le 2.80 keÀesìer jÀHe³eeb®es  13,809 J³eJenej neleeUues. þsJeeroejeb®³ee met®evesyejngkeÀtce þsJeeRJejerue 
J³eepe l³eeb®³ee Dev³e yeBkeÀebceOeerue Keel³eebceO³es HejmHej pecee keÀjC³ee®eer megefJeOee DeeHeueer yeBkeÀ osT keÀjles. keÀpee&®eer HejleHesÀ[ megueYeefjleerves JneJeer 
³eemeeþerner yeBkeÀ DeeHeu³ee keÀpe&oejebvee SveSefmeS®e [sefyeì megefJeOee osT keÀjles.

21)	 keÀes<eeieej efJeYeeieë 2021-22 ³ee DeeefLe&keÀ Je<eea oMeJe<eer&³e mejkeÀejer jesK³eebJejerue  HejleeJ³ee®ee oj 31 cee®e& 2021 jespeer®³ee 6.18… 
Heemetve cepeyetle nesle cee®e& 2022 DeKesj 6.84… FlekeÀe ®e{uee. l³eeceOeerue keÀeUele l³eeves 8 cee®e&  2022 jespeer 6.90… FlekeÀer ®e{Ce 
veeWoefJeueer nesleer. Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves jesKes Kejsoer keÀjC³eeme efouesueer mLeefieleer, DecesefjkeÀer HesÀ[ (FED) ®³ee DeefOekeÀeN³eebÜejs J³eepeoj 
Deeke´ÀcekeÀ efjleerves Jee{les jeKeC³eeyeÎue Yee<³e, l³eecegUs ³egSme mejkeÀej®³ee jesK³eebJejerue HejleeJ³ee®es Jee{les oj, lemes®e HesÀ[Üejs (FED) 
l³eeb®³ee®eHetJeea megjÀ Demeuesu³ee, keÀpex efJekeÀle IesC³ee®³ee He´ke´Àer³es®eer ceboeJeuesueer ieleer, jefMe³ee®³ee ³egke´sÀveJejerue Deeke´ÀceCeecegUs yes´bì Keefvepe 
lesuee®es ®e{s oj, HesÀ[Üejs (FED) kesÀueer iessuesueer J³eepe ojJee{ DeeefCe Heg{s DeeCeKeer leMeer®e Jee{ keÀjC³eeefJe<e³eer HesÀ[ (FED) ®es mebkesÀle 
DeeefCe 2022-23 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le keÀjeJe³ee®³ee 14.95 ueeKe keÀessìer jÀHe³eeb®³ee keÀpe&GYeejCeer®es mejkeÀejÜejs efve³eespeve, Fl³eeoer keÀejCeebcegUs 
mejkeÀejer keÀpe&jesK³eebJejerue HejleeJ³ee®ee oj Jej GuuesKe kesÀu³eeHe´ceeCes cepeyetle Peeuee. jÀHe³ee®³ee ³etSme [e@uejMeer efJeefvece³ee®ee ojeves yejs®e 
nsuekeÀeJes Keele 28 ces 2021 jespeer®³ee He´efle [e@uej 72.32®³ee mlejeJejÀve 7 cee®e& 2022 jespeer®³ee He´efle [e@uej 76.98 jÀHe³eebHe³e¥le 
ieìebieUer Iesleueer DeeefCe cee®e&  2022 DeKesj l³eeves He´efle [e@uej 75.79 jÀHe³eeb®eer HeeleUer ieeþueer.

	 JewOeeefvekeÀ lejuelee iegCeesllej DeeefCe jesKe jeKeerJe iegCeesllej ³ee mebyebOeer®eer yebOeves HeeUC³ee®es He´cegKe keÀe³e& keÀes<eeieej efJeYeeieeÜejs Heej Hee[ues peeles. 
l³ee®³ee pees[eruee GHeueyOe efveOeer DeeefCe lejuelee ³eeb®es J³eJemLeeHeve nsner keÀes<eeieej efJeYeeiee®es cenllJee®es keÀece Deens.

	 yeBkesÀ®³ee iegbleJeCegkeÀeR®³ee 31 cee®e& 2021 jespeer®³ee 4,543.20 keÀesìer jÀHe³eeb®³ee HeeleUerle 31 cee®e& 2022 jespeer 4,815.98 keÀesìer 
³esLeHe³e¥le Jee{ nesTve Je<e&Yejele SketÀCe 6… Jee{ Peeueer. Je<ee&DeKesj®³ee iegbleJeCegkeÀerbceO³es mejkeÀejer keÀpe&jesK³eebceOeerue iegbleJeCetkeÀ 2,757.38 
keÀesìer jÀHe³es FlekeÀer Deens.

	 GHejesuuesefKele keÀe³ee&®³ee yejesyejerves efJeosMeer efJeefvece³e cegêe J³eJenejemeeþer mHee@ì oj osCes DeeefCe HeÀe@jJe[& keÀJnj HegjefJeCes ³eebmeeþer MeeKeebvee 
keÀes<eeieej efJeYeeieeÜejs HeeþyeU efvejblej He´eHle nesle Demeles.    

22)	 HejkeÀer³e ®eueve efJeefvece³e efJeYeeieë efJeosMeer cegêe J³eJenej mJeleb$eefjl³ee keÀjC³eemebyebOeer Dee@LeesjeF´&p[ ef[uej ke@Àìsiejer -1 ®ee HejJeevee 
DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀme efjPeJn& yeBkesÀkeÀ[tve He´eHle Peeuee Deens. ³ee HejJeev³ee®³ee Debleie&le efve³ee&le -Dee³eele jsefceìvme (FveJe[& / DeeTìJe[&), DeefveJeemeer 
þsJeer, efJeosMeer cegêe Keeleer Fl³eeoer yeeyeer ³esleele. efJeosMeer cegêe J³eJenej megueYelesves Heej Hee[lee ³eeJesle ³eemeeþer DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀ®eer Deie´ieC³e efJeosMeer 
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yeBkeÀebceO³es USD, EUR, GBP DeeefCe JPY ³ee ®eej He´cegKe ®eueveebceO³es jeKeuesueer NOSTRO Keeleer Deensle. DenJeeueJe<ee&le 
DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves efJeosMeer ®euevee®³ee KejsoerefJeke´Àermeeþer efveOee&efjle kesÀuesues Guee{eueer®es ue#³e Deesueeb[ues. meoj Jee{ iesu³eeJe<eea veeWoefJeuesu³ee 
Guee{eueerHes#ee 34.23… veer peemle Deens. ie´enkeÀebvee efJeosMeer efJeefvece³ee®eer mesJee lJeefjle DeeefCe ®eesKeefjl³ee oslee ³eeJeer ³eemeeþer yeBkesÀ®³ee oeoj, 
JeeMeer DeeefCe efHebHejer ³ee ’yeer“ ÞesCeerOeejkeÀ MeeKee keÀe³e&jle Deensle. meoj ’yeer“r ÞesCeerOeejkeÀ MeeKeebÜejs meJe& He´keÀej®es efJeosMeer efJeefvece³ee®es 
J³eJenej mJeleb$eHeCes neleeUues peeJesle DeeefCe DeMee He´keÀej®³ee mesJee l³eeb®eer iejpe DemeCeeN³ee ie´enkeÀebvee leele[erves HegjefJeu³ee peeJ³eele ³eemeeþer 
meoj MeeKeebceO³es DeeJeM³ekeÀ l³ee meJe& megefJeOee mLeeefHele kesÀu³ee iesu³ee Deensle.

	 DeeHeueer yeBkeÀ HegjefJele Demeuesu³ee efJeosMeer efJeefvece³ee®³ee mesJeeb®ee DeeJeekeÀe jbÀo Deens. l³eeble pemee jÀHe³eebceO³es efveoxefMele efve³ee&le keÀpee¥®ee 
(Rupee Export Credit) meceeJesMe neslees l³ee®eHe´ceeCes efJeosMeer cegêebceO³es efveoxefMele efve³ee&le keÀpe& (ceeueHeeþJeCeerHetJe& lemes®e 
ceeueHeeþJeCeerveblej) [Export Credit (Pre/post shipment) in Foreign Currency] ³eeb®eener meceeJesMe neslees. Yeejle 
mejkeÀejÜejs, J³eepe meceeveerkeÀjCe ³eespevesbleie&le (Interest Equalization Scheme) Hee$e efve³ee&leoejebmeeþer ³eesi³e lees ueeYe DeeHeu³ee 
yeBkesÀ®³ee efve³ee&leoej ie´enkeÀebvee efouee peelees. DeeHeueer yeBkeÀ Dee³eeleoejeb®³ee Jeleerves FbHeesì& uesìj Dee@HeÀ ke´sÀef[ì peejer keÀjles. efJeosMeer efJeefvece³eeleerue 
®e{Gleeje®³ee peesKeceer®es J³eJemLeeHeve ie´enkeÀebvee keÀjlee ³eeJes cnCetve DeeHeueer yeBkeÀ efve³ee&leoej DeeefCe Dee³eeleoej ie´enkeÀebmeeþer HeÀe@jJe[& 
keÀjeje®eer mees³e GHeueyOe keÀjÀve osles. ³eeefMeJee³e ceesþ³ee He´ceeCeeJej p³eeb®eer Kejsoer efJeke´Àer nesles DeMee Dev³e efJeosMeer cegêeb®es He´s<eCe keÀjlee ³eeJes 
³eemeeþer DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves efJeosMeer mebJeeooel³ee yeBkeÀebmeceJesle keÀjej-ceoej kesÀues Deensle.

	 efueyeesj (LIBOR) DeeOeejoje®eer keÀeme mees[tve SDeejDeej (ARR) ³ee DeeOeejoje®eer keÀeme OejC³eemebyebOeer Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®es efveoxMe 
Deensle. yeBkesÀves Deelee efJeefJeOe efJeosMeer ®eueveebmeeþer mebyebefOele SDeejDeej DeeOeej cnCetve mJeerkeÀejues Deensle DeeefCe meoj efveoxMeeb®eer 
DebceueyepeeJeCeer kesÀueer Deens.

23)	 efve³eespeve DeeefCe HeCeve efJeYeeieë He´efLele³eMe Je=lleHe$es, jsef[Dees DeeefCe ìer.Jner Jeeefnv³eebceOetve yeBkesÀ®³ee peeefnjeleer He´efmeOo keÀjC³ee®es keÀece 
efve³eespeve DeeefCe HeCeve efJeYeeieeves kesÀues. yeBkesÀ®³ee efkeÀjkeÀesU keÀpee¥®³ee ³eespevee DeeefCe ef[efpeìue DeeefCe lelmece J³eJenejeb®³ee mesJee-megefJeOeebmebyebOeer 
peeefnjeleeRJej efJeYeeieeves Yej efouee. yeBkesÀ®³ee mesJee-megefJeOeeb®³ee He´efmeOoermeeþer DeeefCe yeBkesÀ®eer veececegêe pevemeeceev³eebJej þmeefJeC³eemeeþer mLeeefvekeÀ 
Deeieiee[³eebJej peeefnjeleer keÀjCes DeMee He´keÀej®³ee Dev³e He´YeeJeer ceeiee¥®ee megOoe efJeYeeieeves GHe³eesie kesÀuee. 

	 yeBkesÀ®eer MegYebkeÀjesleer-3 þsJe ³eespevee, lemes®e efjHeefyuekeÀ 73 þsJe DeeefCe ie=nkeÀpe& ³eespevee ³eeb®³ee peeefnjeleer efJeYeeieeves meefke´À³eHeCes kesÀu³ee. 
ie=nkeÀpee&®³ee He´efke´À³eeMegukeÀeJejerue meJeueleer®eer peer cegoleJee{ 30 petve 2022 He³e¥le keÀjC³eele Deeueer nesleer leer®eer ner He´efmeOoer efJeYeeieeves 
®eesKeHeCes kesÀueer.

	 DenJeeueJe<ee&le yeBkesÀves cegbyeF& Heesefuemeeb®³ee meMem$e oueeceO³es 1000 HeeJemeeUer keÀesìeb®es JeeìHe kesÀues. ieCesMeeslmeJee®³ee MegYe keÀeueeJeOeerle yeBkesÀves 
’ueeskeÀmellee“ owefvebkeÀe®³ee  ’ueeskeÀkeÀu³eeCe-ceb[Heeb®es meceepekeÀe³e&“ ³ee efJeMes<e He´efmeOoerHe$eele peeefnjele He´efmeOo kesÀueer. Dee@keÌìesyej-21 ³ee 
ceefnv³eele efJeYeeieeves ie´enkeÀebveer DeeHeDeeHeues veeceebkeÀve keÀjÀve les DeÐe³eeJele þsJeeJes ³eemeeþer meJe& MeeKeebceOetve ceesnerce jeyeefJeueer.

	 þeCes ³esLes YejefJeu³ee iesuesu³ee mLeeJej ceeuecellee DeeefCe ie=nkeÀpex ³eebmeeþer®³ee He´oMe&veele yeBkesÀves menYeeie Iesleuee. menYeeiee®es GefÎ<ì yeBkesÀ®³ee 
efkeÀjkeÀesU keÀpee¥®³ee ceeieCeerle Jee{ JneJeer ns nesles.

	 keÀesefJn[ -19 ®³ee ceneHe´keÀesHee®³ee  HeeMJe&YetceerJej  2021- 22 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&lener, yeBefkebÀiemesJee ie´enkeÀebvee efvejblej GHeueyOe DemeeJeer ³ee nsletves 
mejkeÀejÜejs ceeie&oMe&keÀ met®evee JeejbJeej peejer keÀjC³eele Deeu³ee. He´eHle Peeuesu³ee met®evee efve³eespeve DeeefCe HeCeve efJeYeeieeceeHe&Àle ie´enkeÀebHe³e¥le 
HeefjCeecekeÀejkeÀefjl³ee Hees®eefJeu³ee iesu³ee. yeBkesÀ®³ee keÀecekeÀepee®³ee megOeeefjle JesUebyeeyele ceeefnleer keÀeHe[er HeÀuekeÀ, efYelleerHe$es DeeefCe yeBkesÀ®es 
ceeefnleerpeeueeJejerue mebkesÀlemLeU ³eebÜejs JesUesJesUer He´meeefjle keÀjC³eele Deeueer. 

	 DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀ®³ee mLeeHeveeefoveeefveefcelle SkeÀ mebHetCe& HeeveYej peeefnjele ’efo Fbef[³eve SkeÌmeHe´sme“ DeeefCe ’ueeskeÀmellee“ ³ee owefvekeÀebceO³es osC³eele 
Deeueer. 2021-22 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le yeBkesÀves Dee³eesefpele kesÀuesu³ee efJeefJeOe keÀe³e&ke´Àceeb®³ee Je=llemet®evee meoj efJeYeeieeves Deie´Ceer Je=lleHe$eebvee HegjJetve 
keÀe³e&ke´Àceeb®eer He´efmeOoer ceesþ³ee He´ceeCeeJej Ie[Jetve DeeCeueer.

24)	 Flej mebmLeeb®³ee mesJeemegefJeOeeb®eer efJeke´Àer DeeefCe efJelejCe keÀjCeeje efJeYeeieë Flej mebmLeeb®³ee mesJeemegefJeOeeb®eer efJeke´Àer DeeefCe efJelejCe 
keÀjCeeje efJeYeeie yeBkesÀ®³ee Keelesoejebvee efJellemesJeeb®ee mebHetCe& DeeJeekeÀe GHeueyOe keÀjÀve oslees. meoj efJeYeeieeÜejs GHeueyOe keÀjÀve efou³ee peeCeeN³ee 
mesJee Heg{erueHe´ceeCes Deensle.
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keÀ)	 efJecee ³eespeveeb®eer efJeke´Àer DeeefCe efJelejCe - LIC of India, The New India Assurance Company 
Ltd., BAGIC, Care Health Insurance Co. Ltd. & Exide Life Insurance Company 
Ltd.ë DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀkeÀ[s Dee³eDeej[erS efve³ece 2015 vegmeej keÀe@Heexjsì Spebì cnCetve keÀece keÀjC³ee®ee SkeÀef$ele HejJeevee Deens. l³ee®ee 
JeeHej keÀjÀve LIC of India, The New India Assurance Company Ltd., BAGIC, Care Health 
Insurance Co. Ltd. & Exide Life Insurance Company Ltd. ³ee kebÀHev³ebe®³ee efJeceeefJe<e³ekeÀ mesJee DeeHeueer 
yeBkeÀ efJeleefjle keÀjles. DeMee efjleerves mJeleë®³ee MeeKeeb®³ee peeU³eeÜejs DeeHeueer yeBkeÀ Dee³egefJe&cee, meeceev³e efJecee DeeefCe mJeemL³e efJecee 
DeMee meJe& efJeceeefJe<e³ekeÀ mesJee GHeueyOe keÀjÀve osle Demeles. p³ee®³ee-l³ee®³ee iejpessvegmeej ie´enkeÀebvee meJe&meceeJesMekeÀ efJecee keÀJe®e He´eHle 
JneJes ³eemeeþer DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀ®³ee meJe& MeeKeebceOetve efJecee  LOGIN DAY ®es Dee³eespeve keÀjC³eele Deeues.  

	 2021-22 ³ee efJelleJe<eea yeBkesÀves meefke´À³eHeCes DeeefCe meelel³eeves He´Oeeveceb$eer peerJevep³eesleer efJecee ³eespevee (PMJJBY) DeeefCe He´Oeeveceb$eer 
megj#ee efJecee ³eespevee (PMSBY) DeeHeu³ee MeeKeebceeHe&Àle ie´enkeÀebvee GHeueyOe keÀjÀve osC³ee®es DeeefCe l³ee efJe<e³eer pevepeeie=leer keÀjC³ee®es 
keÀe³e& megjÀ þsJeues. meoj ³eespeveeb®³ee Debleie&le efJeceekeÀJe®ee®ee ueeYe 1 ueeKeeHes#ee DeefOekeÀ ie´enkeÀebveer Iesleuee. He´Oeeveceb$eer peerJeve p³eesleer 
efJecee ³eespeveWleie&le (PMJJBY) 39,518 ie´enkeÀebvee efJeceekeÀJe®e He´eHle Peeues lej He´Oeeveceb$eer megj#ee efJecee ³eespeveWleie&le (PMSBY) 
67,774 ie´enkeÀebvee efJeceekeÀJe®e He´eHle Peeues. meoj ³eespeveebcegUs yeBkesÀuee jÀHe³es 14.71 ueeKe FlekesÀ keÀefceMeve He´eHle Peeues. He´Oeeveceb$eer 
peerJevep³eesleer efJecee ³eespevee (PMJJBY) DeeefCe He´Oeeveceb$eer megj#ee efJecee ³eespevee (PMSBY) ³ee ³eespeveeb®³ee Debleie&le Devegke´Àces 95 
Je 5 oeJes efJecee kebÀHev³eebkeÀ[s cebpegjermeeþer oeKeue keÀjC³eele Deeues. NPCI Üejs jÀHes [sefyeì keÀe[&OeejkeÀebvee DeHeIeeleer ce=l³et / keÀe³ece®es 
DeHebielJe ³eebmeeþer megj#ee keÀJe®e GHeueyOe Deens. l³eemebyebOeer®³ee 4 oeJ³eebvee DenJeeueJe<ee&le cebpegjer He´eHle Peeueer.

Ke)	 ef[ce@ì mesJeeë  meWì^ue ef[Hee@efPeìjer meefJn&mesme  (Fbef[³ee) efue. (CDSL) ³ee mebmLebs®³ee ceeHe&Àle DeeHeueer yeBkeÀ ie´enkeÀebvee ef[ce@ì mesJee 
GHeueyOe keÀjÀve osles. CDSL ®eer ef[Hee@efPeìjer HeeìeaefmeHebì cnCetve yeBkesÀ®³ee mLee³eer HebpeerkeÀjCeeuee mesyeerves (SEBI) cebpegjer efoueer 
Deens. J³eeHekeÀ DeeefLe&keÀ meceeJesMekeÀlesmeeþer mesyeerves Iesleuesu³ee Heg{ekeÀejeuee He´eflemeeo cnCetve yeBkesÀves yesefmekeÀ meefJn&me ef[ce@ì DekeÀeTbì 
(BSDA) mesJee megjÀ kesÀueer Deens. DeeHeueer yeBkeÀ CDSL Ventures Ltd. (CVL) ceO³es veebsoCeerke=Àle Deens. ³eecegUs CVL-
KYC veeWoCeer Spevmeer DeeefCe keWÀêer³e KYC jefpemì^er ³eeb®³ee ceeO³eceeletve DeeHeueer yeBkeÀ ef[ce@ì KYC veeWoCeer megueYeHeCes Ie[Jetve 
DeeCeles.

ie)	 He@ve keÀe[& mesJeeë DeeHeueer yeBkesÀves ³egìerDee³e FvHe´Àemì^keÌ®ej ìskeÌvee@ue@epeer meefJn&mesme efue. ceeHe&Àle ie´enkeÀebvee He@ve keÀe[& mesJee HegjefJeCes peejer 
þsJeues Deens. meoj He@ve keÀe[& mesJee ner SkeÀ cegu³eJeefOe&le mesJee Deens. efle®³eeÜejs ie´enkeÀebvee KYC mebyebOeer efve³eceeb®es Heeueve keÀjC³eeme 
ceole nesles. DenJeeueJe<ee&le meoj efJeYeeieeves 850 He@vekeÀe[& efJe<e³ekeÀ Depee¥Jej He´efke´À³ee kesÀueer.

Ie)	 He´BÀefkebÀie mesJeeë DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves efle®³ee JeeMeer DeeefCe veJeerve HeveJesue MeeKeebceeHe&Àle He´BÀefkebÀie mesJee HegjefJeCes peejer þsJeues Deens.

25)	 ceeefnleer Je leb$e%eeve efJeYeeieë yeBkesÀves efle®³ee [eìemeWìjceOeerue keÀeUe®³ee Heg{erue ìHH³eeleerue leebef$ekeÀ GHekeÀjCeebmeceJesle, Dev³e veJe leb$e%eevee®eener 
DeJeuebye kesÀuee Deens. pesCeskeÀjÀve yeBkesÀ®eer mebYeeJ³e OeeskeÌ³eeHeemetve megj#ee meeOesue. leb$e%eevee®eer G®®emlejer³e GHeueyOeer, DeefOekeÀ ®eebieues keÀe³e&, 
Gpex®ee keÀceer JeeHej DeeefCe megj#ee-J³eJemLeeHevee®³ee SketÀCe J³eJemLeeHeveele megOeejCee Fl³eeoer GefÎ<ìs DeeHeCe meoj leb$e%eeveeÜejs meeO³e keÀjCeej 
Deenesle. yeBkesÀves efle®es keÀesDej Dee³eìer FvHe´Àemì^keÌ®ej Deecegueeie´ yeoueJetve ìeketÀve l³ee®eer DeÐeleve He´le mLeeefHele kesÀueer Deens. l³eeceO³es keÀesDej 
He´es[keÌMeve meJn&j, [eìeyesme®es mlejJeOe&ve Fl³eeoeR®ee meceeJesMe Deens. ³eebcegUs yeBkesÀÜejs efou³ee peeCeeN³ee, ceeefnleer-leb$e%eeveeves ³egkeÌle megefJeOeeb®³ee 
keÀe³ee&me, yeUkeÀìer efceUles.

	 yeBkesÀÜejs Yeejle efyeume HesceWì He´Ceeueer jeyeefJeueer Deens. ner He´Ceeueer efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee keÀuHekeÀlesletve efvecee&Ce Peeuesueer os³ekeÀ He´Ceeueer Demetve leer  
ve@Meveue HesceWìmed keÀe@HeexjsMeveÜejs ®eeueefJeueer peeles. meoj He´CeeueerceeHeÀ&le efyeue HesceWì®eer mesJee peMeer DeeHeu³ee DeY³ego³e ceesyeeF&ue De@HueerkesÀMeveÜejs 
ie´enkeÀebvee He´eHle nesles leMeer®e leer ie´enkeÀ MeeKesme Yesì osTvener He´eHle keÀjÀve IesT MekeÀleele. 

	 OeveeosMeebÜejs jkeÀceeb®eer Deoe³eieer keÀjerle Demelee megjef#elelee meeOeueer peeJeer DeeefCe OeveeosMeebceO³es nsletHegjmmej Kee[eKees[ keÀªve kesÀu³ee 
peeCeeN³ee HeÀmeJeCetkeÀeruee DeeUe yemeeJee ³eemeeþer DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves ’®eskeÀ Hee@efPeefìJn Hes“ He´Ceeueer Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee ceeie&oMe&veevegmeej 
Debceueele DeeCeuesueer Deens. leer 5,00,000/- jÀHe³eebJejerue meJe& OeveeosMeebmeeþer ueeiet kesÀuesueer Deens. ³ee He´Ceeueer®ee JeeHej DeY³ego³e yeBkesÀ®es 
ie´enkeÀ CPPS De@HueerkesÀMeve DeeefCe Fbìjvesì yeBefkebÀie ³eeb®³eeÜejs lemes®e meJe& MeeKeebceeHe&Àlener keÀjÀ MekeÀleele. 
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	 DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀ®³ee ’DeY³ego³e keÀes -Dee@He. yeBkeÀ efue.“ ³ee veececegês®ee, kegÀþs DeveefOeke=Àle DeLeJee iewjJeeHej nesle Deens efkebÀJee keÀmes, ³eemeeþer 
ìsnsUCeer keÀjC³eemeeþer yeBkesÀves DeBìer-efHeÀefMebie meesu³egMeve mLeeefHele kesÀues Deens. l³ee³eesies yeBkesÀme DeLeJee efle®³ee He´eflecesme yeeOekeÀ DeMeer keÀesCeleerner 
ceeefnleer meceepeceeO³eceebceO³es He´meeefjle Peeuesueer Dee{Uueer lej meoj meesu³egMeve yeBkesÀme GHeueyOe keÀjÀve osCeejer mebmLee, yeBkesÀ®³ee Dee³eìer ®ecetMeer 
keÀe³e&cesU Ieeuetve, DeMee Dee#esHeen& He´keÀejeefJejÀOo  keÀejJeeF& keÀjles. ³ee Ghee³e³eespevescegUs meceepeceeO³eceeb®³ee iewjJeeHejeletve nesCeeN³ee IeesìeU³eeb®es 
He´ceeCe keÀceer Peeues Deens. 

	 keÀesDej yeBefkebÀie De@HueerkesÀMeve (CBS) ceO³es JeeHejkeÀl³ee¥®eer He´efJe<ìer efÜmlejer³e pewefJekeÀ Heefj®e³eeveblej®e mebYeJeveer³e kesÀueer iesueer Deens. lesCeskeÀªve 
ie´enkeÀeb®eer ceeefnleer GHeueyOe nesC³ee®³ee yeeyeleerle efve³eb$eCe þsJeues iesues Deens. meeJe&peefvekeÀ mebHeke&Àpeeuee®³ee ceeO³eceeletve ceeefnleer®es He´s<eCe 
Deeblejpeeueer³e yeBefkebÀie DeeefCe FueskeÌì^e@efvekeÀ - J³eeHeejmesJee (Internet Banking & E- Commerce Services) ³eebmeeþer megkeÀj 
JneJes cnCetve [eìemeWìjceOeerue He´Ceeueerb®es mlejJeOe&ve keÀjC³eele Deeues Deens. SìerSce ³eb$eebceOetve MeeKeebmeeþer Demeuesu³ee mebHeke&Àpeeueele efMejkeÀeJe 
MekeÌ³e nesT ve³es ³ee nsletves SìerSce ³eb$eebmeeþer Demeuesues mebHeke&Àpeeue MeeKeebmeeþer Demeuesu³ee mebHeke&ÀpeeueeHeemetve JesieUs þsJeC³eele Deeues Deens. 

	 DeeHelleerkeÀeUele Kebef[le nesT MekeÀCeeN³ee mesJee Dev³e mLeeveentve megjUerleHeCes megjÀ þsJeC³ee®³ee GÎsMeeves yeBkesÀves GHekeÀjCeebveer mebHetCe&HeCes ³egkeÌle 
DeeefCe meowJe meppe Demes mLeU (Disaster Recovery Site) mLeeefHele kesÀues Deens. 

26)	 keWÀêerke=Àle ceeefnleer veeWoCeer keÀ#eë meoj keÀ#e meJe& MeeKeebmeeþer ceeefnleer®³ee veeWoCeer®es keÀece keÀjlees. Keelesoejeb®³ee PAN ®eer He[leeUCeer 
keÀjC³ee®es keÀe³e&ner meoj keÀ#e Heej Hee[lees. ceeefnleer®³ee keWÀêerke=Àle veeWoCeercegUs meJe& He´keÀej®eer ceeefnleer DeÐe³eeJele jeKeC³ee®es He´³eespeve meeO³e 
nesles. l³eecegUs®e efJeefJeOe DenJeeueeb®³ee efveefce&leermeeþer DeeJeM³ekeÀ DemeCeeN³ee ceeefnleer®es Keveve keÀjC³eemener ceole nesles. ceeefnleer®eer veeWoCeer ³ee 
keÀeceeefMeJee³e, meoj keÀ#e Heej Hee[erle Demeuesueer Flej keÀeces cnCepes meJe& MeeKeebvee Keelesefvene³e J³eefkeÌleiele OeveeosMe HegefmlekeÀe HegjefJeCes DeeefCe 
Keelesoejeb®³ee KYC keÀeieoHe$eeb®eer He[leeUCeer keÀjCes, ner nesle.

27)	 ’DeeHeuee ie´enkeÀ DeesUKee“ kesÀbêer³e efveyebOeve (CKYCR)ë DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves CKYCR (Central KYC Registry) ’DeeHeuee 
ie´enkeÀ DeesUKee keWÀêer³e jefpemì^er“ ³ee mebyebOeeves efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves efouesu³ee ceeie&oMe&keÀ met®eveeb®es Heeueve kesÀues Deens. Central KYC ke´ÀceebkeÀ 
cnCepes kegÀCee SkeÀe J³ekeÌleeruee CERSAI ves cegke´Àj kesÀuesuee SkeÀcesJeeefÜleer³e DeesUKe ke´ÀceebkeÀ Deens.

28)	 keÀ)	 DeeHeuee ie´enkeÀ DeesUKee (KYC)ë ’DeeHeuee ie´enkeÀ DeesUKee“ ³ee mebyebOeeves meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueves efJeefnle ceeiee&ves cebpetj kesÀuesues  
	 OeesjCe yeBkesÀÜejs jeyeefJeues peeles. meoj OeesjCe jeyeefJeu³eeves yeBkeÀ kesÀJeU KeN³eeKegN³ee ie´enkeÀeb®es®e J³eJenej neleeUerle Deens ns megefveefM®ele  
	 nesles.

Ke)	 ceveer ueeB[efjbie efJejesOeer Ghee³e (Anti Money Laundering- AML)ë yeBkesÀleerue Keel³ebe®ee ceveer ueeB[efjbiemeeþer iewjJeeHej 
nesT ve³es ³ee®eer yeBkeÀ njHe´keÀejs keÀeUpeer Iesle Demeles. cnCetve®e keÀesCel³eener mebMe³eemHeo HeeMJe&Yetceer Demeuesu³ee J³ekeÌleer®es Keeles yeBkesÀle 
GIe[ues peeT ve³es ns megefveefM®ele kesÀues peeles. ns meeOeC³eemeeþer, Flej Ghee³e³eespeveeb®³ee meceJesle, veJeerve Keeles GIe[C³eeme F®ígkeÀ 
Depe&oejeb®eer veeJes efJeefJeOe ³eb$eCeebÜejs He´meeefjle kesÀuesu³ee DeJeebíveer³e J³ekeÌleeR®³ee DeLeJee mebmLeeb®³ee ³eeÐeebceO³es lej meceeefJe<ì veenerle vee, 
nsner leHeemeues peeles. DeMee He´keÀej®³ee ³eeÐeebceO³es UN/OFAC/UAPA DeeflejskeÌ³eeb®eer ³eeoer, o#elee efJeYeeiee®eer ³eeoer, ³eeb®ee 
meceeJesMe Deens. yeBkesÀves keÀe³e&Jeenerle DeeCeuesu³ee ceveer ueeB[efjbie mee@HeÌìJesDej®³ee Üejs JejerueHe´ceeCes íeveveer meeOeueer peeles.yeBkesÀ®³ee 
He´l³eskeÀ ie´enkeÀe®es peesefKece He´JeieeakeÀjCe ns ie´enkeÀeb®³ee J³eefkeÌleiele ceeefnleervegmeej megefveefM®ele kesÀues peeles.

	 2021-22 ³ee Je<ee&le yeBkesÀ®³ee kesÀ Jee³e meer/SSceSue keÀ#eeves, efHeÀve vesì Heesì&ue®ee JeeHej keÀjÀve, FIU–IND, veJeer efouueer ³eebpekeÀ[s 
efJeefJeOe JewOeeefvekeÀ DenJeeue efveOee&efjle JesUsle HeeþefJeues DeeefCe DeMee He´keÀejs keÀ#eeves PMLA, 2002, ³ee keÀe³eÐeeleerue lejlegoeR®eer 
DebceueyepeeJeCeer kesÀueer. DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves CKYCR (Central KYC Registry) ’DeeHeuee ie´enkeÀ DeesUKee keWÀêer³e jefpemì^er“ 
³ee mebyebOeeves efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves efouesu³ee ceeie&oMe&keÀ met®eveeb®es Heeueve kesÀues Deens.

		  DenJeeueJe<eea yeBkesÀves vesjÀU ³esLeerue Fceejleerle SkeÀe®e í$eeKeeueer yeBkesÀ®³ee J³eJenejebJej ìsnsUCeer þsJeC³ee®eer keWÀêerYetle He´efke´À³ee megjÀ 
kesÀueer. ³eeÜejs Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee uesKeeHejer#ekeÀ DeefOekeÀeN³eeb®³ee efMeHeÀejMeeruee DevegmejÀve meJe& MeeKeebceOeerue J³eJenejebJej 
ìsnsUCeer þsJeueer peele Demetve l³eeb®eer DeefOekeÀ ®eebieueer íeveveer nesles. l³ee®eHe´ceeCes leodefJe<e³ekeÀ efjHeesì&ner DeefOekeÀ ®eebieu³eeHe´keÀejs oeKeue 
keÀjCes meeO³e Peeues Deens.
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29)	 peesKeerce J³eJemLeeHeve efJeYeeie / J³eJemLeeHeve met®evee He´Ceeueer efJeYeeieë yeBkeÀebvee $eÝCeefJe<e³ekeÀ, yeepeejHesþ efJe<e³ekeÀ, J³eJenej efJe<e³ekeÀ 
DeeefCe mee³eyej efJe<e³ekeÀ DeMee efJeefJeOe peesKeceeRvee meeceesjs peeJes ueeieles. meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueves ceev³e kesÀuesueer, $eÝCe, yeepeejHesþ DeeefCe J³eJemee³e 
³ee mebyebOeeves peesKeerce -J³eJemLeeHevee®eer OeesjCes, DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves DebefiekeÀejuesueer Deensle. ³ee®e GÎsMeeves yeBkesÀves meoj efJe<e³eeb®³ee mebyebOeeves peesKeerce 
He´yebOeve meefcel³eener mLeeHeve kesÀu³ee Deensle. DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves $eÝCeefJe<e³ekeÀ peesKeceer®³ee Jeeef<e&keÀ cetu³eceeHevee®eer HeOole DeJeuebefyeueer Demetve SkeÀe 
ce³ee&osJejerue keÀpee¥®³ee J³eepee®es oj DeMee cetu³eceeHevee®³ee DeeOeejs efveOee&efjle nesleele. yeepeejHesþs®³ee peesKeerce He´yebOeveemeeþer DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀle 
He´bÀì Dee@efHeÀme, efce[ Dee@efHeÀme DeeefCe ye@keÀ Dee@efHeÀme DeMeer mebHetCe& j®evee Deens. J³eJemLeeHeve met®evee He´Ceeueer efJeYeeie, efve³eb$ekeÀebvee, meb®eeuekeÀ 
ceb[Ueuee DeeefCe yeBkesÀ®³ee DeefOekeÀeN³eebvee efJeefJeOe DenJeeue efvecee&Ce keÀjÀve les meeoj JneJesle DeMeer lepeJeerpe keÀjlees. efJeos®es MegOoerkeÀjCe DeeefCe 
efle®³ee iegCeJellesle megOeejCee ³eebmeeþer MeeKeebvee lelkeÀeU mebosMeJenve ceeO³eceebÜejs meene³³e keÀjCes DeeefCe He´efMe#eCeeLeer& keÀce&®eeN³eebvee He´efMe#eCe 
Jeiee&le ³ee o=<ìerves ceole keÀjCes ³eebmeeþer osKeerue meoj efJeYeeie Peìle Demelees.

30)	 cenemeeLe He´keÀesHee®eer DeeefCe mejkeÀejer ìeUsyeboer®eer, keÀener keÀpe&Keeleer 31.03.2022 jespeer DeveglHeeokeÀ nesC³eele Peeuesu³ee 
HeefjCeleerefJe<e³eer ceeefnleer, lemes®e meO³ee ’He´ceeCe“ opee& (Standard) Demeuesu³ee keÀpe&Keel³eeb®eer DeveglHeeokeÀ nesC³ee®³ee efoMesves 
IemejCe jesKeCes DeeefCe DeveglHeeefole Demeuesu³ee keÀpe&Keel³eebceO³es Jemegueer / megOeejCee Ie[Jetve DeeCeCes ³eemeeþer 2022-23 ³ee 
DeeefLe&keÀ Je<ee&meeþer ke=Àefle - DeejeKe[eë

	 cee®e& 2021 ³ee ceefnv³eele Yeejleeuee keÀesefJn[ -19 ®³ee ceneHe´keÀesHee®³ee ogmeN³ee ueeìs®ee He´®eb[ le[eKee yemeuee. ceneHe´keÀesHee®eer meeLe HemejÀ ve³es 
³ee GÎsMeeves mejkeÀejves SefHe´ue 2021 ³ee ceefnv³eele ogmeN³eeboe ìeUsyeboer ueeiet kesÀueer. HeefjCeeceer, Yeejleer³e DeLe&J³eJemLes®³ee megOeejCes®eer iee[er 
jÀUeJejÀve Iemejueer. Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves ces 2021®³ee ceefnv³eele ceO³ece, ueIeg DeeefCe met#ce GHeke´Àce, J³eefkeÌleiele HeeleUerJejerue keÀpe&oej 
DeeefCe ueIegJ³eJemee³e ³eeb®³eeJejerue keÀesefJn[-19 cegUs GodYeJeuesu³ee leeCee®ee efvejeme keÀjC³eemeeþer efjPee@u³egMeve He´sÀceJeke&À-2.0 peenerj keÀsues. 
DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves meoj efjPee@u³egMeve ³eespevee jeyeefJeueer DeeefCe cnCetve keÀesefJn[-19 ®³ee ogmeN³ee ueeìscegUs lejuelesmebyebOeer leeCe p³eeb®³eeceO³es 
efvecee&Ce Peeuee DeMee keÀpe&Keel³eeb®es Hegveefve&Oee&jCe keÀjCes yeBkesÀme MekeÌ³e Peeues. 

	 2021-22 ns efJelleJe<e& DeeefLe&keÀ ¢<ìerves Heenlee meJe&®e yeBkeÀebvee pe[ iesues. lejerner DeeHeu³ee MeeKee, efJeYeeieer³e keÀe³ee&ue³es DeeefCe Jemegueer-efJeYeeie 
³eebveer He´ceeCe (Standard) Keel³eeb®³ee opee&le IemejCe nesT ve³es DeeefCe SmeSceS (SMA) DeeefCe DeveglHeeefole Keeleer ³eeb®ee HeeþHegjeJee keÀjÀve 
Jemetueer JneJeer, ³ee efoMesves SkeÀef$ele DeeefCe peesjkeÀme He´³elve kesÀues. 

	 keÀpe&efJe<e³ekeÀ peesefKece keÀceer keÀjC³ee®³ee nsletves iesueer keÀener Je<ex DeeHeueer yeBkeÀ efkeÀjkeÀesU keÀpe& Jee{efJeC³eeJej peesj osle Deens DeeefCe SketÀCe 
keÀpe&meceg®®e³e IegmeUtve keÀe{erle Deens. 2021-22 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le efkeÀjkeÀesU keÀpee&b®eer cebpegjer DeeefCe efJelejCe ³eebJejerue yeBkesÀ®ee peesj keÀe³ece 
jeefnuee. keÀpe&Keel³eebJej JeeìHeesllej efveiejeCeer DeeefCe osKejsKe þsJeC³eemeeþer Deelee GHeceneJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ opee&®³ee p³es<þ DeefOekeÀeN³ebe®³ee 
vesle=lJeeKeeueer cegK³e keÀe³ee&ue³eele kes´Àef[ì cee@efveìjeRie efJeYeeiee®eer mLeeHevee keÀjC³eele Deeueer Deens (pees HetJeea kesÀJeU SkeÀ keÀ#e neslee). p³ee 
keÀpe&Keel³eeb®³ee opee&le megOeejCee nesC³ee³eesi³e iegCeJellee efomeles l³eeb®³eeyeeyele Jee{erJe keÀpe&HegjJeþe, nHl³eeb®eer Hegveyee¥OeCeer Fl³eeoer megOeejCesme 
GHe³egkeÌle Ghee³e yeBkeÀ ³eeesefpeles. ³eebcegUs keÀpe&Keeleer veJ³eeves DeveglHeeefole nesC³eeHeemetve jesKeCes yeBkesÀme meeOesue. meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®eer keÀpe&Jemegueermeeþer 
Demeuesueer GHemeefceleer oj ceefnv³eeme 25 ueeKe jÀHe³eebntve DeefOekeÀ jkeÀces®³ee DeveglHeeokeÀ DeeefCe Deefve³eefcele keÀpe&Keel³ebe®eer meefce#ee keÀjles. 
efMe<e&mLeeveer Demeuesu³ee 50 DeveglHeeefole keÀpe&Keel³eeb®ee Dee{eJee meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[UekeÀ[tve oj ceefnv³eeuee Iesleuee peelees. Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& 
yeBkesÀ®³ee efveoxMeebvegmeej DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves J³eJemLeeHeve ceb[U Ieefìle kesÀues Deens. 2021-22 DeeefCe l³eeHeg{erue efJelleJe<ee¥ceO³es DeveglHeeokeÀ 
keÀpee¥®³ee J³eJemLeeHeveele meoj ceb[Ue®³ee meom³eeb®³ee le%eles®eer yeBkesÀuee ceole nesle Deens.  

	 Jemegueer mebyebOeeves kesÀuesu³ee efJeefJeOe keÀejJee³eeb®eer meÐeefmLeleerë

	 DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpee¥®³ee Jemegueermeeþer yeBkesÀves ³eesefpeuesues efJeefJeOe keÀe³eosMeerj Ghee³e KeeueerueHe´ceeCes Deensle.   

	 SARFAESI keÀe³eÐee®³ee efJeefJeOe lejlegoeRvegmeej kesÀuesu³ee keÀejJee³ee 

	 yengjep³eer³e menkeÀejer keÀe³eÐee®³ee keÀuece 84 vegmeej DeeefCe RDDB & FI keÀe³eÐee®³ee keÀuece 19 vegmeej kesÀues iesuesues oeJes

	 Fvmee@ueJnvmeer DeeefCe yeBke´ÀHìmeer keÀe³eÐeeleerue lejlegoeRvee DevegmejÀve keÀpe&oej kebÀHev³eeefJejÀodOe NCLT meceesj oeKeue kesÀuesues Depe&

	 Jejerue meJe& Ghee³e³eespeveeb®³ee HeÀuemJejÀHe {esyeU DeeefCe vekeÌle DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpee¥®es He´ceeCe 31 cee®e& 2023 He³e¥le ue#eCeer³e He´ceeCeele keÀceer nesF&ue 
DeMeer meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ueme Kee$eer Deens.



ABHYUDAYA CO-OP. BANK LTD. (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

59th Annual Report 2021-22 59 Jee Jeeef<e&keÀ DenJeeue 2021-2227

31)	 efJelleer³e Je<e& 2022-23 ceO³es keÀjeJe³eeme ueeieCeeN³ee lejlegoerbefJe<e³eer DeeefCe yeBkeÀs®eer ueeYeHe´olee keÀMeer megOeejueer peeF&ue 
³eebefJe<e³eerë

	 31 cee®e& 2022 jespeer meceeHle efJelleJe<ee&le yeg[erle DeeefCe mebMeef³ele keÀpee¥Heesìer lejleto 335.89 keÀesìer jÀHe³es FlekeÀer DeeJeM³ekeÀ Demeleevee 
He´l³e#eele  yeBkesÀves leer 337.21 keÀesìer  jÀHe³es FlekeÀer kesÀueer Deens. 2022-23 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le, 31.03.2022 ³ee jespeer DeveglHeeokeÀ Demeuesu³ee 
keÀpee¥®eer Jemegueer keÀjCes DeeefCe DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpee¥ceO³es veJeer Yej ve He[t osCes, DeLeJee He[u³eeme leer keÀceerle keÀceer DemeeJeer ³eemeeþer, He´³elve kesÀues 
peeleerue, p³ee ³eesies yeBkesÀ®eer ueeYeHe´olee Jee{sue.

32)	 DeveglHeeefole keÀpee¥®eer SkeÀjkeÀceer HejleHesÀ[ DeeefCe le[pees[ ³eespeveeë

	 2021-22 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le yeBkesÀves jeyeefJeuesueer DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpee¥meeþer®eer SkeÀjkeÀceer HejleHesÀ[ ³eespevee Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves JesUesJesUer He´me=le 
kesÀuesu³ee ceeie&oMe&keÀ lelJeebvee DevegmejÀve nesleer. l³ee®eHe´ceeCes yeBkesÀves 2021-22 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le le[pees[ ³eespeveener jeyeefJeueer. SkeÀjkeÀceer 
HejleHesÀ[ DeeefCe le[pees[ ³ee oesve ³eespeveeb®³ee Debleie&le, yeBkesÀves 2021-22 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le SketÀCe 179 He´mleeJe cebpetj kesÀues. ³ee ³eespeveeb®³ee Üejs 
yeBkesÀves DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpee¥®eer 1,718.92 ueeKe jÀHe³es FlekeÀer jkeÌkeÀce Jemetue kesÀueer DeeefCe meoj Keeleer yebo keÀjÀve Iesleueer. ³eeefMeJee³e yeBkesÀves 
SkeÀe pegveeì DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpe&Keel³eele le[pees[ keÀjÀve l³eeleerue 30.67 keÀesìer jÀHe³eeb®es mebHetCe& cegÎue DeeefCe ³esCes Demeuesu³ee J³eepee®ee keÀener 
Yeeie Jemetue kesÀuee. yeBkesÀves 2022-23 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&lener DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpee¥meeþer®eer SkeÀjkeÀceer HejleHesÀ[ DeeefCe le[pees[, DeMee oesvner ³eespevee 
jeyeefJeC³ee®³ee efveCe&³e Iesleuee Deens. 31.03.2020 He³e¥le DeveglHeeefole cnCetve Jeieeake=Àle Peeuesueer keÀpe&Keeleer meoj ³eespeveebKeeueer Hee$e Deensle. 
³ee ³eespeveeb®³ee Debleie&le yeBkesÀkeÀ[s Depe& oeKeue keÀjC³eemeeþer Debeflece leejerKe 28.02.2023 ner Deens lej Depee¥®eer íeveveer keÀjÀve l³eeJej 
keÀe³ee&ue³eerve keÀe³e&Jeenermeeþer Debeflece leejerKe 31.03.2023 ner Deens.

33)	 Heg´[efvMe³eue keÀpe& efveues&Keveë

	 2021-22 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le yeBkesÀves keÀesCelesner Keeles efveuexefKele kesÀuesues veener. HetJeea efveuexefKele kesÀuesu³ee Keel³eebceOeerue 699.13 ueeKe jÀHe³es 
FlekeÀer jkeÌkeÀce yeBkesÀves 2021-22 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le Jemetue kesÀueer. 

34)	 DeveglHeeokeÀ / leCeeJeie´mle keÀpe&Keel³eeb®eer ceeuecellee Hegveyee¥OeCeer kebÀHev³eebme efJeke´Àerë

	 yengjep³eer³e veeiejer menkeÀejer yeBkeÀebmeeþer, Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀves, efJelleer³e ceeuecelles®eer Hegveyee¥OeCeer kebÀHev³eebvee efJeke´Àer keÀjC³eeefJe<e³eer, Ieeuetve 
efouesu³ee ceeie&oMe&keÀ lelJeebvegmeej, yeBkesÀves ’³esCe-jkeÀces®es DeeefCe efJelleer³e ceeuecelles®es DeefYenmleeblejCe, lemes®e DeveglHeeokeÀ ceeuecelles®eer 
Hegveyee¥OeCeer kebÀHev³eebvee efJeke´Àer“ ³eebyeeyele DeeOeer®e OeesjCe yeveefJeuesues Deens. ³eeHeg{s peeTve Yeejleer³e efjPeJn& yeBkesÀÜejs 24 meHìWyej 2021 jespeer 
efveie&efcele kesÀuesu³ee, ’yeBkeÀebvee ³esCes Demeuesu³ee DeeefCe l³ebe®³ee efJelleer³e ceeuecellee ³eeb®es DeefYenmleeblejCe“ ³ee efJe<e³eeJejerue ceemìj DeeosMeeme 
DevegmejÀve, DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves ’³esCes Demeuesu³ee leCeeJeie´mle keÀpee¥®es DeefYenmleeblejCe“ ³eeefJe<e³eeJej 2021-22 ³ee efJe<e³eeJej OeesjCe yeveefJeues. 
cee$e DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves, 2021-22 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le, efJelleer³e ceeuecellee Hegveyee&OeCeer kebÀHev³eebvee kegÀþuesner DeveglHeeokeÀ keÀpe& efJekeÀuesues veener. 31 
cee®e& 2022 jespeer yeBkesÀkeÀ[s 89,157.91 ueeKe jÀHe³eeb®³ee efmekeÌ³egefjìer efjefmeì Deensle. 2021- 22 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le 2,615.12 ueeKe 
jÀHe³eeb®³ee efmekeÌ³egefjìer efjefmeìHeesìer jkeÌkeÀce yeBkesÀme He´eHle Peeueer. GJe&efjle efmekeÌ³egefjìer efjefmeì®³ee Heesìer jkeÌkeÀce ueJekeÀj He´eHle JneJeer cnCetve 
efJelleer³e ceeuecellee Hegveyee&OeCeer kebÀHev³eebkeÀ[s yeBkeÀ HeeþHegjeJee keÀjerle Deens. 

35)	 ceveg<³eyeU J³eJemLeeHeve efJeYeeie DeeefCe keÀce&®eejer He´efMe#eCe ceneefJeÐeeue³eë 2021-22 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le, DeeHeu³ee JeeMeer ³esLeerue  
keÀce&®eejer He´efMe#eCe ceneefJeÐeeue³eeleHexÀ efJeefJeOe efJe<e³eebJej He´efMe#eCee®es keÀe³e&ke´Àce Dee³eesefpele kesÀues iesues. l³eebceO³es mee³eyej megj#ee, jeskeÀ[ 
J³eJemLeeHeve, veJ³eeves ye{leer Peeuesu³ee keÀce&®eeN³eebmeeþer DeeefCe DeefOekeÀeN³eebmeeþer Gvvele HeoejesHeCe keÀe³e&ke´Àce (Step up programme), 
keÀe³e&mLeUer efJekeÀ=le efuebieYeeJeeletve nesCeeN³ee íUeefJe<e³eer peeie=leer®ee keÀe³e&kéÀce (POSH), kesÀJee³emeer/SSceSue / meerSHeÀìer ³eebyeeyele ceeie&oMe&keÀ 
lelJes DeeefCe J³eJenejeb®eer ìsnsUCeer keÀjC³eeyeeyele keÀe³e&kéÀce, Fl³eeoeR®ee meceeJesMe neslee. 

	 JeeMeer ³esLeerue keÀce&®eejer He´efMe#eCe ceneefJeÐeeue³eele DeeHeCe He´efMe#eCee®es 32 keÀe³e&ke´Àce Jeie&keÀ#ee®³ee Debleie&le Dee³eesefpele kesÀues. leLeeefHe, keÀesefJn[ 
-19 cenemeeLeHe´keÀesHee®³ee HeeMJe&YetceerJej DeeHeu³ee meoj ceneefJeÐeeue³eeÜejs Petce (Zoom) DeeefCe efmemkeÀes JesyeskeÌme (CISCO WEBEX) 
³eeb®³ee ceeO³eceeletve KeeueerueHe´ceeCes SketÀCe 16 efJeefJeOe efJe<e³eebJej He´efMe#eCee®es 35 keÀe³e&ke´Àce lelkeÀeU otjmeb®eej leb$e%eevee®³ee meene³³eeves 
Dee³eesefpele kesÀues iesues.
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1.	 peerJeve efJecee mesJee

2.	 ìer[erSme-206 Syeer keÀuece 

3.	 mee³eyej efmekeÌ³egefjìer

4.	 jeskeÀ[ J³eJemLeeHeve

5.	 efJeke=Àle efuebieYeeJeeletve efvecee&Ce íUeefJe<e³eer peeie=leer (POSH)

6.	 He´YeeJeer keÀe³e&Jenve DeeefCe POSH peeie=leer

7.	 Glke=À<ìles®eer keÀeme DeeefCe POSH peeie=leer

8.	 ’efJeefMe<ì veeceefveoxefMele J³ekeÌleer“ cnCetve He´ceeCeHe$eemeeþer keÀe³e&ke´Àce [Specified Person (SP) Certification]

9.	 SkeÌmeeF[ peerJeve efJecee mesJee 

10.	 Deie´ke´Àcee®³ee #es$eebvee keÀpe&HegjJeþe DeeefCe keÀpe&efJe<e³ekeÀ ceeefnleer®eer keÀeìskeÀesj veeWoCeer nesC³eeyeeyele

11.	 keÀece keÀjleebvee nesCeeN³ee vesnceer®³ee ®egkeÀebyeeyele 

12.	 leCeeJeie´mle keÀpe& Jemetueer

13.	 keÀpe&He´mleeJeeb®es cetu³eceeHeve, omleeJespeerkeÀjCe DeeefCe cebpegjerHejeble ìsnsUCeer

14.	 kesÀJee³emeer/SSceSue/efmeSHeÀìer ³ebe®³eeyeeyeleerleerue ceeie&oMe&keÀ lelJes DeeefCe J³eJenejeb®³ee ìsnsUCeeryeeyele He´efMe#eCee®ee keÀe³e&ke´Àce

15.	 HejerJele&ve

16.	 keÀpe&cebpegjer He½eele omleeJespeerkeÀjCe

	 DeMee efjleerves, 2021-22 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le keÀce&®eejer He´efMe#eCe keWÀêeÜejs Zoom DeeefCe CISCO WEBEX DeMeer GHe³eesefpeles 
(Applications) DeeefCe Jeie&keÀ#ee®³ee Debleie&le ³ee oesvner He´keÀejs efJeefJeOe efJe<e³eebJej SketÀCe 67 He´efMe#eCe keÀe³e&ke´Àce Iesleues iesues DeeefCe 
l³eeb®ee ueeYe 10320 keÀce&®eeN³eebveer Iesleuee. (yeN³ee®e keÀce&®eeN³eebveer SkeÀeHes#ee DeeefOekeÀ He´efMe#eCe keÀe³e&ke´Àceeb®ee ueeYe Iesleuee.)

	 DeeHeCe HegCes efJeYeeie DeeefCe Deewjbieeyeeo efJeYeeie DeMee yeen³emLe MeeKeebmeeþer lelmLeeveer Jeie&keÀ#ee®³ee Debleie&le 2 He´efMe#eCe-keÀe³e&ke´Àce Dee³eesefpele 
kesÀues. meoj keÀe³e&ke´Àce ’kesÀJee³emeer/SSceSue/efmeSHeÀìer ³eeb®³eeMeer mebyebefOele ceeie&oMe&keÀ lelJes DeeefCe J³eJenejebJej ìsnUCeer“ ³ee efJe<e³eebJej nesles. 
l³eeb®³ee Debleie&le DeeHeu³ee yeen³emLe MeeKeebceOeerue 98 keÀce&®eeN³eebvee He´efMe#eCe osC³eele Deeues.

	 DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀves 2021-22 ³ee efJelleJe<ee&le, DeefOekeÀejer DeeefCe p³es<þ DeefOekeÀejer ns meceeefJe<ì Demeuesu³ee SketÀCe 85 keÀce&®eeN³eebvee Dev³e 
mebmLeebveer (yeen³e mebmLeebveer) Dee³eesefpele kesÀuesu³ee He´efMe#eCe keÀe³e&ke´Àceemeeþer veeefcele keÀjÀve l³eebvee He´efMe#eCe efceUeJes DeMeer J³eJemLee kesÀueer. DeMee 
Dev³e yeen³e mebmLeebceO³es Keeueerue mebmLeeb®ee meceeJesMe Deens.

	 - MesleerefJe<e³ekeÀ yeBefkebÀie®es ceneefJeÐeeue³e (Yee.efj.yeB.) (CAB–RBI)

	 - Fbef[³eve Fbefvmìì³etì Dee@HeÀ yeBefkebÀie DeB[ HeÀe³eveevme (IIBF) 

	 - HeÀ@ejsve SkeÌme®eWpe ef[ueme& DemeesefmeSMeve Dee@HeÀ Fbef[³ee (FEDAI)

	 - ve@Meveue HesÀ[jsMeve Dee@HeÀ Deye&ve keÀes -Dee@HejsefìJn yeBkeÌme DeB[ kes´Àef[ì meesmee³eìerpe efue. (NAFCUB)

	 - ve@Meveue Fbefvmìì³etì Dee@HeÀ yeBkeÀ ce@vespeceWì (NIBM)

	 - De@[efceefvemì^sefìJn mìeHeÀ keÀe@uespe Dee@HeÀ Fbef[³ee

	 - Fefvmìì³etì HeÀe@j [sJnueHeceWì DeB[ efjme®e& Fve yeBefkebÀie ìskeÌvee@uee@peer (IDRBT)

	 - keÀe@vHesÀ[jsMeve Dee@HeÀ Fbef[³eve Fb[mì^er

	 - oer ye=nvcegbyeF& veeiejer menkeÀejer yeBkeÌme DemeesefmeSMeve efue.

	 - Fbef[³eve yeBkeÌme DemeesefmeSMeve
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36)	 mHeesì&med keÌueyeë DeY³ego³e yeBkeÀ mHeesì&me keÌueyeves 39 J³ee Je<ee&le HeoeHe&Ce kesÀues Deens. DenJeeue Je<ee&le DeY³ego³e yeBkeÀ mHeesì&me keÌueye leHexÀ efJeefJeOe 
mHeOee& Je KesUeb®es Dee³eespeve DeY³ego³e HeefjJeejekeÀefjlee keÀjC³eele Deeues. 25 meHìWyej 2021 jespeer ke@Àjce Je yegefOoyeU mHeOee¥®es Dee³eespeve 
keÀjC³eele Deeues. Jeeef<e&keÀ meebmke=ÀeflekeÀ mHeOee&  DeY³ego³e Sp³egkesÀMeve meesmee³eìer ne@ue ³esLes 1 cee®e& 2022 jespeer keÌueyeÜejs Heej He[u³ee. jebieesUer, 
ef®e$ekeÀuee, nmlee#ej, JesMeYet<ee, mcejCeMekeÌleer ®ee®eCeer, Je iee³eve ³ee yeeyeleerleerrue mHeOee¥vee yeBkesÀ®es keÀce&®eejer, l³eeb®es pees[eroej DeeefCe l³eeb®eer 
DeHel³es ³eeb®³eekeÀ[tve GlmHetÀle& DeeefCe YejIeesme He´eflemeeo efceUeuee. 12 cee®e& 2022 jespeer meceLe& J³ee³eece cebefoj, í$eHeleer efMeJeepeer cenejepe 
Heeke&À, oeoj ³esLes keÌueyeves efJeefJeOe cewoeveer KesUeb®es Dee³eespeve kesÀues.  keÀce&®eejer , l³eeb®es pees[eroej DeeefCe l³eeb®eer DeHel³es ³eeb®³eemeeþer  OeeJeC³ee®eer 
Me³e&le, ®ece®ee Je efuebyet, yeìeìe Me³e&le, me@keÀ jsme, ieesUe HesÀkeÀ Fl³eeoer mHeOee¥®es Dee³eespeve kesÀues iesues. nUoer - kegbÀketÀ ne keÀe³e&ke´Àce DeY³ego³e 
Sp³egkesÀMeve meesmee³eìer ne@ue ³esLes 29.01.2022 jespeer Dee³eesefpele keÀjC³eele Deeuee. í$eHeleer efMeJeepeer cenejepe Heeke&À, oeoj ³esLes 19.02.2022 
jespeer DeeblejMeeKee ìsefveme efke´ÀkesÀì mHeOee& Dee³eesefpeC³eele Deeueer, efpe®³eele cegbyeF&, veJeer cegbyeF&, þeCes, keÀu³eeCe, veeefMekeÀ DeeefCe veeieHetj Menj 
³esLeerue MeeKeeb®es 16 efJeefJeOe mebIe menYeeieer Peeues nesles.yeBkesÀleerue ceefnuee keÀce&®eeN³eebkeÀefjlee 8 cee®e& 2022 jespeer peeieeflekeÀ ceefnuee efove meepeje 
keÀjC³ee®es mHeesì&med keÌueyeves þjefJeues DeeefCe l³eevegmeej meJe& MeeKee Je efJeYeeieeleerue ceefnuee keÀce&®eeN³eebvee iegueeyee®es HetÀue Je ®ee@keÀuesì osTve 
MegYes®íe osC³ee®eer meJe& MeeKee Je efJeYeeie He´cegKeebvee mHeesì&med keÌueye®³eeJeleerves efJevebleer keÀjC³eele Deeueer.je³eie[ efpeune ke@Àjce mHeOexceO³es HeÀesì& 
MeeKes®es Þeer. JewYeJe efMebos ³eebveer GHeefJepesles Heoe®ee ceeve efceUefJeuee. l³eebveer meble jesefnoeme cenejepe efpeune mHeOexceO³esner efJepeslesHeo efceUefJeues. 
yeBkeÀme& mHeesì&med Heefj<eo veeieHetj ³eeb®³ee Jeleerves Dee³eesefpele kesÀu³ee iesuesu³ee DeeblejyeBkeÀ yegefOoyeU mHeOexceO³es meer.S. jes[ veeieHetj MeeKes®es Þeer. DeefYe 
efMeJenjs ³eebveer GHeefJepeslesHeo efceUefJeues. 

	 S.Heer.Sue. keÌueye®³ee Jeleerves Dee³eesefpele efke´ÀkesÀì mHeOexceO³es DeeHeu³ee yeBkesÀ®³ee efke´ÀkesÀì mebIeeves meejmJele yeBkesÀ®³ee mebIeeefJejÀOo Debeflece meecev³eele 
efJepe³e efceUJetve Heeefjleesef<ekeÀ HeìkeÀeJeues.

37)	 ÞeOoebpeueerë DenJeeue Je<ee&le ogëKeo efveOeve Peeuesu³ee efJeefJeOe #es$eeleerue ceev³eJej J³ekeÌleer, yeBkesÀ®es meYeemeo, keÀce&®eejer, efveJe=lle keÀce&®eejer 
DeeefCe DeY³ego³e HeefjJeejeleerue J³ekeÌleeRvee meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[UeleHe&sÀ YeeJeHetCe& ÞeOoebpeueer.

38)	 DeeYeejë yeBkesÀuee JesUesJesUer ceeie&oMe&ve kesÀu³eeyeÎue Je menkeÀe³e& efou³eeyeÎue efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®es ieJnve&j, keÀe³e&keÀejer meb®eeuekeÀ, meb®eeuekeÀ, 
cegK³eceneJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ, Dev³e DeefOekeÀejer Jeie&, keÀce&®eejer Jeie&, menmeef®eJe, Yeejle mejkeÀej Je menkeÀejer mebmLeeb®es keWÀêer³e efveyebOekeÀ, veJeer efouueer, 
lemes®e ceneje<ì^, keÀvee&ìkeÀ DeeefCe iegpejele jep³eeb®es menkeÀej meef®eJe, menkeÀej Dee³egkeÌle, efveyebOekeÀ DeeefCe l³eeb®³ee Keel³eebceOeerue Flej 
DeefOekeÀejer ³eeb®³ee He´efle meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U DeeYeejer Deens. 

	 yeBkesÀuee kesÀuesu³ee menkeÀe³ee&yeÎue ve@Meveue HesÀ[jsMeve Dee@HeÀ Deye&ve keÀes-Dee@He. ye@keÌmed De@v[ ke´sÀef[ì meesmee³eìerped efue., Fbef[³eve yeBkeÀ DemeesefmeSMeve, 
HeÀe@jsve SkeÌme®esbpe [erueme& DemeesefmeSMeve Dee@HeÀ Fbef[³ee, ye=nvcegbyeF´& veeiejer menkeÀejer ye@bkeÌmed DemeesefmeSMeve efue., ceneje<ì^ Deye&ve keÀes-Dee@He. ye@bkeÌmed 
HesÀ[jsMeve, ceneje<ì^ jep³e Deye&ve keÀes-Dee@He.yeBkeÌmed DemeesefmeSMeve efue., cegbyeF& menkeÀejer yees[& efue. DeeefCe ceneje<ì^ jep³e menkeÀejer mebIe ³eeb®³ee 
DeO³e#e, meb®eeuekeÀ Je HeoeefOekeÀeN³eeb®es meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U DeeYeejer Deens.

	 yeBkesÀuee JesUesJesUer kesÀuesu³ee menkeÀe³ee&yeÎue SveHeermeerDee³e, meermeerDee³eSue, Dee³e[erDeejyeerìer ³eeb®³ee HeoeefOekeÀejer Je DeefOekeÀejer Jeiee&®es 
meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U DeeYeejer Deens. 

	 efo DeY³ego³e keÀes-Dee@He.yeBkeÀ ScHuee@F&pe ³egefve³eve lemes®e DeY³ego³e yeBkeÀ Dee@efHeÀmeme& DemeesefmeSMeve®es DeO³e#e DeeefCe HeoeefOekeÀejer ³eeb®³ee 
menkeÀe³ee&yeÎue meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U l³eeb®es DeeYeejer Deens. yeBkesÀ®es DeefOekeÀejer DeeefCe keÀce&®eejer ³eebveer meceefHe&le YeeJevesves efouesu³ee ie´enkeÀmesJescegUs 
yeBkesÀ®³ee He´ieleerme neleYeej ueeieuee Deens. l³eebveer efouesu³ee ³eesieoevee®ee meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U keÀewlegkeÀHetCe& GuuesKe keÀjles. 

	 yeBkesÀme JesUesJesUer efouesu³ee menkeÀe³ee&yeÎue meJe& Je=lleHe$es, efve³elekeÀeefuekesÀ, Je=lleJeeefnv³ee, FueskeÌì]^e@efvekeÀ He´meejceeO³eces Fl³eeoeR®es Deecner DeeYeejer 
Deenesle. lemes®e YeeieOeejkeÀ, þsJeeroej, keÀpe&oej DeeefCe efnleef®eblekeÀ n³eebveer þsJeuesu³ee efJeMJeemeeyeÎue DeeefCe yeBkesÀ®³ee He´ieleermeeþer kesÀuesu³ee 
menkeÀe³ee&yeÎue Deecner l³eeb®es DeeYeejer Deenesle. 

	 cegbyeF&	 He´sceveeLe Smed. meeefue³eve	 mebefoHe Smed. Ieveoeì

	 4 petuew, 2022	 J³eJemLeeHekeÀer³e meb®eeuekeÀ	 DeO³e#e
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

(Report on the Financial Statements as required under Section 30 of Banking Regulation Act, 
1949 and Section 73(4) of Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and Rule 27 of 
Multi-State Co-operative Societies Rule, 2002)

To,
The Members,
Abhyudaya Co-Op. Bank Ltd.
Mumbai.

Report on the Financial Statements	

Qualified Opinion

1.	 We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Abhyudaya Co-Op. Bank Ltd.
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Bank’) as at 31 March 2022, which comprise the Balance 
Sheet as at 31 March 2022, the statement of Profit and Loss Account, and the Cash Flow 
Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. The returns 
of Head Office and its departments audited by us and returns of all 111 branches certified 
by the Concurrent Auditors/Internal Auditors are consolidated in these Financial 
Statements. Of the total number of branches, 10 are under monthly reporting, 43 under 
quarterly reporting of Concurrent Audit and 58 under half yearly reporting of Concurrent 
Audit. No branches have been newly opened in the current financial year 2021-2022. As 
informed by the management, the Bank has not received any specific guidelines from the 
Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies with respect to selection of branches to be 
covered under audit. Key operations of the Bank are automated. With the key applications 
largely integrated to the core banking systems it does not require its branches to submit 
any financial returns. Accordingly, our audit is carried out centrally at the Head Office and 
Central Processing Units, based on the necessary records and data required for the 
purposes of the audit being made available to us and further the matter of percentages of 
advances, deposits, interest income and of interest expenses is not applicable to the Bank.

2.	 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us, except for the possible effect of the matters described in Basis of Qualified opinion 
section of our report, the said accounts read together with the Notes, give the information 
required thereon by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as well as Multi State Co-operative 
Societies Act, 2002 and rules made thereunder, in the manner so required, for the Urban 
Co-operative banks, guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and the Central Registrar 
of Co-operative Societies, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:
a.	 In the case of the Balance Sheet, of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2022;
b.	 In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit for the year ended on that 

date; and
c.	 In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that 

date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
i.	 The bank has reassessed remaining useful life of its own premises through an 

empaneled, approved valuer (Note 9). This has been estimated to be over 66 
years resulting in reduction of depreciation rate from 2.5% to 1.5%. The 
methodology of the working in the report being challenged in the board meeting 
is not accepted by us. As a result, Fixed assets are higher and Profitability is 
lower by ` 798.38 lakh.
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ii.	 The bank has deferred the provision for gratuity and leave encashment by 5 
years (Note 19). The actuary has determined the total year liability for gratuity 
and leave encashment at ` 1,928.99 Lakh. In terms of AS-15 and the Bank 
needs to provide this entire amount in current year’s profit and loss account in 
accordance with AS-15. The Bank has debited only ` 385.80Lakh to the profit 
and loss account resulting in lower provisioning and higher profits by  
` 1,543.19 Lakh.

iii.	 The bank has considered Realizable value for calculating provision on D1/D2 
assets. The Board in its meeting dated 30.05.2022 has reiterated to consider the 
lowest of the value obtained from the empaneled valuer as the basis irrespective 
of the nomenclature used. Had the bank calculated at the lower amount, the 
provision for bad and doubtful debts would have been lower and profits higher 
by `1484.33 lakh. (Note 47).

iv.	 The bank has restructured accounts amounting to ` 7,962.99 Lakh which were 
NPA in terms of RBI guidelines. Till date of restructuring, bank has recovered 
`3,160.53 Lakh and ` 562.95 Lakh was classified as NPA. Balance ` 4,239.52 
Lakh would have been NPAs as per IRAC norms. This impacts provisioning of by 
Gross and Net NPA by 0.63% and 0.67% respectively. (Note 50). Provisioning is 
lower and Profits are higher to the extent of `423.95 Lakh.

v.	 The bank has not considered the date of NPA as per the RBI inspection report. 
Additional provision of `14,737.06 Lakh is consequentially necessitated had the 
date of NPA as stated by RBI been considered. As a result, provision for bad and 
doubtful debts is lower and profits higher by this amount.(Note 51)

vi.	 Additions to Gross NPA’s identified in the course of our audit of large borrowers 
amounting to `25,301.32 Lakh, necessitating provision of `2,530.14 Lakh and 
impacting Gross and Net NPA by 3.77% and 3.98% respectively. This also leads 
to an interest reversal of ̀  48.36 Lakh. Provisions for bad and doubtful debts are 
lower and profits higher by `2,578.50 Lakh.

vii.	 Bank has valued certain D1/D2 advances at amounts which have not been 
satisfactorily validated. This has impacted the provisioning by `1578.54 lakhs. 
The profitability is also overstated by this amount.

viii.	 Bank has created a deferred tax asset in respect of carry forward tax losses 
amounting to ` 16,490.28 Lakh. Bank has demonstrated profit projections over 
next 3 years to absorb this amount as mandated by AS-22. However, in view of 
assumptions made, the same does not tantamount to virtual certainty and 
hence not considered by us. As a result, deferred tax assets and profitability for 
the year is higher by this amount. (Note 24).

ix.	 Deficiencies of shortfall in drawing power, difference in working capital as per audited 
Financial Statement and stock statement submitted and qualifications in audited 
financials are considered as temporary and not considered for NPA identification. 
Streamlining of Gold Loan rollover process needs refinement. No quantification is 
done in this regard as considered a consistent policy practice. (Note 45).

x.	 Provisioning on Security receipts amounting to ` 37,422.27 Lakh as per RBI 
circular dated 24.09.2021, was not done as the bank was of the view that the 
circular is applicable prospectively. Banks have also taken varying stands on 
this matter (Note 46). However, post RBI circular dated 28.06.2022, this 
provisioning has to be done over 5 years and accordingly bank will have to 
provide 20% or ` 7484.45 Lakh. Profitability and Investments would be lower by 
this amount.



DeY³ego³e keÀes-Dee@He. yeBkeÀ efue. (ceuìer-mìsì Mes[îegu[ yeBkeÀ)

59th Annual Report 2021-22 59 Jee Jeeef<e&keÀ DenJeeue 2021-2232

	 Cumulative amount of these issues i. to x. (to the extent quantifiable) is `47,118.68 Lakh 
with consequential impact on Gross NPA, Net NPA and various ratios.

3.	 We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). Our responsibilities under those 
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance 
with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together 
with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under 
the provision of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the rules made thereunder and 
under the provisions of Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the rules made 
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter -
a)	 Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) of ` 3093 Lakh utilized for meeting CRAR 

requirements is on the basis of an independent chartered accountant opinion and 
Board approval. (Note 32)

b)	 Valuation of securities on decreed assets amounting to `4,474.81 Lakh is done based 
on legal opinion of M/s PRS legal dated 12.05.2022. (Note 44)

c)	 SR’s are valued at NAV declared by the concerned ARC as per past practice and RBI 
guidelines. If valuation is done at the lower rating band based on conservatism, it will 
impact provisioning and consequentially profitability by ` 8,187.26 Lakh. (Note 49)

	 Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

4.	 The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. 
The other information comprises the information included in the Report of Board of 
Directors including other explanatory information, but does not include the financial 
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The report of the Board of Directors is expected 
to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report. Our opinion on the 
financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form 
of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, 
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the 
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge 
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 
When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory information, if 
we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate 
the matter to those charged with governance and the members in the Annual General 
Meeting.

	 Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 
Statements

5.	 The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible with respect to the preparation of these 
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 
performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, as also the Accounting Standards issued by ICAI, and provisions 
of the Banking Regulations Act, 1949, and the Rules made thereunder and the circulars 
and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the guidelines issued by the Central 
Registrar of Co-operative Societies, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the 
Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 from time to time. This responsibility also 
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 
the Acts for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds 
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and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true 
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

	 In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to 
do so.

	 The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing Bank’s Financial Reporting 
process.

	 Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

6.	 Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements 
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue 
an Auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will 
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud 
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 
these Financial Statements.

	 As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. 

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the bank’s 
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that the use of the going concern 
basis of accounting is appropriate and no material uncertainties have been identified, 
we conclude these in our auditor’s report. If we conclude that a material uncertainty 
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related 
disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
bank to cease to continue as a going concern. 

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 
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•	 We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including 
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

•	 We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with 
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on 
our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters 
communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current 
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our 
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter 
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would 
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

7.	 The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and 
“B” respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi 
State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002.

8.	 As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, we report 
that:
a.	 We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to 
be satisfactory;

b.	 In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the 
Bank so far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns 
adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the branches/offices;

c.	 As required by section 30(3) of the Banking Regulation Act 1949, we further report 
that the transactions of the Bank which came to our notice have been within the 
powers of the Bank;

d.	 Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified 
Opinion section The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash 
Flow Statement dealt with by this report, are in the agreement with the books of 
account and the returns;

e.	 The reports on the accounts of the branches/offices certified by the branch auditors 
have been forwarded to us and have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this 
Report;

f.	 Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified 
Opinion section. The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with 
those laid down by accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as 
applicable to Banks;

g.	 Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified 
Opinion section In our opinion and according to information and explanations given 
to us, we have not noticed any material impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure 
or in the realization of money due to the bank.

9.	 As required by the Rule 27 (3) of the Multi–State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002, we 
report on the matters specified in clauses (a) to (f) of the said Rule to the extent applicable 
to the Bank.
a.	 During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across transactions which 
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appear to be contrary to the provisions of the Act, the Rules or the Bye-Laws of the 
Bank.

b.	 Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified 
Opinion section During the course of our audit, we have not come across material and 
significant transactions which appear to be contrary to the guidelines issued by RBI. 
Other deviations have been stated appropriately in the LFAR. Since the Bank has 
neither accepted deposits nor received subsidy from National Bank for Agriculture 
and Rural Development, our comments regarding transactions contrary to the 
guidelines issued by the said Bank are not called for.

c.	 Following monies due to the Bank appear to be doubtful of recovery against which a 
provision of ` 28,458.31Lakh is made in the accounts. Advances categorized as doubtful 
and loss assets as per Prudential Norms are considered as doubtful of recovery: -

Category Outstanding on 31.03.2022 (` in Lakh)
Doubtful Assets 59,763.53
Loss Assets 82.34

d.	 As per the information provided to us and to the best of our knowledge, following 
credit facilities have been sanctioned by the Bank to the members of the Board or 
their relatives:

Particulars Amount outstanding  
(`in Lakh)

Security Value if 
any (` in Lakh)

Overdues if any 
(` in Lakh)

Fund Based 45.45 531.82 0.05
Non-Fund Based 8.60 10.95 0.00

e.	 Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified 
Opinion section We have generally not come across any violations of guidelines, 
instructions etc. issued by the RBI. Other deviations have been appropriately stated 
in our LFAR. Since the Bank has neither accepted deposits nor received subsidy from 
National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development, our comments regarding 
violations of guidelines issued by the said Bank are not called for.

f.	 To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by the Central 
Registrar, which require reporting under this Rule.

For and on behalf of 
A.P. Sanzgiri and Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No.:116293W

Abhijit P. Sanzgiri
Partner 

Membership No.: 043230

Place: Mumbai

Date: 29/06/2022

UDIN: 22043230ALWKTF6812
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2022 (AUDITED)
(Amount in `)

SR. 
NO. Capital  And Liabilities SCH 

NO. As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

1 Share Capital (Yeeie Yeeb[Jeue) 1  1,778,398,930.00  1,676,711,990.00 

2 Reserve Fund And Other Reserves 
(jeKeerJe Je Flej efveOeer)

2  14,654,382,436.61  13,572,232,428.96 

3 Deposits And Other Accounts (þbsJeer) 3  112,605,505,068.11  109,524,477,451.26 

4 Borrowings (GmeveJeejer) 4  2,057,954,000.00  5,054,326,620.00 

5
Bills For Collection Being Bills 
Receivable (As Per Contra)  
(Jemegueer®eer pecee efyeues)

 527,142,599.32  500,069,678.00 

6 Overdue Interest Reserve  
(LeefkeÀle J³eepe efveOeer)  1,063,355,046.96  734,568,184.64 

7 Interest Payable (os³e J³eepe)  137,526,344.04  130,085,554.93 

8 Other Liabilities (Dev³e osCeer) 5  1,869,606,109.03  1,562,616,458.60 

9 Profit & Loss Account (veHeÀe) 6  339,427,674.22  35,465,612.21 

GRAND TOTAL  135,033,298,208.29  132,790,553,978.60 

SR. 
NO. Property And Assets SCH 

NO. As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

1 Cash And Bank Balances (vekeÀoer Je yeBkeÀ) 7  6,212,196,754.09  5,450,868,599.79 

2 Balances With Other Banks 
(Flej yeBbkessÀleerue efMeuuekeÀ) 8  5,532,842,662.02  5,243,528,561.66 

3 Money At Call & Short Notice  1,900,000,000.00  4,506,254,994.44 

4 Investments (iegbleJeCetkeÀ) 9  41,038,675,239.87  39,147,439,172.16 

5 Advances (keÀpex) 10  67,132,562,996.49  67,112,414,609.71 

6 Interest Receivable (³esCes J³eepe)       

 a) On Investments (iegbleJeCetkeÀerJejerue)  456,162,159.90  411,153,870.21 

 b) On Advances (keÀpee&Jejerue)  1,063,355,046.96  734,568,184.64 

7
Bills Receivable Being Bills  For 
Collection (As Per Contra)  
(Jemettueer®eer ³esCes efyeuess)

 527,142,599.32  500,069,678.00 
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SR. 
NO. Property And Assets SCH 

NO. As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

8 Branch Adjustments (MeeKebe®es mecee³eespeve)  92,655.31  35,007,339.03 

9 Property, Plant & Equipment 11  8,290,406,991.38  8,420,381,830.29 

10 Other Assets (Dev³e efpeboieer) 12  861,126,645.83  1,174,679,566.55 

11 Deferred Tax Asset (mLeefiele keÀj efpeboieer)  2,018,734,457.12  54,187,572.12 

GRAND TOTAL  135,033,298,208.29  132,790,553,978.60 

Contingent Liabilities 

1 Guarantees Issued  5,866,003,888.10  6,275,402,387.08 

2 Letter Of Credit Issued  928,700,478.00  1,137,847,747.59 

3 Forward Exchange Contracts   2,518,412,751.00  2,184,462,820.00 

4 Dea Fund Liabilities  711,573,451.31  637,520,256.89 

5 Others (Refer Notes To Accounts)  198,794,624.00  168,035,058.00 

GRAND TOTAL  10,223,485,192.41  10,403,268,269.56 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2022 (AUDITED)

As per our Report of even date

For A. P. SANZGIRI & CO. PREMNATH. S. SALIAN SITARAM C. GHANDAT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS MANAGING DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN EMERITUS

(FRN: 116293W ) 

ABHIJIT P. SANZGIRI SANDEEP S. GHANDAT NITYANAND M. PRABHU
PARTNER CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR

M.NO. : 43230

(Statutory Auditors ) 

Place : Mumbai RAJENDRA P. NALAWADE
Dated : 29th June, 2022 DIRECTOR

(Amount in `)
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH, 2022

SR. 
NO.

INCOME SCH 
NO.

FOR THE YEAR 
31.03.2022

FOR THE YEAR 
31.03.2021

1 INTEREST & DISCOUNT (J³eepe Je metì)       
a)	 On Advances (keÀpee&Jejerue)  5,654,849,001.68  6,268,082,457.18 
b)	 On Investments (iegbleJeCetkeÀerJejerue)  2,120,560,166.73  2,187,457,940.34 
c)	 On Lending (Rev. Repo/ Call/CBLO/ 

LAF) (efjJnme& jsHees/keÀe@ue/meeryeerSueDees/SueSSHeÀ Jejerue)
 115,021,048.21  169,387,811.16 

2 Commission & Exchange (JeìeJe Je ngb[CeeJeU)  123,298,117.18  169,263,032.27 
3 Locker Rent (uee@keÌme&®es Yee[s)  49,468,662.00  50,071,054.50 
4 Service Charges (mesJee MegukeÀ)  361,647,509.85  414,055,835.29 
5 Sundry Income (efkeÀjkeÀesU GlHevve)            14  91,793,046.10  93,181,945.36 
6 Profit on Sale of Investments (iegbleJeCetkeÀ efJekéÀer Jejerue veHeÀe)  123,568,612.49  731,480,390.09 
7 Profit on Sale of Assets (ceeuecellee efJeke´Àer Jejerue veHeÀe)  689,643.48  4,233,127.18 
8 Profit on Sale of Non Banking Assets  19,970,000.00  2,000,899.64 
9 Bad Debts Written off Recovered  

(yegef[le keÀpe& Keel³eebleerue Jemegueer)
 69,912,503.76  10,002,721.66 

10 BDDR written back  -    246,975,051.03 
11 BDDR written back (ARC)  -    724,198,445.55 
12 Reversal of Prov.towards Restructured A/cs 

(Hegveie&þerle keÀpe&Keel³eeHeesìer®³ee lejlegoer®es HejeJele&ve)
 -    26,677,000.00 

13 Reversal of Prov. towards Resolution 
framework

 22,198,937.97  -   

14 Reversal of Prov. towards Fraud  215,000.00  -   
15 Reversal of Prov.towards Standard Advances  25,812,218.00  -   

TOTAL INCOME  8,779,004,467.45  11,097,067,711.25 
SR. 
NO.

EXPENDITURE SCH 
NO.

FOR THE YEAR 
31.03.2022

FOR THE YEAR 
31.03.2021

1 INTEREST ON DEPOSITS & BORROWINGS 
(þsJeer Je GmeveJeejer Jejerue J³eepe) 

      

a) On Deposits (þsJeeRJejerue J³eepe)  5,342,149,199.43  6,019,784,947.05 
b) On Borrowings (Repo/ Call/ CBLO/LAF/
LTD) (GmeveJeejer Jejerue J³eepe/jsHees/keÀe@@ue/meeryeerSueDees/SueSSHeÀ/
Sueìer[er)

 252,859,673.11  247,270,927.22 

2 Salaries, Allowances, PF, Gratuity etc. 
(Heieej, keÀce&®ee-³eeb®es Yelles, YeefJe<³e efveJee&n efveOeer, ie´´@®³egF&ìer F.)

 2,138,052,938.04  1,703,456,410.12 

3 Directors Sitting Fees & Allowances (meb®eeuekeÀeb®es 
Yelles)

 11,729,146.00  8,885,138.00 

4 Rent, Rate, Taxes, Insurance & Lighting 
(Yee[ss keÀj, efJecee Je Jeerpe)

 427,343,728.53  446,885,136.66 

5 Legal and Professional Charges (v³ee³eeue³eerve Ke®e&)  18,768,946.46  14,275,762.28 
6 Audit Fees (efnMessye leHeemeCeer MegukeÀ)  15,648,500.00  15,588,000.00 
7 Postage, Telegram & Telephone  

(ìHeeue, leej Je ogjOJeveer) 
 21,999,819.36  18,888,257.36 

8 Depreciation (Iemeeje)  243,872,761.84  277,222,077.80 
9 Amortisation of Computer Software 

(mebieCekeÀ He´Ceeueer®es Deceesjìe³ePesMeve)
 21,692,869.94  19,844,758.00 

10 Printing & Stationery (íHeeF& Je mebefoueJeej)  19,221,697.59  16,729,622.07 
11 Advertisement (peeefnjeleer)  19,908,931.40  19,921,409.00 
12 Repairs & Maintenance (ogjÀmleer Je osKeYeeue)  109,302,876.32  96,764,984.34 
13 Travelling & Conveyance (He´Jeeme Ke®e&)  9,148,351.58  6,457,161.46 
14 Subscription (Jeie&Ceer)  4,095,072.53  2,203,151.48 
15 Sundry Expenses (efkeÀjkeÀesU Ke®e&)              13  561,923,904.29  628,574,696.76 
16 Loss on Sale of Assets (ceeuecellee efJeefke´ÀJejerue leesìe)  25,948.56  146,491.28 
17 Loss on Redemption (Govt. Securities)  7,249,029.37  32,766,427.96 

(Amount in `)



ABHYUDAYA CO-OP. BANK LTD. (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

59th Annual Report 2021-22 59 Jee Jeeef<e&keÀ DenJeeue 2021-2239

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH, 2022

SR. 
NO.

EXPENDITURE SCH 
NO.

FOR THE YEAR 
31.03.2022

FOR THE YEAR 
31.03.2021

18 Bad Debts Written Off (yeg[erle keÀpe& ceeHeÀer)  -    246,975,051.03 
19 Bad Debts Written Off  (ARC)  -    724,198,445.55 
20 Depreciation on Shift of Investment  -    1,213,572.04 

21
Provision for Depreciation on Investment 
(iegbleJeCegkeÀerJejerue Iemeeje)  432,901,251.00  371,563,050.00 

22
Amortisation of Premium on  Investment 
(leejCeHe$eeJejerue DeefOecegu³eemeeþer®eer lejleto)  86,122,285.43  88,196,004.46 

23
Provision towards Standard Assets 
(GlHeeefole keÀpee&Jejerue lejleto)

 -    200,000.00 

24
Provision towards Bad & Doubtful Debts 
Reserve (DeveglHeeoerle keÀpee&Jejerue lejleto)  561,306,747.45  55,700,000.00 

25 Provision towards Resolution Framework -II  405,100,000.00  -   

26
Provision towards Restructured Accounts 
(Hegveie&þerle Keel³eeJejerue lejleto)  3,000,000.00  -   

27
Provision towards Fraud & Misappropriation 
(HeÀmeJeCetkeÀ Je DeHeÀjeleHeÀj Keel³eeleerue efveuexKeve)  -    14,420,158.12 

28
Fraud & Misappropriation Written Off  
(HeÀmeJeCetkeÀ Je DeHeÀjeleHeÀj Keel³eeJejerue lejleto)  -    -   

TOTAL EXPENSES  10,713,423,678.23  11,078,131,640.04 
PROFIT BEFORE TAX  -1,934,419,210.78  18,936,071.21 
Less : Provision towards Income Tax  
(Dee³ekeÀje®eer lejleto)   -   

Less : Provision towards Deferred Tax  
(ef[HeÀ[& ì@keÌme®eer lejleto)  -1,964,546,885.00  -16,529,541.00 

NET PROFIT AFTER TAX  30,127,674.22  35,465,612.21 
Add: Transfer from General reserve  385,855,920.50 
Add: Transfer from Long term Spl Res fund  187,020,183.39 
Add: Transfer from Investment Fluctuation 
Reserve 

 309,300,000.00  245,100,000.00 

Less: Amount transfer to Bad & Doubtful 
Debt Reserve

 722,876,103.89 

Less: Amount transfer to COVID19 Prov - 
Resolution Framework

 95,100,000.00 

NET PROFIT AFTER TAX CARRIED 
FORWARD TO BALANCE SHEET  339,427,674.22  35,465,612.21 

As per our Report of even date

For A. P. SANZGIRI & CO. PREMNATH. S. SALIAN SITARAM C. GHANDAT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS MANAGING DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN EMERITUS

(FRN: 116293W ) 

ABHIJIT P. SANZGIRI SANDEEP S. GHANDAT NITYANAND M. PRABHU
PARTNER CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR

M.NO. : 43230

(Statutory Auditors ) 

Place : Mumbai RAJENDRA P. NALAWADE
Dated : 29th June, 2022 DIRECTOR
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(Amount in `)

SR. 
NO.

PARTICULARS As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

SCHEDULE - 1
SHARE CAPITAL

1 Authorised Capital
20,00,00,000 (20,00,00,000) Shares of `10/- 
each 2,000,000,000.00  2,000,000,000.00 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up :
17,23,22,297 (16,21,53,603)  Shares of `10/- 
each
i) Individuals 1,373,776,520.00  1,276,584,850.00 
ii) Others  349,446,450.00  344,951,180.00 

1,723,222,970.00  1,621,536,030.00 
2 Perpetual Non.Cum.Preference Shares

 55,17,596 (55,17,596) Shares of Rs.10/- each
i) Individuals  24,891,460.00  24,891,460.00 
ii) Others  30,284,500.00  30,284,500.00 

 55,175,960.00  55,175,960.00 
1,778,398,930.00  1,676,711,990.00 

SCHEDULE - 2
RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES

1 Statutory Reserve Fund 1,385,339,806.31  1,374,149,823.26 

2 General Reserve Fund  130,416,609.44  -   

3 Building Fund 1,651,740,921.77  1,651,740,921.77 

4 Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve Fund 3,372,145,715.88  2,761,820,280.43 

5 Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets  224,000,000.00  249,812,218.00 

6 Provision for Restructured Accounts  60,577,000.00  57,577,000.00 

7 Investment Fluctuation Reserve  201,808,714.40  511,108,714.40 

8 Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Reserve  17,000,000.00  17,000,000.00 

9 Contingency Reserve Fund  126,651,971.56  123,105,410.34 

10 Members Welfare Fund  3,641,553.67  3,656,718.67 

11 Members Benevolent Fund  10,582,564.88  10,848,770.80 

12 Contingent Provision against Dep. in 
Investment

1,096,428,696.00  663,527,445.00 

13 Revaluation Reserves 5,938,066,508.67  6,045,785,126.29 

14 Development Reserve Fund  7,000,000.00  7,000,000.00 

15 COVID19 Prov. - Resolution Framework  428,982,374.03  95,100,000.00 

 14,654,382,436.61 13,572,232,428.96 

SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET & PROFIT AND LOSS A/C
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(Amount in `)

SR. 
NO.

PARTICULARS As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

SCHEDULE - 3
DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

1 TERM DEPOSITS  
i)  From Individuals & Others  60,352,430,795.93 61,771,109,965.31 
ii)  From Co-op. Societies  6,346,091,763.26  5,897,090,540.46 

 66,698,522,559.19 67,668,200,505.77 
2 SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS

i)  From Individuals & Others  38,305,768,395.82 35,511,833,474.47 
ii)  From Co-op. Societies  1,811,202,244.73  1,473,178,485.10 

 40,116,970,640.55 36,985,011,959.57 
3 CURRENT DEPOSITS

i)  From Individuals & Others  5,665,972,509.84  4,731,047,887.83 
ii)  From Co-op. Societies  124,039,358.53  140,217,098.09 

 5,790,011,868.37  4,871,264,985.92 
112,605,505,068.11  109,524,477,451.26 

SCHEDULE - 4
BORROWINGS

1 Repo Account  -    2,996,372,620.00 
2 Long Term (Subordinated) Deposit (Series-I)  1,307,954,000.00  1,307,954,000.00 
3 Long Term (Subordinated) Deposit (Series-II)  750,000,000.00  750,000,000.00 

 2,057,954,000.00  5,054,326,620.00 
SCHEDULE - 5
OTHER LIABILITIES

1 Pay orders Issued  326,124,853.42  313,159,730.62 
2 Sundry Creditors  84,594,595.58  89,781,449.58 
3 Audit Fees Payable  6,951,875.00  7,239,919.00 
4 Unpaid Dividend (Shares)  16,186,509.00  23,340,368.00 
5 Unpaid Dividend (PNCPS)  971,478.00  5,181,491.00 
6 Provision for Fraud & Misappropriation  47,844,269.81  48,059,269.81 
7 Provision for Leave (PL/SL) encashment  500,821,097.80  497,075,137.00 
8 Provision for Gratuity  25,543,348.40  25,543,178.00 
9 Provision for Erosion in Other Assets  1,910,000.00  1,910,000.00 
10 Provision for Contingent Liability (SSB)  419,706.00  419,706.00 
11 Share Collection A/c (Merged Co-op. Banks)  46,440,089.00  46,606,889.00 
12 Sundry Liabilities (Interest Capitalised)  660,867,113.34  277,440,264.53 
13 GST Payable  3,371,436.46  12,609,081.72 
14 TDS Payable  41,408,951.00  35,182,218.65 
15 Retention Money  15,772,060.87  19,930,826.21 
16 Tender Deposit  15,865,456.84  17,288,551.84 
17 Rent / Lease equalisation a/c  3,655,598.53  4,649,076.00 
18 Rent, Telephone, Electricity etc. Payable  14,271,289.28  16,447,111.32 
19 Long Outstanding Misc. Liability  23,000,998.74  23,060,029.68 



DeY³ego³e keÀes-Dee@He. yeBkeÀ efue. (ceuìer-mìsì Mes[îegu[ yeBkeÀ)

59th Annual Report 2021-22 59 Jee Jeeef<e&keÀ DenJeeue 2021-2242

(Amount in `)

SR. 
NO.

PARTICULARS As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

SCHEDULE - 5 (Cont...)
20 CTS Clearing  233,140.00  150,000.00 
21 Subsidy Reserve Fund Account  766,675.00  766,675.00 
22 National Financial Switch  1,612,070.00  17,541,898.00 
23 RUPAY POS  1,517,674.51  15,939,728.27 
24 Staff Provident Fund  12,460,698.00  10,900,731.00 
25 NEFT Outward  280,993.00  31,511,728.70 
26 Miscellaneous  16,714,131.45  20,881,399.67 

 1,869,606,109.03  1,562,616,458.60 
SCHEDULE - 6
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Profit as per last Balance Sheet  35,465,612.21  162,244,560.41 
Less: Appropriation

1 Statutory Reserve Fund @ 25% of Profit  8,866,403.05  40,561,140.10 
2 Contingency Reserve Fund @10%  3,546,561.22  16,224,456.04 
3 Education Fund @ 1%.  354,656.12  1,622,445.60 
4 Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve  100,000,000.00 
5 General Reserve Fund  22,697,991.82  -   
6 Members Welfare Fund  3,836,518.67 
7 Unappropriated Profit  -   
 Add: Net Profit for the year as per P & L A/c.  339,427,674.22  35,465,612.21 

 339,427,674.22  35,465,612.21 
SCHEDULE - 7
CASH & BANK BALANCES

1 Cash In Hand  965,172,924.90  843,148,182.57 
2 Reserve Bank of India  5,244,020,249.43  4,605,481,414.25 
3 Current Deposits with State Co-operative Bank Ltd.  10,708.02  54,508.02 
4 Current Deposits with Dist.Central Co-op. Bank Ltd.  208,868.32  80,656.32 
5 Current Deposits with SBI  2,784,003.42  2,103,838.63 

 6,212,196,754.09  5,450,868,599.79 
SCHEDULE - 8
BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS

1 Current Deposits with Nationalised Banks  95,298,972.48  29,963,538.53 
2 Current Deposits with other Banks  216,350,233.47  428,967,238.56 
3 Fixed Deposits with Nationalised Banks  1,808,317,253.04  1,281,560,813.92 
4 Fixed Deposits with other Banks  3,412,876,203.03  3,503,036,970.65 

 5,532,842,662.02  5,243,528,561.66 
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(Amount in `)

SR. 
NO.

PARTICULARS As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

SCHEDULE - 9
INVESTMENTS

1 In Central & State Govt. Securities  27,573,739,005.87 25,144,695,972.16 
Face Value     26,99,88,50,000 
(24,37,61,10,000)
Market Value  26,94,33,30,422 
(25,05,65,30,527)

2 Other approved Securities  -    -   
3 Shares

a) Shares of Companies  2,499,200.00  2,499,200.00 
Face Value      2,499,200 (2,499,200)
Market Value   2,499,200 (2,499,200)
b) Shares of Co-op. Institutions  173,700.00  173,700.00 
Face Value      173,700 (173,700)
Market Value   173,700 (173,700)

4 Bonds of PSU  -    -   
Face Value       Nil (Nil) 
Market Value    Nil (Nil)

5 Others
a) Certificate of Deposits  4,546,471,750.00  4,822,766,750.00 
Face Value     4,75,00,00,000 (5,00,00,00,000)
Market Value  4,60,53,40,378 (4,89,32,91,105)
b) Security Receipts  8,915,791,584.00  9,177,303,550.00 
Face Value     8,91,57,91,584 (9,17,73,03,550)
Market Value  7,81,93,62,888 (8,51,51,49,088)
Investment of Rs. 33747 lakh (F.V.of Rs. 32500 
lakh & M.V.of Rs. 32743 lakh) have been lodged 
with CCIL as Collateral / Settlement Guarantee 
Fund & with RBI for LAF 

41,038,675,239.87 39,147,439,172.16 
SCHEDULE - 10
ADVANCES

1 Short Term Loan, Cash Credit, Overdraft
and Bill Discounted of which secured against:
  a) Government & Other approved securities  41,943.00  178,805.00 
  b) Other Tangible Securities  20,618,193,733.49 18,746,809,645.11 
  c) Personal Sureties  781,302,285.08  750,726,479.17 
i) Amount of overdue Rs. 6,03,59,51,009 
(3,50,32,78,183)

 21,399,537,961.57 19,497,714,929.28 

ii) Amount considered as Bad & Doubtful of 
recovery provided as per RBI norms
   Rs. 2,80,86,57,552 (1,71,09,56,000)
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(Amount in `)

SR. 
NO.

PARTICULARS As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

SCHEDULE - 10 (Cont...)
2 Medium Term Loan of which Secured against:

a) Government & Other approved Securities  6,673,590.45  5,147,345.80 
b) Other Tangible Securities  4,822,574,260.44  5,483,628,361.88 
c) Personal Sureties  1,493,902,194.14  1,974,146,915.07 
i) Amount of overdue Rs. 58,91,56,862 
(59,00,27,865)

 6,323,150,045.03  7,462,922,622.75 

ii) Amount considered as Bad & Doubtful of 
recovery provided as per RBI norms
   Rs.  2,87,87,59,019 (2,05,40,48,000)

3 Long Term Loans of which Secured against:
a) Government & Other approved Securities  -    -   
b) Other Tangible Securities  36,810,146,146.73 37,100,646,144.31 
c) Personal Sureties  2,599,728,843.16  3,051,130,913.37 
i) Amount of overdue Rs. 2,07,24,40,886 
(1,11,63,48,191)

 39,409,874,989.89 40,151,777,057.68 

ii) Amount considered as Bad & Doubtful of 
recovery provided as per RBI norms
Rs. 27,85,94,440 (18,28,90,000)
(Amount of Advances includes Rs. 
66,08,67,113.34 towards unrealised interest 
capitalised on Non Performing Assets)
  67,132,562,996.49 67,112,414,609.71 
SCHEDULE - 11
PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

1 FURNITURE & FIXTURES - GROSS BLOCK
       Original Cost as per last year  1,033,370,410.47  1,029,118,329.94 
       Add : Additions during the year  89,114,359.97  4,840,446.68 
       Less : Deduction/Sold during the year  11,538,144.64  588,366.15 

 (A)  1,110,946,625.80  1,033,370,410.47 
       Accumulated Deprn. upto last year  801,812,165.31  721,305,765.15 
       Add : Depreciation during the year  73,347,757.82  80,945,033.03 
       Less : Depreciation on Sale  11,201,629.05  438,632.87 

 (B)  863,958,294.08  801,812,165.31 
NET BLOCK (A-B)  246,988,331.72  231,558,245.16 

2 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT - GROSS BLOCK
       Original Cost as per last year  282,240,056.48  278,879,900.44 
       Add : Additions during the year  23,303,619.18  5,645,830.04 
       Less : Deduction/Sold during the year  6,380,477.46  2,285,674.00 

 (A)  299,163,198.20  282,240,056.48 
       Accumulated Deprn. upto last year  260,455,929.75  250,677,163.64 
       Add : Depreciation during the year  12,650,974.78  12,064,426.11 
       Less : Depreciation on Sale  5,462,485.02  2,285,660.00 

 (B)  267,644,419.51  260,455,929.75 
NET BLOCK (A-B)  31,518,778.69  21,784,126.73 

3 COMPUTER HARDWARE - GROSS BLOCK
       Original Cost as per last year  291,897,248.04  245,966,510.08 
       Add : Additions during the year  20,488,588.89  51,073,488.06 
       Less : Deduction/Sold during the year  1,062,366.60  5,142,750.10 

 (A)  311,323,470.33  291,897,248.04 
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(Amount in `)

SR. 
NO.

PARTICULARS As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

SCHEDULE - 11 (Cont...)
       Accumulated Deprn. upto last year  240,133,000.75  220,995,455.19 
       Add : Depreciation during the year  28,439,998.04  24,279,985.56 
       Less : Depreciation on Sale  1,040,947.60  5,142,440.00 

 (B)  267,532,051.19  240,133,000.75 
NET BLOCK (A-B)  43,791,419.14  51,764,247.29 

4 LOCKERS - GROSS BLOCK
       Original Cost as per last year  67,656,435.53  67,656,435.53 
       Add : Additions during the year  -    -   
       Less : Deduction/Sold during the year  -    -   

 (A)  67,656,435.53  67,656,435.53 
       Accumulated Deprn. upto last year  58,511,983.56  54,118,384.56 
       Add : Depreciation during the year  3,164,957.00  4,393,599.00 
       Less : Depreciation on Sale  -    -   

 (B)  61,676,940.56  58,511,983.56 
NET BLOCK (A-B)  5,979,494.97  9,144,451.97 

5 VEHICLES - GROSS BLOCK
       Original Cost as per last year  46,813,338.30  39,039,034.52 
       Add : Additions during the year  4,504,386.00  21,557,355.78 
       Less : Deduction/Sold during the year  838,843.00  13,783,052.00 

 (A)  50,478,881.30  46,813,338.30 
       Accumulated Deprn. upto last year  22,646,216.00  33,822,311.00 
       Add : Depreciation during the year  6,511,911.00  2,606,944.00 
       Less : Depreciation on Sale  838,842.00  13,783,039.00 

 (B)  28,319,285.00  22,646,216.00 
NET BLOCK (A-B)  22,159,596.30  24,167,122.30 

6 PREMISES - GROSS BLOCK
       Original Cost as per last year  8,127,903,662.79  6,344,450,880.50 
       Add : Additions during the year  332,296,897.16  -   
       Add: Revaluation during the year   1,783,452,782.29 
       Less : Deduction/Sold during the year  -    -   

 (A)  8,460,200,559.95  8,127,903,662.79 
       Accumulated Deprn. upto last year  1,670,935,740.00  1,518,003,644.00 
       Add : Depreciation during the year  119,757,163.20  152,932,096.00 
       Add : Amortisation on revalued amount  -    -   
       Less : Depreciation on Sale  -    -   

 (B)  1,790,692,903.20  1,670,935,740.00 
NET BLOCK (A-B)  6,669,507,656.75  6,456,967,922.79 

7 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS  1,270,461,713.81  1,624,995,714.05 
TOTAL NET BLOCK (1+2+3+4+5+6+7)  8,290,406,991.38  8,420,381,830.29 
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(Amount in `)

SR. 
NO.

PARTICULARS As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

SCHEDULE - 12
OTHER ASSETS

1 Sundry Debtors  342,804.48  439,458.00 
2 Stamps in Hand  440,048.50  465,944.00 
3 Security Deposits (Premises)  61,034,513.02  64,856,754.02 
4 Security Deposits (Others)  10,573,552.18  9,612,450.18 
5 Stock of Stationery  10,870,717.51  10,589,900.00 
6 Cash Margin (CCIL /CBLO /NPCI/IMPS)  101,995,000.00  133,461,000.00 
7 Computer Software  30,880,885.82  34,248,190.89 
8 Income Tax Appeal (Pre - deposit)  10,939,926.00  9,668,076.00 
9 Advance for Capital Expenses  4,401,689.50  10,683,148.60 
10 Advance for Revenue Expenses  782,199.58  2,423,494.00 
11 T.D.S. Receivable  6,757,396.98  3,049,928.43 
12 Prepaid Stamp Duty (Franking)  2,892,214.00  3,242,599.00 
13 Fraud & Misappropriation  32,942,210.00  32,942,210.00 
14 Group Leave Encashment Scheme (LIC)  498,986,378.23  516,514,686.85 
15 Non Banking Assets  -    262,530,000.00 
16 Prepaid Expenses  9,017,277.60  8,459,595.68 
17 Input Tax Credit  22,625,890.49  17,170,709.48 
18 IMPS Mobile Banking  695,939.32  10,806,438.30 
19 Service Tax Paid against Demand (Appeal)  5,203,954.00  5,203,954.00 
20 Unified Payment Interface  1,432,908.95  2,784,049.05 
21 Prepaid Insurance  37,605,363.00  26,365,018.58 
22 Miscellaneous  10,705,776.67  9,161,961.49 

 861,126,645.83  1,174,679,566.55 
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(Amount in `)
Sr.
No.

PARTICULARS Current Year
31.03.2022

Previous Year
31.03.2021

SCHEDULE - 13
SUNDRY EXPENSES

1 Bank Charges  28,787,875.23  47,323,665.67 
2 Toll Charges  259,407.00  202,385.50 
3 Demat Charges  232,726.15  249,754.64 
4 ATM Expenses  4,143,104.79  2,919,150.62 
5 External ATM Fees/Rupay (POS) Expenses  85,447,645.30  78,458,059.67 
6 Networking Expenses  45,414,745.84  32,001,189.88 
7 Software Expenses  8,383,592.71  4,401,983.50 
8 Recruitment Expenses  125,803.64  7,629,872.00 
9 Staff Training Expenses / Outside Seminar  2,934,906.00  3,497,492.00 
10 CIBIL/Experian Charges  2,070,831.09  2,001,602.73 
11 Contract Salary  66,301,107.47  71,976,804.76 
12 AGM Expenditure  1,154,409.06  1,826,477.90 
13 Foundation Day Expenses  751,596.50  766,046.94 
14 Out of pocket / Entertainment Expenses  11,353,914.41  9,231,926.27 
15 Forex Misc Expenses/ Forex Brokerage  3,866,848.56  3,433,224.21 
16 Business Promotion Expenses  1,658,324.84  4,325,670.56 
17 Branch Anniversary Expenses  68,615.00  44,184.57 
18 CTS Processing charges  6,078,446.09  5,555,283.47 
19 FWD Revaluation  -    3,615,596.00 
20 Foreign Currency Deposit Revaluation  908,334.00  -   
21 ARC Management Fees (Edelweiss)  159,437,791.00  205,315,399.84 
22 Water Charges  1,171,369.07  1,475,509.71 
23 Fuel Expenses for Generator  1,010,350.07  773,544.42 
24 DDS Agents Commission  874,552.00  546,523.00 
25 Lease Line Charges Account  12,309,311.90  12,280,578.70 
26 Misc. Expenses  117,178,296.57  128,722,770.20 
  561,923,904.29  628,574,696.76 

SCHEDULE - 14
SUNDRY INCOME

1 External ATM Income/Rupay (POS) Income  59,488,582.67  53,914,352.44 
2 Forex Misc Income  540,582.00  303,876.00 
3 Foreign Currency Dep. Revaluation  -  1,145,808.10 
4 Forward Revaluation  4,733,357.00  -   
5 Franking Charges  396,145.61  406,982.92 
6 ARC Management Fees (Phoniex)  -    19,978,717.00 
7 Insurance Claim Received  398,289.00  303,265.00 
8 Recovery of Legal Charges  4,821,094.29  2,199,302.36 
9 CIBIL/Experian Charges A/c  1,006,527.00  934,705.00 
10 Reimbursement of Expenses  825,024.46  357,728.53 
11 Reimbursement of Expenses (SWIFT)   957,314.00  946,011.00 
12 Reimbursement of Expenses (FOREX/

POSTAGE)  
 1,098,389.73  989,758.52 

13 Misc. Income  17,527,740.34  11,701,438.49 
 91,793,046.10  93,181,945.36 



DeY³ego³e keÀes-Dee@He. yeBkeÀ efue. (ceuìer-mìsì Mes[îegu[ yeBkeÀ)

59th Annual Report 2021-22 59 Jee Jeeef<e&keÀ DenJeeue 2021-2248

SCHEDULE– 15
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st  

MARCH, 2022 AND BALANCE SHEET AS ON EVEN DATE.

I)	 1)	 OVERVIEW
	 Abhyudaya Co-operative Bank Limited was registered in 1964 under Maharashtra 

Co-operative Societies Act, 1960. Subsequently in 2007, the same was brought under 
Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002. Bank is designated as a Scheduled Bank 
under Schedule II of the R.B.I Act, 1949. Bank has completed 58 years of providing 
wide range of banking and financial services including Commercial Banking, Treasury 
and Forex operations. Presently, the Bank has 111 branches as at 31st Mar, 2022 
spread over in the States of Maharashtra, Karnataka and Gujarat.

	 2)	 BASIS OF PREPARATION
	 The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost 

convention and accrual basis of accounting, unless otherwise stated and comply with 
generally accepted accounting principles on a going concern basis, statutory 
requirements prescribed under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, The Multi State 
Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank 
of India (RBI) from time to time, Accounting Standards (AS) issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and current practices prevailing within the co–
operative banks in India. 

	 3)	 USE OF ESTIMATES
	 The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted 

accounting principles, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and 
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Actual results 
could differ from those estimates. Management believes that the estimates used in the 
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Any revisions in 
the accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in the current and future periods.

II.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
1)	 Accounting Convention:
	 The financial statements are drawn up keeping in mind the historical cost and going 

concern concept and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles 
and practices prevailing in the co-operative banks in India unless otherwise stated.

2)	 Revenue Recognition (AS-9): 
A)	 Income is accounted for on accrual basis except as stated below:

i.	 Income on Non-Performing Advances is recognized on realization, as per Reserve 
Bank of India guidelines.

ii.	 Commission on Letters of Credit / Guarantees, Dividends received from shares 
of co-operative institutions, Subsidy received from NABARD and Commission 
earned from distribution of Insurance products are accounted on receipt basis.

iii.	 Income from Non-Performing Fixed Income Securities is recognized on receipt 
basis.

iv.	 Income from Investment in LIC – Group Leave Encashment Scheme, against 
provision (fund) for PL/SL encashment, is credited directly to the provision 
(fund) account.

B) 	 Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis except as stated below: 
i.	 Expenses towards repairs/renovations of premises are booked on final 
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completion/on being put to use/certification of the work after receipt/settlement 
of the final bills and these are appropriately capitalized or expensed out. 

ii.	 Interest on unclaimed/matured fixed deposits, is accounted at the rate applicable 
to savings bank accounts in accordance with directives issued by the Reserve 
Bank of India (RBI).

iii.	 Ex-gratia given, if any, is accounted as an appropriation, at the rates decided by 
the Management in accordance with the provisions of Multi State Co-operative 
Societies Act, 2002.

iv.	 ARC fees are accounted based on the agreements entered.
3)	 Advances: 

i.	 Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets 
in accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from 
time to time. The identification of NPA is done at monthly intervals. 

ii.	 Any lending under the Triparty Repo (TREPS)/Market Repo/LAF facility which 
is repayable beyond 15 days is classified under Advances (Short Term) Secured 
against Government and Other Approved Securities. Any other lending repayable 
within 15 days is classified under “Money at Call and Short Notice”.

iii.	 Advances against security of Bank’s own Fixed Deposits, National Saving 
Certificates, Life Insurance Corporation Policies, Indira Vikas Patra, Kisan Vikas 
Patra are not considered as Non-Performing Assets in accordance with the 
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

iv.	 In addition to provisions on Non-Performing Advances, general provisions are 
made on following categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as under:

Category Provision %
Direct advances to Agricultural and SME Sectors 0.25%
Commercial and Real Estate Loans 1.00%
Commercial & Real Estate Loans-Residential Housing 0.75%
Other Standard Advances 0.40%

v.	 Provision of 5% is made on advances restructured under Micro, Small and 
Medium Enterprises (MSME) sector as per RBI circular DBR.No.BP.
BC.18/21.04.048/2018-19 dated 1st Jan, 2019.

vi.	 Provision on accounts restructured under Resolution Framework – 1 and 2 is 
made as per RBI Circular No. DOR.No.BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020-21 and DOR.
No.BP.BC/4/21.04.048/2020-21 dated 6th August, 2020, DOR.STR.
REC.11/21.04.048/ 2021-22 and DOR.STR.REC.12/21.04.048/2021-22 dated 
5th May, 2021

	 Provision on Advances categorized under Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss 
Assets is made in accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI. 

vii.	 Provision is made on outstanding balance of restructured accounts as per 
current applicable guidelines. The same is disclosed separately.

viii.	 The overdue interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing Assets 
till the account is suit filed is provided separately under “Overdue Interest 
Reserve” on the Liabilities side as per the guidelines issued by the RBI and 
correspondingly, it is shown under “Interest Receivable” on the asset side of the 
Balance Sheet.

ix.	 Sundry Liabilities (Interest Capitalised) represents unrecovered interest on Non-
Performing Advances which was reversed from Profit & Loss Account as per RBI 
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directives. 
x.	 Seven days’ time is given for running CC/OD accounts to repay interest.
xi.	 Interest on staff loans is accounted on the basis of memorandum of agreement 

dated 22nd June, 2021 entered between bank and employee’s union and officers 
association.

4)	 Recovery from NPAs:
       	 Recoveries from Non-Performing Advances are generally appropriated as under: -
	 In case of Loss accounts towards Principal
	 In case of Sub-standard Assets towards Interest
	 In case of Doubtful Assets, if there are chances of recovery it is appropriated first 

towards Interest, otherwise towards Principal.
5)	 Investments:
	 Investments other than Inter-bank exposures are classified under the following 

categories in accordance with RBI guidelines applicable to Urban Co-operative Banks: 
a)	 Held to Maturity (HTM)
b)	 Available for Sale (AFS)
c)	 Held for Trading (HFT)

i.	 The disclosure of Investments is made in the Balance Sheet under the following heads: 
a)	 State and Central Government Securities
b)	 Other approved securities
c)	 Shares
d)	 Bonds of PSUs
e)	 Other Securities (which include Investments in Bonds of all India Financial 

Institutions, Certificate of Deposits, Security Receipts issued by Asset 
Reconstruction Companies etc.). 

ii.	 Investments held against Statutory Reserve Fund are classified as HTM and kept in 
Government Securities.

iii.	 Cost of the security is arrived at using the weighted average price method.
iv.	 Investments under HTM category are valued at acquisition cost. Premium, if any, on 

such investments, is amortized over the residual life of the particular investment. 
v.	 Investments under AFS and HFT categories have been marked to market as per 

guidelines issued by RBI. Appreciation/Depreciation is aggregated for each class of 
securities and net depreciation, in aggregate for each category, is provided for and net 
appreciation, if any, is ignored. 

vi.	 Treasury Bills and Certificates of Deposits under all the classifications have been 
valued at carrying cost.

vii.	 Units of Mutual Funds are valued at lower of Cost or Net Asset Value.
viii.	 Shares of Co-operative Institutions are carried at cost unless there is a diminution in 

value thereof in which case the diminution is fully provided for.
ix.	 Profit made on sale of securities under HTM category, if any, is credited to Profit and 

Loss Account at first instance and thereafter transferred to Investment Fluctuation 
Reserve (IFR) as an appropriation from Profit and Loss Account in accordance with 
RBI guidelines.
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x.	 Reclassification of investments from one category to another, is done in accordance 
with RBI guidelines and any such transfer is accounted for at the acquisition cost/
book value/market value, whichever is lower, as at the date of transfer. Depreciation, 
if any, on such transfer is fully provided for. 

xi.	 Investments in Security Receipts (SRs) issued by Asset Reconstruction Companies 
(ARCs) are valued at cost till expiry of 6 months from date of acquisition. Thereafter, 
these are valued at NAV declared by the ARCs from time to time but not later than 6 
months from the Balance sheet date. Any depreciation thereon is recognized in the 
profit and loss account. Appreciation, if any, in the rating of the SRs over the previous 
valuations is ignored. 

xii.	 Broken period interest on investments is treated as revenue item. Brokerage pertaining 
to investments paid at the time of acquisition is accounted separately.
i)	 Accounting for Repo/ Reverse Repo / tri-party repo transactions [including 

under the Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) with the RBI] -
	 The securities sold and purchased under Repo/ Reverse Repo are accounted as 

per RBI Guidelines. Securities are transferred as in the case of normal outright 
sale/ purchase transactions and such movement of securities is reflected using 
the Repo/ Reverse Repo Accounts and contra entries. The above entries are 
reversed on the date of maturity. Costs and revenue are accounted as interest 
expenditure/income, as the case may be. Balance in Repo account is classified 
under Schedule 4 (Borrowings) and balance in Reverse Repo account is classified 
under Money at Call & Short Notice.

ii)	 Accounting for transactions under the Marginal standing facility (MSF) – 
	 Securities sold under MSF (Marginal Standing Facility Arrangements) with RBI 

are accounted as per RBI guidelines and classified under Schedule 4 (Borrowings). 
Interest expended is accounted as expenditure.

6)	 Property, Plant & Equipment and Depreciation: 
i.	 Property, Plant & Equipment other than premises are stated at historical cost less 

accumulated depreciation in accordance with AS-10 issued by The Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). It includes incidental expenses incurred on 
acquisition and installation of the assets. Newly purchased assets are capitalized on 
the basis of final approval.

ii.	 Property, Plant & Equipment which have been fully depreciated but are still in use are 
carried in the books at `1/-.

iii.	 Premises are revalued from time to time as per the valuation reports by registered 
Govt. approved valuers as on the date of valuation. The bank considers Fair Market 
value as the Fair Value for purposes of AS-10. The surplus arising out of such 
revaluation (due to difference in Written Down Value and Fair Market Value on the 
date of valuation) is debited to Premises account and correspondingly credited to 
Revaluation Reserve. Revaluation reserve of merged banks is carried to the balance 
sheet at the book value of the concerned premises of merged banks as per the merger 
scheme. In respect to those premises that have been revalued by the Bank, amortization 
on the revalued portion of such assets is included in Depreciation Expenses and the 
same amount is correspondingly reversed from Revaluation Reserve and credited to 
General Reserve Account.

iv.	 Depreciation is calculated on Straight-line method (SLM) basis at rates considered 
appropriate by the Bank Management. The rates of depreciation are as under:

Premises 1.5%* Lockers 10%
Furniture & Fixtures 10% Vehicles 20%
Machinery & Equipment 25% Computers 33.33%

*Rate of depreciation on premises is revised w.e.f. 01.04.2021. Earlier the rate was 2.5%
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v.	 Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on all the assets stated as at the Balance 
Sheet date.

vi.	 Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims and sold are accounted in the 
year of registration of the relevant documents.

vii.	 Depreciation on assets booked on the last day of the financial year is booked from the 
first day of the next financial year.

7)	 Reserve Fund and Other Funds: 
i.	 Reserve Fund and other funds are created in accordance with provisions of 

Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 by way of an appropriation of net 
profit at the stipulated rates mentioned therein as under: 
a)	 Statutory Reserve Fund (25%).
b)	 Contingency Reserve Fund (10%)
c)	 Co-operative Education Fund maintained by National Co-operative Union 

of India (1%).
ii.	 Dividend remaining unclaimed over 3 years, Entrance Fees and Nominal 

Membership Fees are transferred to Statutory Reserve Fund. 
8)	 Cash flow statement (AS-3):
	 The cash flows are reported using indirect method whereby profit before tax is adjusted 

for effects of transactions of non-cash nature, deferrals, or accruals of past or future 
cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing, and financing 
activities of the bank are segregated based on available information. 

	 Bank has considered Cash, Balance with Banks (in current accounts and in term 
deposits) and Money at call and short notice as Cash and Cash Equivalent.

9)	 Foreign exchange transactions (AS-11):
i.	 Foreign currency income & expenditure items are translated at the exchange 

rates prevailing on the date of transactions. Foreign currency monetary items 
are translated at the exchange rates as on the date of Balance Sheet notified by 
Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of India (FEDAI). All profits / losses 
resulting from such revaluation are recognized in the Profit & Loss Account. 

ii.	 Outstanding forward exchange contracts and spot exchange contracts are 
revalued at year end at exchange rates notified by FEDAI. The resulting gains or 
losses on revaluation are included in the Profit and Loss Account in accordance 
with RBI / FEDAI guidelines.

iii.	 Contingent liabilities on account of foreign exchange contracts, guarantees, 
acceptances, endorsements and other obligations denominated in foreign 
currencies are disclosed at closing rates of exchange notified by FEDAI.

10)	 Grants from RBI/Government (AS-12): 
	 Monetary Grants related to depreciable Property; Plant & Equipment are shown as 

deduction from the gross value of assets in arriving at its book value as per AS-12: 
Government Grants issued by ICAI.

11)	 Accounting for Amalgamation / Mergers (AS-14):
	 Accounting for Amalgamation / Mergers in case of amalgamated / merged Banks with 

the Bank is carried out as per the guidelines issued by the RBI and other appropriate 
Authorities, from time to time.
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12)	 Employee Retirement benefits (AS-15):
i.	 Provident Fund:
	 Provident fund is a defined contribution plan and the contributions for the year in 

that respect made to Regional Provident Fund (P.F.) Commissioner are charged to 
Profit and Loss account.

ii.	 Leave Encashment:
	 Sick leave and Privilege leave are defined benefit schemes. The Bank has taken policy 

for its employees under the Employees Group Leave Encashment cum Life Assurance 
Scheme managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India. In terms of Accounting 
Standard-15 (Revised), Interest Cost, Current Service Cost and Net Actuarial gain/
loss is charged to the Profit and Loss account and net asset/liability is recognized in 
Balance Sheet based on Actuarial valuation done by an independent Actuary as at the 
year end, using the Projected Unit Credit Method. 

iii.	 Gratuity:
	 Gratuity is a defined benefit plan. The Bank has Gratuity Fund for its employees 

under the Group Gratuity cum Life Assurance Scheme managed by Life Insurance 
Corporation of India. The Bank has created Trust for Gratuity Fund. In terms of 
Accounting Standard-15 (Revised), Interest Cost, Current Service Cost and Net 
Actuarial gain/loss is charged to the Profit and Loss account and net asset/liability 
is recognized in Balance Sheet based on Actuarial valuation done by an independent 
Actuary as at the year end, using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

13)	 Segment Reporting (AS-17):
	 The classification of exposures to the respective segments conforms to the Guidelines 

issued by RBI. Business Segments have been identified and reported taking into 
account the target customer profile, the nature of products and services, the differing 
risks and returns, the organization structure, the internal business reporting system 
and the guidelines prescribed by RBI. As per RBI master direction dated 30 Aug., 
2021 bank has revised its segment as mentioned below. Since the Bank does not have 
any earnings emanating outside India, the Bank is considered to operate only in the 
domestic segment. The Bank operates in the following business segments:

i.	 Treasury
	 The treasury segment primarily consists of income and expenditure of treasury 

operation including forex treasury operation. 
ii.	 Corporate / Wholesale banking
iii.	 Retail Banking
iv.	 Other Banking Business
	 Retail Banking shall include exposures upto ̀  2 Crore for borrower. Individual housing 

loans will also form part of Retail Banking segment for the purpose of reporting under 
AS-17. Corporate / Wholesale Banking includes all advances to trusts, partnership 
firms, companies, and statutory bodies, which are not included under ‘Retail Banking’. 
Other Banking Business includes all other banking operations not covered under 
‘Treasury, 'Wholesale Banking' and 'Retail Banking' segments. It shall also include all 
other residual operations such as para banking transactions/activities.

14)	 Operating Lease (AS-19):
	 Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease are recognized in the Profit and 

Loss Account over the lease term in accordance with the AS – 19 - Leases, issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
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15)	 Earnings Per Share (AS-20): 
	 Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period 

by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. The weighted 
average number of shares is calculated on fortnightly basis.

16)	 Taxation (AS-22):
i.	 Tax expense comprises both deferred and current taxes. Deferred Income Tax reflects 

the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting 
income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years.

ii.	 Deferred Tax is based on tax rates and the tax laws effective at the Balance Sheet 
date. The effect of deferred tax assets and liabilities of the change in tax rates is 
recognized in Profit & Loss Account at the year end and corresponding effect is given 
to Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities in the Balance Sheet. 

iii.	 Deferred Tax Assets are reassessed at each reporting date, based upon management’s 
judgment as to whether the realization is reasonably certain.

iv.	 Current tax is measured based on estimated taxable income for the year in accordance 
with Income Tax Act, 1961 enacted in India, at rates prevailing on the Balance Sheet 
date and considering Income Computation and Disclosure Standard (ICDS) as issued 
and made applicable by CBDT, legal pronouncements and opinions of counsels 
wherever appropriate. 

17)	 DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS (AS-24):
	 Principles of recognition and measurements as set out in the Accounting Standards 

are considered for the purpose of deciding as to when and how to recognize and 
measure the changes in assets and liabilities and the revenue, expenses, gain, losses 
and cash flow relating to a discontinuing operation. There were no discontinuing 
operations as defined in the standard which need to be separately disclosed.

18)	 Intangible Assets (AS-26):
	 Intangible assets (computer software) are disclosed under other assets according to 

AS-26-Intangible assets. They are recognized in the books at cost less amortization. 
The asset is amortized over a period of three years on a straight-line basis.

19)	 Impairment of Assets (AS-28):
	 The Bank assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an 

asset may be impaired and provides for impairment loss, if any, in the Profit and Loss 
Account.

20)	 Provisions, Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS-29):
	 A provision is recognized when the Bank has a present obligation as a result of past 

event where it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the 
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not 
discounted to its present value and are determined based on the best estimate 
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each 
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. 

	 A disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is: 
(i)	 A possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be confirmed 

by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within 
the control of the Bank; or

(ii)	 A present obligation arising from a past event which is not recognized as it is not 
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a 
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. 



ABHYUDAYA CO-OP. BANK LTD. (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

59th Annual Report 2021-22 59 Jee Jeeef<e&keÀ DenJeeue 2021-2255

	 When there is a possible or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of 
outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. 

	 Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, contingent 
assets are assessed continually.

21)	 Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund):
	 Creation of DEA Fund Account in Bank’s books of account, transfer of amounts to 

DEA Fund, claim (if refunded), whenever applicable are in accordance with RBI 
Guidelines.

22)	 Accounting for Goods & Service Tax:
	 GST collected is accounted in GST Payable Account and GST Paid to Vendor is 

accounted in Input Credit Receivable Account. In case, eligible Input Tax Credit (ITC) 
remains unutilized, the same is carried forward and set-off subsequently. The ITC on 
expenses which is not allowable to be set-off as per GST Law, is expensed out. 

	 In case of Property, Plant & Equipment, eligible ITC of GST paid to the vendor is 
utilized against the amount of GST collected from the customers and the disallowed 
portion of ITC is capitalized.

	 Items of Income and expenses on which GST is applicable, are accounted for net of 
GST.

III	 NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:
1)	 Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares (PNCPS):
	 As per approval for ` 10,400.00 lakh  granted by RBI vide its original letter no DCBS/

MRO/BSS-1/6885/12.07.006/2014-15 dated 7th Apr, 2015 with Extension letter no. 
DCBS/MRO/BSS-1/4228/12.07.006/2015-16 dated 8th Dec, 2015, letter no. DCBS/
MRO/BSS-I/534/12.07.066/2015-16 dated 3rd Feb, 2016 and letter no. DCBS/
MRO/BSS-I/8652/12.07.066/2015-16 dated 13th Jun, 2016 and the Director to 
Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies vide letter no.-R-11017/43/2012-L&M(Pt.) 
dated 26th Nov, 2014 and Annual General Meeting Approval dated 10th Aug, 2014, the 
Bank has raised money by way of issue of PNCPS. 

	 In FY 2015-16 `145.97 lakh
	 In FY 2016-17 `56.59 lakh 
	 In FY 2017-18 `349.20 lakh 
	 Cumulatively `551.76 lakh as of date.   
	 The following are the terms and conditions regarding issue of PNCPS:-

-	 For repaying PNCPS, Bank has reserved the right of “Call Option” which may be 
subscribed after PNCPS is held over 10 years and with RBI prior permission. 
PNCPS shall not have “PUT” or “Step Up Option”

-	 Maximum rate of dividend to be declared by the Board is 12% or 300 BPS above 
Bank rate on 31st March of concerned FY whichever is lower or as specified in 
terms of RBI circular, applicable on date of issue, on pro-rata, non-cumulative 
basis. 

-	 PNCPS claims prior to Equity Share holder and subordinate to claims of other 
creditors and depositors

-	 PNCPS do not carry voting rights, nor are convertible. 
2)	 Long Term Subordinated (Tier-II) Deposits (LTD): 
	 LTDs are shown under the head “Borrowings” in the Audited Financials.
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	 The Balance in LTD subscribed as at 31st Mar, 2022 is ̀ 20,579.54 lakh (P.Y. ̀ 20,579.54 
lakh) includes: 

a)	 `13,037.63 lakh  during F.Y. 2015-16 (Series-I) repayable after 88 months 
b)	 `41.91 lakh  during F.Y. 2016-17 (Series-I) repayable after 88 months 
c)	 `2,157.17 lakh  during F.Y. 2018-19 (Series-II) repayable after 87 months 
d)	 `5,342.83 lakh  during F.Y. 2019-20 (Series-II) repayable after 87 months 
	 Rate of Interest fixed in respect of LTD- series I is 10.50% p.a., payable quarterly. The 

rate of interest on LTD-Series II is 9% p.a. payable quarterly. 
	 Repayment of LTD- Series I & II is to be done only at maturity with prior approval of 

the RBI in the year. The amount of LTD- Series I & II, after applying relevant 
discounting factor is included in the Tier-II Capital Funds of the Bank for Capital 
Adequacy as per the RBI Guidelines.

3)	 WRITE OFFS:
	 The Bank has not written off any amount towards bad debts during F.Y. 2021-22 (P.Y. 

`2,469.75 lakh) 
4)	 One Time Settlement (OTS) / Compromise Settlement Scheme (CSS)
	 The Bank has done OTS of `1,200.25 lakh in respect of 115 borrowers and CSS  of  

`289..49  lakh  in  respect  of  21  borrowers (OTS  P.Y.  `156.05 lakh of 79 borrowers 
& CSS P.Y. ̀ 353.19 lakh of 22 borrowers).  Amount of sacrifice involved in OTS & CSS 
is `1,218.07  lakh  &  `64.37 lakh respectively. 

	 Further Bank has settled one Chronic NPA account and recovered `3,067.58 lakh 
being entire Principal & Partial Interest amount.

5)	 In accordance with the “Merger Orders” in respect of merged banks, the Share Capital 
of the “Erstwhile Banks” on the date of acquisition amounting to `610.20 lakh  is 
transferred to Share Collection Account which is being repaid in accordance with the 
terms specified in the aforesaid order This amount is disclosed under “Other 
Liabilities”. 

	 Refund/Repayment of share capital of ‘Erstwhile Banks’ is in process and an amount 
aggregating to `145.80 lakh (P.Y. `144.13 lakh) has been repaid till date, out of which 
an amount of  ̀ 1.67 lakh (`1.36 lakh) has been repaid during the year and accordingly 
the Share Collection Account stands reduced to `464.40 lakh (P.Y. `466.07 lakh) .

6)	 During the year, bank has sold Non-Banking Assets at Palai Complex, Matunga, 
Mumbai which was acquired by the Bank in the year 2017 under SARFAESI Act. 
2002 in recovery action against a defaulter of the Bank. The purchase consideration 
was credited towards the outstanding dues of the borrower. The sale of property was 
approved in the Board Meeting held on 16th Jul, 2019 and was sold for a consideration 
amount of `2,825.00 lakh by executing agreement for Sale on 29th Dec, 2020 which 
was registered on 20th Apr, 2021. The profit of `199.70 lakh has been accounted 
during the year. 

7)	 The Capital Work in Progress of `12,704.62 lakh (P.Y. `16,249.96 lakh) shown under 
the head “Property, Plant & Equipment” includes payment and incidental expenses  
towards  Construction of  New  Head  Office  premises  at  Parel  amounting  to 
`12,704.62  lakh   (P.Y.  `12,677.41 lakh). The Bank has filed a commercial suit 
No.313/2018 before the Hon’ble High Court, Mumbai for specific performance against 
the Builder/ Developer.  The Hon’ble High Court, Mumbai passed an order dated 3rd 
May, 2018 to interalia appointing a Court Receiver, High Court for completion of work 
and obtaining the OC.  Mr. P.G. Redekar of M/s. G.M. Arch Pvt. Ltd. is the appointed 
Architect for the purpose of completing the work. In the Court Receiver Meeting held 
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on 22.09.2021 the architect Mr. Redekar of M/s. G.M. Arch Pvt. Ltd. (appointed by 
Hon’ble Court Receiver) submitted that Final NOC from Fire Department is not issued 
by Fire Dept. He further submitted that Tri-Party Agreement is to be executed between 
MHADA, MCGM & Siroya Developers Pvt. Ltd., which is condition precedent for 
obtaining OC for the project. In the last Court Receiver Meeting held on 05.05.2022 
Mr. Redekar submitted to the Court that after getting fire NOC, Tri Party agreement 
will be executed. Draft of the Tri-Party agreement is already approved. 

8)	 In respect to premises, revalued by the Bank, depreciation amounting to `1,077.19 
lakh (P.Y. `1,349.45 lakh) on the revalued portion of such assets is included in 
Depreciation Expenses and similar amount is correspondingly reversed from 
Revaluation Reserve and credited to General Reserve. The same is in conformity with 
revised AS-10 issued by the ICAI, applicable to non-corporate entities from 1st Apr, 
2017. 

9)	 Change in useful life of premises :
	 A review of useful life of Bank’s owned premises was done. Bank empanelled structural 

consultant M/s. Vishal Associates has been appointed by the Bank to take the 
estimate of useful life of premises. Based on the certificate received dated 28th April, 
2022, the current rate of depreciation on premises  i.e. 2.5% p.a. is reduced to 1.5% 
p.a. (straight line basis) w.e.f. 01.04.2021 so that the premises will be depreciated in 
the books over a period of 66.66 years i.e. over its useful life.  The same is approved 
in Board Meeting dated 30.05.2022.   This is treated as change in accounting estimate 
as per AS-5.  The depreciation on premises is reduced by `798.38 lakh on account of 
reduction in rate of depreciation.

10)	 Commission & Exchange Income includes Income from Forex Business of `162.34 
lakh (P.Y. `114.88 lakh). Exchange Profit is `115.12 lakh (P.Y. `95.34 lakh).

11)	 The Bank has earned an Income of `144.01 lakh (P.Y. `159.50 lakh) on account of 
Corporate Agency of Insurance products with LIC, New India Assurance Co. Ltd., 
Religare Health Insurance Co., Exide life Insurance, Bajaj Allianz General Insurance 
and Commission from PMJBY and PMSBY schemes.

12)	 The information in respect of their registration under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006 is not received from suppliers / service providers by the Bank. 
Hence, information relating to the cases of delays if any, in payments to such 
enterprises or of interest payments due to such delays cannot be given.

13)	 The Bank has made provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts in the current year of 
`6,103.26 lakh (P.Y. `8,881.26 lakh) (net of sundry liabilities interest capitalized) 
(`5,613.07 lakh by way of debit to P & L and `490.19 lakh by way of transfer from 
provision made towards COVID resolution framework-I on account of account 
becoming NPA) for the year F.Y. 2021-22.  

	 Cumulatively the Bank needs to provide Bad & Doubtful Debts of `33,589.23 lakh 
(P.Y. ̀ 24,043.53 lakh) (net of sundry liabilities interest capitalized)   as  per  RBI  IRAC  
norms. The  Bank’s  provision  held  as   of   date  is `33,721.46  lakh (P.Y. `27,618.20 
lakh)  out  of  which  `27,618.20 lakh is made through reserves.

14)	 The Bank has incurred profit on sale of securities of `1,235.69 lakh (P.Y. `7,314.80 
lakh ) during the year. Bank has made provision towards depreciation on investment 
of `4,329.01 lakh (P.Y. `3,715.63 lakh ) during the year.  During the year loss on 
redemption of Govt. Securities is `72.49 lakh (P.Y. `327.66 lakh) is debited to P&L 
Account.

15)	 As directed by CBEC through circular No. 33/07/2018-GST, ITC amounting to  
`156.61 lakh  transitioned from Service Tax has not been utilized by the Bank (Non-
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utilization of disputable credit) and accounted under CENVAT credit Receivable 
Account. There has been no change in this amount as disclosed in the previous year. 

16)	 AS-5 - Prior Period Items: 
	 Vide RBI Circular DOR.STR.REC.4/21.04.048/2021-22, dated 7th Apr, 2021, Bank 

has refunded an amount of ` 230.40 lakh  towards difference between compound 
interest and simple interest charged during the moratorium period of Mar, 2020 to 
Aug, 2020 to other borrowers having sanctioned limit above ̀  2 Cr. during F.Y.  2021-
22. There are no other items of material significance in the prior period account 
requiring disclosure.

17)	 AS – 11 – The effects of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates:
	 Net profit of ` 38.25 lakh (P.Y. Net loss ` 24.70 lakh) on account of exchange rate 

differences on revaluation of foreign currency assets and liabilities and forward 
contracts is debited in the Profit & Loss Account for the year in accordance with AS-
11 issued by ICAI.

18)	 AS-12: Government Grants:
	 Bank has not received any government grant during the F.Y. 2021-22.
19)	 AS-15 – Retirement Benefits: 
	 The details as required by Accounting Standard 15 (AS 15) (Revised) - issued by ICAI 

are as under:
(` in lakh)

Sr. 
No

Particulars Gratuity 
(Funded) 

31.03.2022

Gratuity 
(Funded) 

31.03.2021

Leave 
Benefits 

31.03.2022

Leave 
Benefits 

31.03.2021
1 Discount Rate 7.19% 6.85% 7.19% 6.85%
2 Expected return on Plan Assets 7.19% 7.27% 7.19% 7.27%
3 Salary escalation rate 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%
4 Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of the present value of the defined benefit 

obligation:
i) Opening Present value of Obligation 7,647.89 7,879.78 5,098.42 5,196.69
ii) Additional provision pertaining to previous year 50.89 (77.23)
iii) Interest Cost 489.38 484.88 325.94 331.21
iv) Current Service Cost 401.47 397.07 622.95 538.91
v) Benefits Paid (982.85) (908.58) (441.86) (249.01)
vi) Past Service Cost (Vested / Non Vested 

Benefits)
- - -

vii) Actuarial (Gains) / Losses 976.77 (205.26) 66.44 (719.38)
viii) Closing present value of Obligation 8,583.55 7,647.89 5,594.66 5,098.42
5 Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of fair value of plan assets: 
i) Opening Fair value of plan assets                     7,392.46 6,698.06 5,269.59 4,403.28
ii) Expected return on Plan Assets 524.73 495.72 363.51 345.13
iii) Contributions 421.88 1234.35 0.01 793.42
iv) Transfer from other entities/Adjustment to 

opening - excess of actual interest over 
estimated

(49.84) (127.09) (136.39) (23.23)

v) Benefits paid (982.85) (908.58) (441.85) (249.01)
vi) Actuarial Gains / (Losses) - - - -
vii) Closing Fair value of plan assets 7,306.38 7,392.46 5,054.87 5,269.59
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Sr. 
No

Particulars Gratuity 
(Funded) 

31.03.2022

Gratuity 
(Funded) 

31.03.2021

Leave 
Benefits 

31.03.2022

Leave 
Benefits 

31.03.2021
6 Amount recognized in Balance Sheet
i) Present value of obligation as at end of the 

year
8,583.55 7,647.89 5,594.66 5,098.42

ii) Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 7,306.38 7,392.46 5,054.87 5,269.59
iii) Assets/(Liability) as at end of the year 1,277.17 (255.43) 539.79 171.17
7 Expenses recognized in Profit & Loss A/c
i) Current Service Cost 401.47 397.07 622.95 538.91
ii) Interest Cost 489.38 484.88 325.94 331.21
iii) Return on planned Assets (524.73) (495.72) (363.51) (345.13)
iv) Past Service Cost (Vested/Non Vested Benefits) - - - -
v) Net Actuarial (Gain) /loss recognized in the 

year
976.77 (205.26) 66.44 (719.38)

8 Expenses recognized in Profit & Loss A/c 1342.89 180.97 621.82 (194.39)
	 Deferment of provision towards leave encashment and gratuity :
	 Considering the financial position, bank has deferred the expenditure towards 

provision of leave encashment and gratuity over 5 years from FY 2021-22. Accordingly, 
Bank has debited 1/5th of the required provision in the current financial year and will 
debit the remaining provision equally in consecutive 4 financial years. An amount of 
`1,543.19 Lakh has been carried forward which has impacted the profitability. An 
opinion from  the Actuarial Valuer M/s. Accotax Consultancy has been obtained.

20)	 AS-17 –Segment Reporting
	 Primary Segment Reporting (By Business Segments) as at 31st Mar, 2022

(`in lakh)

Sr. 
No. Particulars *Treasury 

Operations
Banking Operations

Total As on 
Retail Wholesale Other

    31.03.2022 31.03.2022 31.03.2022 31.03.2022 31.03.2022
A Segment Revenue 23,768.25 32,118.44 26,715.33   5,187.93   87,789.95 
  Segment Cost 28,415.55 40,841.17 32,957.84 3,938.29 106,152.85
B Result (4,647.30) (8,722.73) (6,242.51) 1,249.64 (18,362.90)
  Unallocated Expenses           979.95 
  Net Profit before tax         (19,344.19)
  Prov. For Income Tax         -   
  Deferred Tax         (19,645.47)

Investment Fluctuation Reserve 3,093.00
  Net Profit after tax         3,394.28
C OTHER INFORMATION          
  Segment Assets 488,954.07 380,156.35 301,802.83 145,849.96 1,316,763.21 
  Unallocated Assets         33,569.77
  Total Assets         1,350,332.98 
  Segment Liabilities 428,845.47 33,116.59 24,982.69 802,827.76 1,289,772.50
  Unallocated Liabilities         6,228.46 
  Shareholders fund           54,332.02 
  Total Liabilities         1,350,332.98 
*Treasury Operations includes operation of  Forex Treasury Dept. 
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21)	 AS-18 - Related Party Disclosures:
	 The Bank is a Co-operative Society under the Multi–State Co-operative Societies Act, 

2002 and there are no related parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting 
Standard 18 (AS 18) issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, other 
than one Key Management Personnel, viz. Mr. Premnath S. Salian, Managing Director 
of the Bank. However, in terms of RBI circular dated 29th Mar, 2003, he being single 
party coming under the category, no further details thereon need to be disclosed.

22)	 AS-19 - Leases: 
	 The Bank has entered into cancellable operating leases for the branch premises except 

for the initial lock-in-period. The disclosures for the branches whose initial lock-in-
period is not expired under AS 19 on “Leases” issued by The Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (ICAI) are as follows:

(`in lakh)

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year: 697.53 808.85
- Not later than one year 346.34 320.57
- Later than one year and not later than five years 351.19 488.28
- Later than five years - -
Total of minimum lease payments recognized in the profit 
and loss account for the year

1,606.80 1,762.60

Total of future minimum sub-lease payment expected to be 
received under non-cancellable sub-lease

Nil Nil

Sub-lease payments recognized in the profit and loss account 
for the year

Nil Nil

	 Rent/Lease Equalization A/c amounting to `36.56 lakh (P.Y. `46.49 lakh) have been 
created for the equalization of lease rent for incremental lease payable for lock-in 
period. This disclosure is given only for branches where there is a lock-in-period. 

23)	 AS – 20 - Earnings Per Share (EPS):
(`in lakh)

 Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Net Profit / (Loss) after tax (A) 301.28 354.66
Dividend proposed for Preference Shares (B) - -
Net Profit / (Loss) after tax available for Equity shareholder (C=A-B) 301.28 354.66
Number of Equity Shares of `10.00 each (D) 1,723.22 1,621.54
Weighted average number of Equity Shares of `10.00  each (E) 1,672.53 1,568.75
EPS (`) (C/E) 0.18 0.23

24)	 AS-22 – Accounting for Taxes on Income: 
	 The major components of Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities (net) arising on account of 

timing differences between book profit and taxable profits as at 31st Mar, 2022 are as 
follows:

(`in lakh)

Particulars As on 
31.03.2021

During 
2021-22

As on 
31.03.2022

Deferred Tax Asset on Account of:
a)  Provision for BDDR --- 1,881.17 1,881.17
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Particulars As on 
31.03.2021

During 
2021-22

As on 
31.03.2022

b) Amortization of Deferred loss on shift of 
Investment (RBI)

3.67 (3.67) ---

c) Disallowance u/s. 40(a)(i) of Income Tax Act, 
1961.

3.50 (3.75) (0.25)

d) Diff. in Depreciation 535.49 (36.41) 499.08
e) Rent Equalization 16.24 (3.47) 12.77
f) Carry forward losses and Unabsorbed 
Depreciation as per Income Tax Act

16,490.28 16,490.28

g) Provision towards Resolution Framework II 1,337.85 1,337.85
Total (A) 558.90 19,662.00 20,220.90
Deferred Tax Liability on Account of:
Special Reserve u/s. 36 (1) (viii) of Income Tax 
Act, 1961

--- --- ---

Revaluation gain of Forward Contract (17.02) (16.54) (33.56)
Total (B) (17.02) (16.54) (33.56)
Deferred Tax Asset (C) = (A–B) 541.88 19,645.46 20,187.34

25)	 AS-26- Intangible assets:
	 Software Expenses are included in Other Assets in accordance with Accounting 

Standard 26 (AS 26) issued for Intangible Assets by ICAI, the details are as under:
(` In lakh)

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Opening Balance of Software (Other Assets) 342.48 160.26
Additions during the year 183.26 380.67
Amortized during the year (216.93) (198.45)
Closing Balance of Software 308.81 342.48

	 The Cost of Computer Software capitalized is amortized equally over a period of 3 
years and unamortized portion of Software is included under Other Assets. Bank has 
taken Input credit allowable under Goods and Services Tax at the time of capitalization 
of Software cost.

26)	 AS-28 – Impairment of Assets:
	 The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets 

and as such no provision under Accounting Standard 28 on Impairment of Assets (AS 
28) issued by the ICAI is required.

27)	 AS-29–Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
a)	 Contingent Liabilities on account of Bank Guarantees, Letters of Credit, Forward 

Contracts and Bills under Import LCs are as follows:
(`In lakh)

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Bank Guarantees *58,660.04 62,754.02
Letters of Credit *9,287.00 11,378.48
Forward Contracts 25,184.13 21,844.63
Total 93,131.17 95,977.13

	 *Includes Expired Bank Guarantees & Letters of Credit `10,215.86 lakh & ` 613.15 lakh 
respectively.
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b)	 Contingent Liabilities – Others
	 In terms of DBOD Circular No. DEAF Cell.BC.114/30.01.002/2013-14 dated 

27th May, 2014, the Bank has transferred all credit balances remaining unclaimed 
for the period of 10 years to DEA Fund. Details of which are as under:

(` In lakh)

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 6,375.20 4,625.49

Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 848.63 1,810.23
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 108.10 (60.52)
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 7,115.73 6,375.20

c)	 The Bank has filed appeals against orders received from Service Tax Dept. The 
details of which are as follows:

(` In lakh)

Details of appeals filed by Bank in relation to service tax matters Amount of 
demand 

excluding 
interest and 

penalty
Order is received for the period 01.04.2011 to 31.03.2015 from 
commissioner of service tax in relation to Availment of CENVAT credit 
on Deposit Insurance Premium paid to DICGC. Bank has filed appeal 
before Customs, Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal, Mumbai.

154.47

Order is received for the period 01.04.2015 to 30.06.2017 from 
commissioner (Appeals-II) CGST & Central Excise, Mumbai in relation 
to Availment of CENVAT credit on Deposit Insurance Premium paid to 
DICGC. Bank has filed review petition before Bombay High Court. 

181.01

Order is received for the period 01.04.2010 to 30.06.2012 from 
Commissioner CGST & Central Excise Raigad Commissionerate in 
relation Non- payment of service tax on Nominal Membership Fees. 
Bank has filed an appeal before Customs, Excise and Service Tax 
Appellate Tribunal Mumbai.

7.92

Order is received for the period 01.04.2010 to 31.03.2014 from 
Principal Commissioner Of Service Tax in relation Availment of 
CENVAT credit on NFS ATM transactions on the basis of NPCI 
statement. Bank has filed an appeal before Customs, Excise and 
Service Tax Appellate Tribunal Mumbai.

70.09

Order is received for the period 01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015 from 
Principal Commissioner Of Service Tax in relation Availment of 
CENVAT credit on NFS ATM transactions on the basis of NPCI 
statement. Bank has filed an appeal before Customs, Excise and 
Service Tax Appellate Tribunal Mumbai.

26.25

Order is received for the period 01.04.2015 to 31.03.2016 from 
Commissioner (Appeals – III) GST & CX, Mumbai in relation Availment 
of CENVAT credit on NFS ATM transactions on the basis of NPCI 
statement. Bank has Filed an appeal before Customs, Excise and 
Service Tax Appellate Tribunal Mumbai.

44.18

Order is received for the period 01.04.2016 to 30.06.2017 from 
Commissioner (Appeals – III) GST & CX, Mumbai in relation Availment 
of CENVAT credit on NFS ATM transactions on the basis of NPCI 
statement. Bank has Filed an appeal before Customs, Excise and 
Service Tax Appellate Tribunal Mumbai.

73.13

Total 557.05
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	 As per requirement of an appeal, pre-deposit of ` 52.04 lakh (10% or 7.5% of Duty 
Demand amount except non- payment of service tax on Nominal Membership Fees for 
which 100% of demand amount paid) was paid against the above orders and it is 
shown under Other Assets as Service Tax Paid against Demand (Appeal). 

	 The Bank has filed appeals against orders received from Income Tax Dept. The details 
of which are as follows:

(`In lakh)

Details of appeals filed by Bank in relation to Income tax 
matters

Amt  of 
demand 

excluding 
int. & 

penalty

Pre- 
deposit 
amount 

Order is received for the period F.Y. 2008-09 from Asst. 
Comm. Of Income Tax .Bank has filed an appeal before 
CIT(A), Mumbai. 

336.65 67.33

Order is received for the period F.Y. 2009-10 from Principal 
Comm. Of Income Tax Mumbai. Bank has filed an appeal 
before ITAI, Mumbai.

11.22

Order is received for the period F.Y. 2009-10 from National 
Faceless Assessment Centre, Delhi. Bank has filed an appeal 
before CIT(A), Mumbai.

33.84 6.77

Order is received for the period F.Y. 2011-12 from Dy. Comm. 
Of Income Tax. Bank has filed an appeal before CIT (A), 
Mumbai.

122.83 29.35

Order is received for the period F.Y. 2012-13 from National 
Faceless Assessment Centre, Delhi. Bank has filed an appeal 
before CIT(A), Mumbai.

29.75 5.95

Order is received for the period F.Y. 2014-15 from National 
Faceless Assessment Centre, Delhi. Bank has filed an appeal 
before CIT(A), Mumbai.

35.02 7.00

Order is received for the period F.Y. 2018-19 from Asst. 
Comm. Of Income Tax, CPC (TDS), Ghaziabad, U.P. Bank 
has filed an appeal before CIT(A), Mumbai.

1.40 0.28

Order is received for the period F.Y. 2018-19 from Asst. 
Comm. Of Income Tax, CPC (TDS), Ghaziabad, U.P. Bank 
has filed an appeal before CIT(A), Mumbai.

4.10 0.82

* Order dated 30.03.2022 is received for the period F.Y. 2010-
11 from Dy. Comm. Of Income Tax (DCIT) of NFAC Delhi. 
Bank has filed rectification application with DCIT Mumbai on 
11.04.2022 u/s 154. But in the same case, bank has received 
favourable order from ITAT (Mumbai) on 23.03.2022.

710.00 ---

* Order dated 21.03.2022 is received for the period F.Y. 
2013-17 from National Faceless Assessment Centre (NFAC), 
Delhi. But due to Income Tax Dept. software error, department 
disallowed the deduction under chapter VI-A, towards 
donation of `14,98,774/- . Bank has submitted letter to 
DCIT, Mumbai on 05.04.2022 for rectification of order.

10.18 ---

* Order is received for the period F.Y. 2015-16 from National 
Faceless Assessment Centre (NFAC), Delhi. But due to 
Income Tax Dept. software error, department disallowed the 
deduction under chapter VI-A, towards donation of 
`1,50,000/-. Bank has submitted letter to DCIT, Mumbai on 
05.04.2022 for rectification of order.

1.52 ---

Total 1296.51 117.50
 	 (Pre-deposit amount is shown under Other Assets as Income Tax Appeal (Pre-Deposit))
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	 The bank expects no adverse fall outs on these matters and has past assessments 
/ legal opinions to substantiate their claims.   

	 *Demands have been reduced to Rs. NIL post appellate hearings. 
e)	 Claim against the Bank not acknowledged as debts:
	 This item represents demands made in certain legal matters against the Bank in 

the normal course of business and customer claims arising in fraud cases. In 
accordance with the Bank’s Accounting Policy and AS 29, the Bank has reviewed 
and classified these items amounting to `134.38 lakh (P.Y. `134.38 lakh) as 
possible obligations based on the legal opinion/ judicial precedents/ Assessments 
made by the Bank. The Bank has also obtained legal opinions in support of their 
claims wherever necessary.

28)	 Long Outstanding Misc. Liability represent items pending transfer to appropriate 
head pending documentation / details. These are being followed up for reversal. 
During the year an amount of `10.15 lakh  being outstanding over 10 years is 
transferred to DEA Fund.

29)	 The Bank has not undertaken any transaction in respect of Interest Rate Future [As 
per RBI Circular UBD (PCB) BPD CIR NO. 17/13.01.000/2009-10 dated 28th Oct, 
2009].

30)	 Capital Charge for Market Risk:
a)	 Qualitative Disclosures:
	 The general qualitative disclosure requirement for market risk including the 

portfolios covered by the standardized approach.
	 Strategies and Processes: -
	 Investment Policy which includes Market Risk Management is in line with the 

RBI regulations vide circular UBD.BPD. (PCB). Cir. No. 42 /09.11.600/2009-10 
dated 8th Feb, 2010 and business requirements.

	 The overall objective of market risk management is to enhance profitability by 
improving the Bank’s competitive advantage and reducing loss from all types of 
market risk loss events.

	 Scope and Nature of Risk Reporting /Measurement Systems: -
	 The Bank has regulatory/internal limits for various Instruments in place.
	 Various exposure limits for market risk management such as Overnight limit, 

Daylight limit, Aggregate Gap limit, Investment limit etc. are in place.
	 The portfolio covered by Standardized Modified Duration Approach for 

computation of Capital Charge for Market Risk includes investment portfolio 
held under HFT and AFS and Forex.

b)	 Quantitative Disclosures:	
(`In lakh)

Particulars Amount of Capital 
required -31.03.2022

Amount of Capital 
required -31.03.2021

Interest Rate Risk 779.11 687.56

Equity Position Risk NIL NIL

Foreign Exchange Risk 180.00 180.00
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31)	 Capital Commitments
Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be executed on capital assets as at 31st Mar, 

2022 (Net of CWIP) aggregates to ` 103.54 lakh (P.Y. ` 294.74 lakh) towards capital 
expenditure to be incurred in F.Y. 2022-23.

32)	 As per RBI Master circular on Investments by Primary (Urban) Co-operative Banks 
dated 20.09.2021, bank may draw down the IFR for meeting the minimum Tier I 
capital requirements by way of appropriation to free reserves or reducing the balance 
of loss.  Accordingly, Bank has utilised ̀  3,093.00 lakh of IFR to support Tier-I capital 
of the Bank by way of transferring the same to P&L account as below the line item. 
Balance in IFR after utilization of ` 3,093.00 lakh is ` 2,018.09 lakh. The same was 
approved in the Board Meeting held on 29.03.2022. Bank has obtained opinion dated 
11th March, 2022 on utilization of Investment Fluctuation Reserve from an independent 
chartered accountant firm M/s. Yardi Prabhu & Associates LLP.  IFR post transfer 
stands at 2.15% of AFS/HFT investment.

33)	 The Bank had made adequate interest provision of ` 133.13 lakh (P.Y. ` 125.83 lakh) on 
Matured Term Deposits of ̀  13,845.50 lakh (P.Y. ̀  11,201.54 lakh) as on 31st Mar, 2022. 

34)	 As per  RBI Circular No. DoR (PCB).BPD. Cir. No.1/13.05.001/2020-21, dated 12th 
Aug, 2020, the Bank has implemented the process of identifying NPA's through the 
CBS system w.e.f. 18.09.2021.  Currently Bills discounting and Non Funded advances 
are not covered by automation. Certain manual data is needed to be feeded in to 
arrive at provisioning and a manual intervention policy is being adopted.   

35)	 There were no new Branches opened or any Branches closed during the year.  No 
plans to open or close any branches is on the anvil as of date.

36)	 Risk Based Internal Audit :
	 Bank has constituted a Risk Based Internal Audit committee of senior executives. 

Based on board approved Risk Based Internal Audit policy & Risk Based Internal Audit 
action plan, Inspection department carries out Risk assessment of branches on annual 
basis and accordingly frequency of branch audit is decided for each financial year. Risk 
assessment is conducted based on risk matrix arrived by two factors viz. Inherent 
business risk and Effectiveness of control system in our Bank.  The work is ongoing.

37)	 Consolidated Financial Statements (AS-21):
	 Since Bank does not have any subsidiary companies/ Co- Operative Societies, the 

Accounting Standard 21 (AS-21) regarding consolidated financial statements is not 
applicable to the Bank.

38)	 Board of Management 
	 In accordance with the requirements as per RBI guidelines, the Bank has constituted 

a Board of Management on 31st May, 2021. During the year, 26 meetings were held.  
39)	 During the year, bank has reversed excess provision on Standard Advances of  

` 258.12 lakh. Provision held on Standard Advances as on 31st March, 2022 is  
` 2,240.00 lakh.

40)	 As per RBI Master circular on Income Recognition, Asset classification and Provisioning, 
in case of Project finance for Non Infrastructure Sector, Bank has made provision @ 
0.40% (until the first six months from original DCCO) on the account restructured as 
per the guidelines of RBI. The provision amounting to ` 21.32 lakh is included under 
Provision towards Restructured Accounts under Reserves & Surplus. 

41)	 For 4 ARCs i.e. Prudent Assets Reconstruction Limited (Prudent Trust – 14/17), CFM 
Assets Reconstruction Company Private Limited (CFM – 1 ABCBL), Pegasus ARC 
Limited (Pegasus Group Thirty Two Trust – 1) and India SME ARC Limited (ISARC – 
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ACBL-I/2017-18 Trust) the initial period of 5 years of SR of Trust will end on 
30.06.2022. The Bank and ARC has jointly exercised rights of extending the tenure 
by 3 years.  As of date, confirmation from one ARC- CFM Assets Reconstruction 
Company Private Limited is in process.  (The  amount of  SR  is  ` 12,200.43 lakh) 

42)	 During the year, Bank has entered into wage agreement with employees’ union and 
officers’ association on 22nd June, 2021 for wage revision.  The previous agreement 
was due on 01.01.2018.  The agreement was prospective effect from 01.07.2021.  No 
arrears were given from 01.01.2018 to 30.06.2021.  The overall salary expenses have 
increased by ` 4,345.96 lakh due to wage revision, one month salary, increments, 
encashment, employee contribution to PF, Pension etc., LTA, Medical, other 
reimbursement.

43)	 In case of contingent Liabilities of borrowers which are NPAs and which have not 
devolved/invoked, the bank makes provision as and when they are actually converted 
to funded exposure.  As on 31.03.2022, the amount outstanding is ` 643.96 Lakh

44)	 In case of three borrowers in NPA category the bank has considered the properties 
attached as per Decree as security and in case of one borrower the attached Book 
Debts under Decree considered as security while preparation of NPA statements as  
on 31.03.2022. Bank has obtained the legal opinion obtained from a legal firm – M/s. 
PRS Legal dated 12.05.2022 in this regard.  The principal amount involved in these 
Borrower accounts is ̀  8,233.91 lakh and the value of security considered amounting 
to ` 4,478.21 lakh.

45)	 The Stock Auditors have identified certain accounts where drawing power is lesser 
than the sanctioned limits. The Bank has considered these deficiencies in the normal 
course of borrower business operations as a result of post pandemic business 
disruption as temporary. The bank is closely reviewing these cases and monitoring 
the same for resolution. The Bank is streamlining its process for closure and fresh 
sanctions of gold loans in the nature of rollovers.

46)	 As far as applicability of RBI circular dated 24th September, 2021 is concerned, the 
bank is of the opinion that the same is applicable prospectively.  The bank has not 
sold any NPA A/cs to Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) post this date.

	 Various banks have represented to RBI seeking clarification on applicability of the 
circular.  A few co-operative banks have also interpreted the application of this circular 
as prospective. The matter being status quo no provision on this account is considered 
necessary & is not made by the bank.  The amount in question is  ` 37,422.27 lakh.

47)	 As per practise followed in the banking industry and consistently followed by the bank 
over the years and as per resolution passed in the Board Meeting dated 30.05.2022, 
the bank considers realisable value based on the certification of empanelled valuer for 
calculation of security value for NPA provisioning.  

48)	 The bank has decided to transform its existing CBS with a new state of the art CBS in 
the near future. Further, the Bank has also decided to change the existing ATM  
switch with a new robust switch shortly.

49)	 SRs have been valued at the NAV disclosed by ARCs  as per RBI circular and consistent 
practice followed in the banking industry. 

50)	 The Bank has restructured advances under Resolution Framework 2.0 amounting to 
` 7,962.99 lakh which has been considered as NPA by RBI.  Out of which advances 
amounting to ` 3,160.53 lakh comprises of accounts which have been regularised as 
there is NIL overdue on single day during the period 01.04.2021 to 30.09.2021 and 
also includes accounts amounting to ` 87.27 lakh closed.  Further, accounts having 
principal outstanding amounting to ̀  562.95 lakh are already NPAs as on 31.03.2022.  
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Had remaining `4,239.52 lakh, been classified as NPA and not restructured, 
provisioning would have been higher of ` 423.95 lakh and Gross & Net NPAs would 
be higher by 0.64% & 0.67% respectively.

51)	 Had the Bank considered the date of NPA in respect of accounts already classified as 
NPA as stated by RBI in their Inspection Report for F.Y. 2019-20 & F.Y. 2020-21, the 
provisioning would be higher by ̀  14,737.07 lakh.  However, the bank has represented 
to RBI in respect of 5 Accounts amounting to ` 5,904.97 lakh, regarding classification 
& date of NPA.  The bank has filed compliance report on receipt of the final IO report, 
but as of date, communication from RBI is awaited.

52)	 Till February 2022, in case of NPA Cash credit accounts interest was capitalized to CC 
and booked as income. Consequently, interest was reversed by crediting Sundry 
Liabilities (Int. Capitalised).  From 1st March, 2022, the system does not capitalize CC 
NPA and book income & then reverse. This is now shown as contra in interest 
receivable & Overdue Interest Receivable Account (OIRA).  Out of balance lying in 
Sundry Liabilities (Int.  Capitalised) of ` 1,513.16 lakh as on 31.03.2022, amount of 
` 1,489.11 lakh has been reversed by crediting CC and debiting Sundry Liabilities 
(Int. Capitalised) & contra entries of Overdue Interest Receivable Account (OIRA) & 
Interest Receivable has passed in April 2022 and amount of ` 24.05 lakh has been 
credited to PL on account of recovery.

53)	 During the year, the bank has granted FITL of ` 3,253.00 lakh of which ` 2,980.00 
lakh is disbursed.   Outstanding  as  on  31.03.2022  was ` 2,909.00 lakh.  Of this, 
sanctioned under Resolution Framework 2.0 was ` 1,911.00 lakh with disbursal 
amount of ` 1,902.00 lakh and outstanding ` 1,796.00 lakh.  Five borrower accounts 
have been granted FITL outside the Resolution Framework 2.0.  The outstanding 
amount in the said FITL accounts as on 31.03.2022 is ` 1,113.00 lakh.

54)	 For the year 2021-22, the bank has on 16.06.2022 created DTA based on profit 
projections over next 3 years, approved by the Board of Management and by the 
Board amounting to ` 16,490.00 lakh and opinion from an independent firm of 
Chartered Accountant, M/s. Yardi Prabhu and Associates dated 11.05.2022 is 
obtained. The bank is confident of certainty in achieving these projections.

55)	 The Bank continues to charge DTA on old tax rates and not been shifted to tax rate as 
per new tax regime under Sec 115BAD of Income Tax Act, 1961.  The bank is charging 
34.94% tax rate and not the new tax rate of 25.63%.

56)	 During the F.Y. 2021-22, NPA accounts amounting to ` 61,482.10 lakh have been 
upgraded, out of which NPA accounts ` 34,825.93 lakh is pure upgradation and NPA 
accounts amounting to ` 26,656.16 lakh is upgraded under Resolution Framework 
2.0.  Further, there is recovery of `12,153.96 lakh in NPA accounts.

57)	 Going Concern : 
	 Covid-19 resulted in a significant decline in economic activity in FY 21-22. 

Implementation and extensions of earlier lockdowns caused disruptions of business 
activities. The major identified challenges for the bank’s borrowers across various 
industry sectors is expected to arise from eroding cash flows and elongated working 
capital cycles. The Bank is gearing itself on all fronts to meet these challenges. Despite 
these events and conditions, the Bank’s financial results in future are not expected to 
be materially adverse or would have an impact on the going concern assumption. The 
liquidity position, ability to service debt or any other commitments, capital or 
profitability may not significantly affect the Bank. However, Bank is constantly 
monitoring the status of above parameters.  The Bank has reviewed its business plans 
& prepared revised profit projection. Based on ongoing negotiations with the borrowers 
for restructuring, settlement & recovery of dues, the bank is confident of recovery and 
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achieving the stated numbers.  The bank has appropriate plans in place to mitigate 
necessary challenges and risks.

58)	 There is no breach in single borrower/group borrower limit:
	 The proposal is sanctioned within the exposure limit as prescribed at the time of 

sanction. The exposure limit from April 2021 to till date is as under.
(`In lakh)

As per CR 
No.242 dated 
31.03.2020

As per CR 
No-284 dated 
14.10.2021

As per CR 
No.288 dated 
22.12.2021

As per CR 
No.300 dated 
25.05.2022

Individual 
borrowers

6,800.00 7,200.00 3,200.00 2,500.00

Group borrowers 10,000.00 10,000.00 5,400.00 4,200.00
New and Takeover 
Proposals

2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,000.00

	 As per RBI circular Rec No RBI/2019-20/171-DOR (PCB).BPD. Cir 
No.10/13.05.000/2019-20 dated 13.03.2020 prudential exposure limit for single 
borrower/party and group borrower/party is 15% and 25% respectively of Tier-I 
capital.

	 In the said circular, the UCB’s shall bring down their existing exposures which are in 
excess of the revised limits within the aforesaid revised limit by 31st March 2023.

	 While term loan can be repaid to maturity and CC to be brought in order till 31st 
March, 2023.  Excess held as of 31st March, 2022 is as   under :

(`In lakh)

Position as on 31-03-2022 No. Customers Excess Amount 
Outstanding (F + NF)

Individual borrowers* 48 73,631.99
Group borrowers* 13 34,209.39

	 *Exposure Limit as per CR No.288 dated 22-12-2021.

IV.	 RBI Disclosures
1.	 Investment
	 Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2022			   (`in lakh)

  Investments in India
  Govt. 

Securities
Other 

Approved 
Securities

Shares Debentures 
and Bonds

Subsidiaries 
&/joint 

ventures

Others Total 
investments in 

India
Held to 
Maturity
Gross 2,70,883.30 

(2,51,446.96)
- 24.99 

(24.99)
- - - 2,70,908.29 

(2,51,471.95)
Less: 
Provision for 
Non 
performing 
investment 
(NPI)

- - - - - - -
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  Investments in India
  Govt. 

Securities
Other 

Approved 
Securities

Shares Debentures 
and Bonds

Subsidiaries 
&/joint 

ventures

Others Total 
investments in 

India
Net 2,70,883.30 

(2,51,446.96)
- 24.99 

(24.99)
- - - 2,70,908.29 

(2,51,471.95)
Available for 
sale
Gross 4,854.09 

(----)

- 1.74 
(1.74)

- - 1,34,622.63 
(1,40,000.70)

1,39,478.46 
(1,40,002.44)

Less: 
Provision for 
Depreciation 
and NPI

- - - - - 10,964.29 
(6,621.54)

10,964.29 
(6,621.54)

Net 4,854.09 

(----)

- 1.74 
(1.74)

- - 1,23,658.34 
(1,33,379.16)

1,28,514.17 
(1,33,380.90)

Held for 
trading
Gross - - - - - - -
Less: 
Provision for 
Depreciation 
and NPI

- - - - - - -

Net - - - - - - -

Total 
Investments

2,75,737.39 
(2,51,446.96)

- 26.73 
(26.73)

- - 1,34,622.63 
(1,40,000.70)

4,10,386.75 
(3,91,474.39)

Less: 
Provision for 
Depreciation 
on investment

- - - - - 10,964.29 
(6,621.54)

10,964.29 
(6,621.54)

Less: 
Provision for 
NPI

- - - - - - -

Net 2,75,737.39 
(2,51,446.96)

- 26.73 
(26.73)

- - 1,23,658.34 
(1,33,379.16)

3,99,422.46 
(3,84,852.85)

*Bank does not have any investment outside India
*Figures in bracket are pertaining to previous year
b)	 Details of investment lodged with other institution are as under	 (`in lakh)

Lodge 
with Purpose Current year  i.e. 

31.03.2022
Previous year i.e. 

31.03.2021
Face value Market value Face value Market value

CCIL TRI-PARTY REPO 6,500.00 6,716.50 6,500.00 6,968.55

CCIL
Settlement Guarantee 
Fund 10,000.00 10,040.00 10,000.00 10,209.50

CCIL
Forex Forward Default 
Fund 200.00 209.38 200.00 216.14

CCIL Forex Default Fund 100.00 104.69 100.00 108.07
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Lodge 
with Purpose Current year  i.e. 

31.03.2022
Previous year i.e. 

31.03.2021
Face value Market value Face value Market value

CCIL
Security Segment 
Default Fund 500.00 478.70 500.00 494.50

CCIL
TRI-PARTY Segment 
Default Fund 200.00 209.38 200.00 216.14

RBI
Marginal Standing 
Facility 15,000.00 14,983.50 5,000.00 5,343.50

c)	 Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve
(`in lakh)

Particular 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments    

a) Opening Balance 6,635.27  2,919.64
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 4874.08 4,334.54
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the 
year

545.06 618.91

d) Closing balance 10964.29 6,635.27
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

a) Opening balance 5,111.09 6,812.09
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.00 750.00
c) Less: Drawdown 3,093.00 2,451.00
d) Closing balance 2,018.09 5,111.09

iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of 
investments13 in AFS and HFT/Current category

2.15 5.57

d)	 Non-SLR investment portfolio
	 1.	 Non-performing non-SLR investments				    (`in lakh)

Sr. 
No.

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

1 Opening balance - -
2 Additions during the year since 1st April - -
3 Reductions during the above period - -
4 Closing balance - -
5 Total provisions held - -

	 2.	 Issuer composition of non-SLR investments			   (`in lakh)

Sr. 
No.

Issuer Amount Extent of 
Private 

placement

Extent of ‘below 
Investment grade’ 

Securities

Extent of 
‘unrated 

securities’

Extent of 
‘unlisted’ 
securities

A PSUs - - - -
B FIs - - - -
C Banks - - - -
D Private corporate
E Subsidiaries/Joint 

ventures
F Others (Security 

Receipts & Shares of 
NPCI)

89,184.65
(91,799.77)

- 26.73
(26.73)

89,184.65
(91,799.77)
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G Provision held 
towards depreciation

10964.29
(6,635.27)

- - -

Total 89,184.65
(91,799.77)

- 26.73
(26.73)

89,184.65
(91,799.77)

e)	 Repo / Reverse Repo transactions						      (` in lakh)

  Minimum 
outstanding 

during the year

Maximum 
outstanding during 

the year

Daily Average 
outstanding during 

the year

As on 
31.03.2022

i) Securities sold under repo
a) Government securities 286.60 31,524.63 14,957.39 0.00
b) Corporate debt securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Any other securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ii) Securities purchased under 
reverse repo
a) Government securities  1,660.74 60,000.00 6,194.02 19000.00 
b) Corporate debt securities  0.00 0.00  0.00   0.00
c) Any other securities  0.00 0.00  0.00   0.00

f)	 Investments in Security Receipts (SRs)				    (`in lakh)

Particulars SRs issued 
within past 

5 years

SRs issued 
more than 5 
years ago but 
within past 8 

years 

SRs issued 
more than 

8 years 
ago 

a) Book value of SRs where NPAs sold by 
the bank are the underlying 

85,686.31 3,471.61 0.00

Provision held against (a) 7,770.41 3,193.88 0.00
b) Book value of SRs where NPAs sold by 

other banks / financial institutions / 
non-banking financial companies are 
the underlying 

0.00 0.00 0.00

Provision held against (b) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (a) + (b) 85,686.31 3,471.61 0.00

g)	 Term Deposits with other banks and Institutions:			   (`in lakh)

Sr. 
No

  Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

1. State & Dist. Central Co-op, SBI & it’s Subsidiaries 
and Nationalized Banks

18,083.17 12,815.61

2. Other Banks & Institutions  34,128.76 35,030.37
 Total 52,211.93 47,845.98

	 Bank has pledged fixed deposit receipts of `5,746.62 lakh  (P.Y. `10,366.14  lakh)  
with  other  Banks  against  overdraft  facility  of  `4,746.00  lakh  (P.Y. `9,380.00 
lakh) and outstanding as on 31st Mar, 2022 in Overdraft Facility is NIL.

h)	 There has been no default on CRR & SLR stipulated requirement by the Bank during 
the year.
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2.	 Advances
a)	 Details of Restructuring of advances during the FY 2021-22	 (`in lakh)

    Agriculture 
and allied 
activities

Corporates 
(excluding 

MSME)

Micro, Small 
and Medium 
Enterprises 

(MSME)

Retail 
(excluding 
agriculture 
and MSME)

Total

    CY PY CY PY CY PY CY PY CY PY

Standard Number of 
borrowers

- - - - 1  - - 1  1  1 

Gross 
Amount

- - - -  5329.41 - - 268.78   5329.41 268.78 

Provision 
held 

- - - - 21.32 - - 13.44  21.32 13.44 

                       

Sub-
standard

Number of 
borrowers

- - - - - - - - - -

Gross 
Amount

- - - - - - - - - -

Provision 
held 

- - - - - - - - - -

                       

Doubtful Number of 
borrowers

- - - - - - - - - -

Gross 
Amount

- - - - - - - - - -

Provision 
held 

- - - - - - - - - -

   

Total Number of 
borrowers

- - - - 1  - - 1  1  1 

Gross 
Amount

- - - -  5329.41 - - 268.78   5329.41 268.78 

Provision 
held 

- - - - 21.32 - - 13.44  21.32 13.44 

	 The total restructured loans of `17,481.36 lakh (P.Y.`14,970.78 lakh) as on 31st Mar, 
2022 constitute 2.60% (P.Y. 2.23%) of the total advances as on 31st Mar, 2022.
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b)	 Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress
i)	 Details relating to Accounts restructured under Resolution framework 2.0 

(` in lakh)

Type of 
Borrower

(A)No. of A/cs 
where resolution 

framework is 
implemented

(B) exposure to 
accounts 

mentioned at (A) 
before 

implementation 
of the plan

(C) 
Of (B), aggregate 
amount of debt 

that was 
converted into 
other securities

(D) 
Additional 

funding 
sanctioned, if 
any, including 

between 
invocation of the 

plan and 
implementation

(E) 
Increase in 

provisions on 
account of the 

implementation 
of the 

resolution plan

Personal 
Loans

1124 10061.79 11.22 --- 1007.30

Corporate 
persons

156 28499.79 1908.56 --- 3040.83

Of which 
MSMEs

149 28348.22 1906.72 --- 3025.49

Others 7 151.57 1.84 --- 15.34
Total 1280 38561.58 1919.78 --- 4048.13

ii)	 Details relating to Accounts restructured under Resolution Framework 1.0
(` in lakh)

Type of 
borrower

Exposure to accounts 
classified as 

Standard consequent 
to implementation of 

resolution plan – 
Position as at the 

end of the previous 
half-year (A)

Of (A), 
aggregate 
debt that 

slipped into 
NPA during 

the half-year

Of (A) 
amount 

written off 
during the 
half-year

Of (A) amount 
paid by the 

borrowers during 
the half-year

Exposure to 
accounts 

classified as 
Standard 

consequent to 
implementation 

of resolution 
plan – Position 
as at the end of 
this half-year

Personal 
Loans  477.09 47.23  ---  100.54  329.32 

Corporate 
persons*  9034.29  4901.87  ---  466.18  3666.24

Of which 
MSMEs  9034.29  4901.87  ---  466.18  3666.24

Others  ---  ---  ---  ---  ---
Total  9511.38  4949.10  ---  566.72  3995.56

c)	 Exposure to real estate sector				    (` in lakh)

Category 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
i) Direct exposure 
a) Residential Mortgages 1,70,932.13 1,70,517.41
b) Commercial Real Estate 8,264.69 7,483.28
c)Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other 
securitized exposures 
Residential
Commercial

- -

ii) Indirect Exposure 
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing 
Bank and Housing Finance Companies 

- -

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 1,79,196.82 1,78,000.69
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d)	 Unsecured Advances							       (` in lakh)

Particular 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Total unsecured advances of the bank 48,749.33 57,760.04
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible 
securities such as charge over the rights, licenses, 
authority, etc. have been taken 
Estimated value of such intangible securities 

e)	 Concentration of advances						      (` in lakh)

Particular 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers   1,50,151.52 1,46,842.23
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total 
advances of the bank 

17.73% 17.26%

f)	 Concentration of exposures						      (` in lakh)

Particular 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers   1,50,151.52 1,46,842.23
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers / 
customers to total exposure of the bank  on borrowers/
customers

17.73% 17.26%

g)	 Advances to Directors and Relatives					     (` in lakh)

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Advance to Directors, their relatives and Companies / 
Firms in which they are interested
Fund based 45.45 NIL
Non Fund based 8.60 8.60

h)	 Advances against shares & Debentures – 
	 Bank has not given any advances against shares & debentures for the F.Y. 2021-22.
	 There is no breach in Single Borrower / Group Borrower limit

3.	 CRAR
(`in lakh)

Sr. 
No

Particular 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

i) Paid up share capital and reserves(net of deductions, 
if any)

33,999.40 48,136.31

ii) Other Tier 1 capital -- --
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 33,999.40 48,136.31

iv) Tier 2 Capital 33,999.40 47,862.12
v) Total capital(Tier 1+Tier 2) 67,998.80 95,998.43
vi) Total risk weighted asset(RWAs) 7,54,249.57 7,99,410.62
vii) Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of 

RWAs
4.51% 6.02%

viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 4.51% 6.02%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 4.51% 5.99%
x) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total 

Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 
9.02% 12.01%
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Sr. 
No

Particular 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

xi) Percentage of the shareholding of Government of India -- --
xii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 1,016.87 604.22
xiii) Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the 

year
-- --

xiv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year -- --

4.	 NPA
	 a)	 Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs				    (` in lakh)

Sr. 
No.

Sector Current Year Previous Year

    Outstanding 
Total 

Advances

Gross 
NPAs

% of Gross 
NPAs to 
Total 

Advances 
in that 
sector

Outstanding 
Total 

Advances

Gross 
NPAs

% of Gross 
NPAs to 
Total 

Advances 
in that 
sector

i) Priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied 

activities
1,164.59 477.78 41.03% 7,843.49 525.19 6.70%

b) Advances to industries 
sector eligible as 
priority sector lending

1,79,339.04 33,071.85 18.44% 1,45,950.52 23,678.30 16.22%

c) Services 1,19,081.84 31,862.00 26.76% 75,911.62 9,961.06 13.12%

d) Personal loans 32,463.18 543.18 1.67% 32,088.58 934.74 2.91%

  Housing Loans 1,14,208.25 4,093.73 3.58% 1,20,964.95 5,066.60 4.19%

Sub-total (i) 4,46,256.90 70,048.53 15.70% 3,82,759.16 40,165.89 10.49%

ii) Non-priority Sector
a) Agriculture and allied 

activities
- - - - -

b) Industry 3,162.51 2,889.60 91.37% 12,015.64 1,827.43 15.21 %

c) Services 91,772.47 34,850.30 37.97% 149,827.47 30,704.74 20.49%

d) Personal loans 57,805.52 2,995.98 5.18% 58,204.73 3,309.83 5.69%

e) Housing Loans 72,328.23 1,692.99 2.34% 68,317.15 2223.96 3.26%

Sub-total (ii) 2,25,068.73 42,428.87 18.85% 2,88,364.99 38,065.96 13.20 %
Total (I + ii) 6,71,325.63 1,12,477.40 16.75 % 6,71,124.15 78,231.85 11.66%

b)	 Classification of advances and provisions held		 (` in lakh)

  Standard Non-Performing Total
  Total 

Standard 
Advances

Sub-
standard

Doubtful Loss Total NPA  

Gross Standard Advances and 
NPAs

           

Opening Balance  5,92,892.26 38,752.91  39,388.17  90.77  78,231.85  6,71,124.11 
* Add: Additions during the year          

1,07,884.61 
* Less: Reductions during the year        73,639.06
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  Standard Non-Performing Total
  Total 

Standard 
Advances

Sub-
standard

Doubtful Loss Total NPA  

Closing balance  5,58,848.23 52,631.53  59,763.53   82.34 1,12,477.40  6,71,325.63 
Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:      
Up gradation   61,482.10  61,482.10 
Recoveries (excluding recoveries 
from upgraded accounts)

   12,156.96 12,156.96 

Write-offs   -  - 
Provisions (excluding Floating 
Provisions)

           

Opening balance of provisions 
held

2,498.12  -  -  -  27,618.20 30,116.32 

Add: Fresh provisions made 
during the year

        6,103.26  6,103.26 

Less: Excess provision reversed/ 
Write-off loans

258.12  -  -  -  -  258.12 

Closing balance of provisions held  2,240.00  - -  -  33,721.46  35,961.46 
Net NPAs            
Opening Balance   49,868.51   
Add: Fresh additions during the 
year

  27,286.95  

Less: Reductions during the year   -   
Closing Balance -   - -   - 77,155.46   
Floating Provisions      
Opening Balance           -- 
Add: Additional provisions made 
during the year

          -- 

Less: Amount drawn down* 
during the year

          -- 

Closing balance of floating 
provisions

          -- 

	 *The System is not configured to extract this information & hence the same cannot be 
stated.

Ratios (in %) 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 16.75 11.66 
Net NPA to Net Advances  12.13 7.76 
Provision coverage ratio  29.98 35.30 

(` in lakh)

Required Provision 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Provisions on NPAs required to be made (net of sundry 
liabilities interest capitalized)

33,589.23 24,043.53

Provisions on NPAs actually made 33,721.46 27,618.20
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c)	 Details of financial assets sold to Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs)
(` in lakh)

Particular 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

a) Number of accounts NIL NIL

b) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to 
ARCs 

NIL NIL

c) Aggregate consideration NIL NIL

d) Additional consideration realised in respect of accounts 
transferred in earlier years 

NIL NIL

e) Aggregate gain / loss over net book value NIL NIL

	
	 Though the transaction was concluded in F.Y. 2020-21, this was accounted in F.Y. 2019-20.

d)	 Concentration of NPAs							       (`in lakh)

Particular 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Total exposure to the top twenty NPA Accounts  65,960.43 53,039.00
Percentage of exposures to twenty largest NPA exposure to 
total Gross NPAs 

58.64% 67.80%

5.	 Maturity Pattern of Deposits, Advances, Investment, Borrowings

(` in lakh)

Day 1 2 to 7 
days

8 to 14 
days

15 to 
30 

days

31 
days to 

2 
months

Over 2 
months 
and to 

3 
months

Over 3 
months 
and to 

6 
months

Over 

6 
months 

and 
upto 

1 year 

Over 

1 year 
and 

up to 

3 years 

Over 

3 years 
and up 

to 5 
years 

Over 

5 

years 

Total 

Deposits 
(Term 
Deposit)

14928 9613 7381 22506 45534 49816 134921 183105 178711 16256 4214 666985

Deposits 
(Demand 
Deposit)

2174 13045 15220 -- -- -- -- -- 177231 125700 125700 459070

Advances 14974 6149 7158 18574 15445 15526 48423 113594 103451 142206 185826 671326

Investments --- 28983 --- 7956 18395 24608 22849 83021 50563 29581 215643 481599

Borrowing --- --- --- --- --- --- --- --- 13080 7500 --- 20580

Foreign 
Currency 
Asset*

2019 5796 475 1456 1897 2326 5030 1420 --- --- --- 20419

Foreign 
Currency 
Liability*

--- 5776 64 862 1602 955 1434 822 36 --- --- 11551

	 *Foreign currency asset and liability includes Forward Purchase and Forward Sale contracts 
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6.	 Frauds
1.	 Movement of Frauds -			   (`in lakh)

Sr. 
No.

Particulars Number of 
cases

Amt of 
Fraud

1 Existing fraud cases as on 01.04.2021 103 2289.47

2 Add:- New Cases reported during  the year 9 172.78

3 Less:- Closed Cases reported during the year - -

4 Less:- Write off cases/amount recovered - 59.79*

5 Closing Fraud cases as at 31.03.2022 112 2402.46

	 *No Accounts were written off or closed during the year 2021-22.  Rs. 59.79 lakh was 
recovered from the live fraud accounts during the year 2021-22.                         (`in lakh)

Particular	 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Number of frauds reported 9 1
Amount involved in fraud 172.78 144.20
Amount of provision made for such frauds 128.54* 144.20
Amount of Un-amortized provision debited from ‘other 
reserves’ as at the end of the year 

- -

	 * `44.24 Lakh recovered during the year.
7.	 Disclosure of Customer complaints

a)	 Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and 
from the Offices of Banking Ombudsman				    (`in lakh)

Sr. 
No

  Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

  Complaints received by the bank from its customers    
1   Number of complaints pending at beginning of 

the year
 1 8

2   Number of complaints received during the year  606 150
3   Number of complaints disposed during the year  603 157
  3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the 

bank
 -  -

4   Number of complaints pending at the end of the 
year

 4  1

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs
5   Number of maintainable complaints received by 

the bank from OBOs
58  80

  5.1. Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of 
the bank by BOs

 57 80

  5.2. Of 5, number of complaints resolved through 
conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by BOs

 -  -

  5.3. Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing 
of Awards by BOs against the bank

1(‘`5000/- 
penalty)

-

6   Number of Awards unimplemented within the 
stipulated time (other than those appealed)

 -  -
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b)	 Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

Grounds of complaints, 
(i.e. complaints relating 

to)

Number of 
complaints 
pending at 

the beginning 
of the year

Number of 
complaints 

received 
during the 

year

% increase/ 
decrease in 
the number 

of complaints 
received over 
the previous 

year

Number of 
complaints 

pending at the 
end of the year

Of 5, number 
of complaints 

pending 
beyond 30 

days

1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year (31.03.2022)
Internet/Mobile/
Electronics Banking

 1  262 -  1   -

ATM/Debit Card  -  117  -  -  -
Staff Behavior  -  47  -  1  1
Accounts opening/
difficulty in operation of 
accounts

- 42 - - -

Loans & Advances  -  42  -  1  -
Others  - 96  - 1 1
Total  1  606 -  4 2 
Previous Year (31.03.2021)
Accounts opening/
difficulty in operation of 
accounts

 3  51 -   -  -

Internet/Mobile/
Electronics Banking

 2  40  -  1  -

Loans & Advances  1  16  -  -  -
ATM/Debit Card  2  14  -  -  -
Staff Behavior  -  11  -  - - 
Others  -  18  -  -  -
Total 8 150 - 1 -

8.	 Others

	 a)	 Concentration of deposits						      (` in lakh)

Particular 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors  31593.64 28668.43
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total 
deposits of the bank 

2.81% 2.62%

	 b)	 Ratios								       (` in lakh)

Sr. 
No.

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

1. Profitability Ratios
Interest income as a percentage of working funds 6.01% 6.77%
Non-interest income as a percentage of working funds 0.62% 1.16%
Operating profit as a percentage of working funds -0.46% 0.34%
Return on Assets (Net Profit/ Average of Total Assets) 0.02% 0.03%
Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee 623.01 599.38
Profit per employee 0.10 0.12

2. Cost of Deposit 4.84% 5.62%
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c)	 DICGC Premium
	 Bank has paid DICGC Premium of `1,566.94 lakh (P.Y. `1,517.47 lakh) during the 

F.Y. 2021-22
d)	 Penalties  
	 The Bank has been penalized an amount of Rs. 58.00 lakh by RBI on 09.05.2022 for 

deficiencies noted in the 2019 annual inspection conducted by RBI.

9.	 Previous year’s figures have been re-grouped / re-arranged wherever necessary to confirm 
to the presentation of the accounts of the current year.
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(`In Lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss A/c. 301.28 354.66
Add/
less:

Notional Entries/Adjustment entries:

1 Provision for Contingencies (Investment) 4329.01 3715.63
2 Depreciation on shifting of investments 0.00 12.14
3 Amortisation of Premium on Investments 861.22 881.96
4 Loss on redemption of G. Sec 72.49 327.66
5 Provision towards restructured accounts 30.00 0.00
6 Provision towards Standard Assets 0.00 2.00
7 Reversal of excess provision towards 

restructured accounts
(258.12) (266.77)

8 Provision towards BDDR 5613.07 557.00
9 Reversal of excess provision towards 

resolution framework 
(221.99) 1.46

10 Write off of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00
11 Depreciation on Fixed Assets 2438.73 2772.22
12 Amortisation of Softwares 216.93 198.45
13 Reversal of Provision towards Fraud and 

Misappropriation
(2.15) 144.20

14 Provision for PL/SL/Gratuity 385.80 61.05
15 Provision towards Resolution Framework-

II
4051.00 0.00

16 Donation paid 0.00 1.50
17 Profit on Sale of Asset (Net) (6.64) (42.33)
18 Profit on Sale of Investment (1235.69) (7314.80)
19 Deferred Tax Liability (19645.47) (165.30)
20 Lease Rent Equalisation (9.93) 12.92
21 Foreign Currency Deposit Revaluation 9.08 (11.46)
22 Forward Contract Revaluation (47.33) 36.16

(3419.99) 923.69
Reserves and Provisions:

1 Members Welfare Fund (0.15) (1.80)
2 Education fund (3.55) (16.22)

(3.70) (18.02)
INCREASE / DECREASE IN OPERATING 
ASSETS/LIABILITIES

1 (Increase) / Decrease in Interest 
Receivable

(450.08) 2578.28

2 (Increase) / Decrease in Loans and 
Advances

(204.15) (25088.73)

3 (Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets 3447.71 781.17
4 Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits 30801.19 11448.70
5 Increase/(Decrease) in Interest Payable 74.41 (112.63)
6 Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities 2511.31 1007.07
7 Increase/(Decrease) Head Office Balance 349.15 (344.68)

36529.54 (9730.82)
Less: Donation Paid 0.00 (1.50)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED  
31st MARCH, 2022
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED  
31st MARCH, 2022

(`In Lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Less: Income Tax Paid 0.00 0.00
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) 33407.13 (8471.99)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

1 (Increase) / Decrease in Investments (21225.51) (31370.92)
2 Redemption of Security Receipts 2615.12 6520.86
3 Purchase of Fixed Assets & Softwares (1322.66) (2451.31)
4 Sale proceeds of Fixed Assets 7.06 42.37

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) (19925.99) (27259.00)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

1 Entrance Fees and Nominal Membership 
Fees

23.24 22.37

2 Increase / (Decrease) in Share Capital 1016.87 604.22
3 Dividend Paid (FY 2018-19) (113.64) (400.59)
4 Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings (29963.73) 29963.72

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) (29037.26) 30189.72
NET INCREASE IN CASH FLOWS ON 
ACCOUNT OF OPERATING, INVESTING AND 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES (A + B + C)

(15556.12) (5541.27)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE 
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 

152006.52 157547.80

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE END 
OF THE YEAR

136450.40 152006.53

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH 
EQUIVALENTS WITHIN THE YEAR

(15556.12) (5541.27)

Details of cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand & balance with Notified banks 62121.97 54508.69
Balances with Other Banks 55328.43 52435.29
Money at Call and Short Notice 19000.00 45062.55

136450.40 152006.53
As per our Report of even date

For A. P. SANZGIRI & CO.                       PREMNATH. S. SALIAN SITARAM C. GHANDAT
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS MANAGING DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN EMERITUS
(FRN: 116293W ) 

ABHIJIT P. SANZGIRI SANDEEP S. GHANDAT NITYANAND M. PRABHU
PARTNER CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR
M.NO. : 43230
(Statutory Auditors ) 

Place : Mumbai RAJENDRA P. NALAWADE
Dated :29th June, 2022 DIRECTOR
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PROFILE
As on 31.03.2022

Name of the Bank : Abhyudaya Co-op. Bank Ltd.

Head Office : ’K. K. Tower“, Abhyudaya Bank Lane, 
Off. G. D. Ambekar Marg, 
Parel Village, Mumbai – 400 012. 
Website : www.abhyudayabank.co.in 

Date of Registration : BOM/RSR/186-16th January 1964 & BOM/BNK-105-25th June 1965

No. & Date of R.B.I. Licence : No.ACD/MH-251/P dtd. 6th April 1981

Multi-State Registration No. : MSCS/CR/249/2007 dtd. 11.01.2007

Jurisdiction : State of Maharashtra, Gujarat & Karnataka

No. of Branches : 111 Branches

Membership : Regular : 238066

Nominal : 66460

(` in Lakh)

Paid-up Capital : 17783.99

Total Reserves/Provisions : 146543.82

Deposits : Savings : 401169.71

Current : 57900.12

Term : 666985.22 1126055.05

Loans & Advances : Secured : 622576.30

Unsecured : 48749.33 671325.63

Priority Sector Lending                
(% of averge achievement)

: 66.49%

Weaker Section Lending                
(% of averge achievement)

: 11.30%

Investment in : Govt. Securities : 275737.38

Trustee Securitites : -

Others : 134649.36 410386.75

Profit for the year 2021-22 : 301.28

Working Captial : 1334428.01

Total Staff : Officers & Clerks : 2358

Sub Staff : 527 2885

Audit Class : C
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BRIHAN  MUMBAI
Abhyudaya Nagar 24702643, 2470 1134, 2471 3947 Kandivli (West) Charkop 28678031, 2867 8047
Andheri 26845860, 2683 3207 Kanjur 9326926637, 2578 1455, 8928523902
Antop Hill 8169923061, 24092210 Kher Nagar (Bandra) 8104114265, 9137667357
Bail Bazar 9326925323, 25032202 Kurla (W) 9321719129
Bhandup (Deposit Section) 25964946, 2596 3157, 8591980880 Lalbaug 9321719127, 8104113405
Bhandup (Loan Section) 25960615, 2596 0616, 9326926614 Lower Parel 2493 1482, 2493 1487
Borivali 8104114258, 28057103, 2863 6529 Malad (East) 9137667645, 2889 3727
Chembur 25262390, 2526 2391 Malad (West) 8169922055, 28072094, 2808 2585
Dadar 8104113392, 2438 4655 Marve Link Road, Kandivali (W) 28680471, 8104114273
Dahisar 9326925324, 28480321 Mulund (West) 25918605, 2564 1442
Darukhana 9591967051, 23778164 Nehru Nagar 25222386, 2529 3044, 2523 0117
Dharavi 9326926617, 24077126 Parel 24181943, 2413 7707, 2417 2546
Fort 22614468, 2261 1690, 2265 0149 Sewri 8591980878, 8591980879
Ganesh Nagar 9137668357 Shastri Nagar, Goregaon (W) 28711793, 9653252055
Ghatkopar 25116673, 2516 0626, 2516 1824 Sherly Rajan 9653263004
Hill Road (Bandra) 9653260461 Vikroli (E) 2579 1070, 2579 1071
Jogeshwari (East) 28320628, 2832 0629 Vikhroli (W) 8591923153, 2517 4389
Kandivli (East) 8104114260, 8104114262 Wadala 9653266390, 9137668341

Worli 24921104, 2493 6704
THANE
Anjurphata (Bhiwandi) 02522-278055, 278065 Ghodbunder Road 25971586, 9321719125
Badlapur 0251-2693727, 8169923404 Kalyan (W) 0251-2203320, 2203321
Bhayandar 9326926615, 2804 0964 Kalyan (E) 0251-2362365, 2362366
Bhiwandi (Gopal Nagar) 8928523904, 8928524004 Kausa-Mumbra 9653266414
Charai 25393534, 2544 7077 Kharigaon-Kalwa 25406301, 2540 6302
Diva (E) 9653263931 Lokmanya Nagar 2580 6049,2580 6751
Dombivali (E) 
Dombivali (W)

"0251-2445863, 2445828 
0251-2489860, 2489820"

Mira Road 
Mumbra

8104114280, 2855 5200 
9326925674, 25462172, 2546 5585"

PALGHAR
Nallasopara
Vasai (E)

9607028512, 9607028412 
8591923151

Virar 0250- 2524261, 8591923152

NAVIMUMBAI  &  RAIGAD
Airoli 7400045020, 7400045030 Mobile Bank 27892444
Banking Complex 2783 2993, 2783 0425 Nhava Sheva 27471237, 2747 1509
Belapur (CBD) 9326926747, 2757 2179 Nerul 9137668024, 2770 0558, 2771 7823
Divale-Belapur 9653269008, 2756 3509 New Panvel 27453585, 2745 4270
Ghansoli 9326925388 Old Panvel 27459656, 2745 9657
Kalamboli 27420148, 2742 0186 Pen 8928523901
Kamothe 27430041, 2743 0042 Seawood 9653261316, 27719879, 2771 1479
Khanda Colony 27490760, 2749 0761 Turbhe 9321719126, 8169920934
Kharghar 2774 1002, 2774 1006 Ulwe 8958523797
Koparkhairane 27540020, 2754 4040 Vashi 8169923352, 27892458, 2789 2410, 

2789 2403, Forex- 2789 2423"
BRANCHES  IN  OTHER  PARTS  OF  MAHARASHTRA
AHMEDNAGAR 0241-2346558, 2356558
AURANGABAD
Garkheda 0240-2405659, 2405669 Station Road 75587 00436, 75587 64483
SINDHUDURG
Kankavli 02367-231160,231161
PUNE  (STD Code No. 020)
Baner 9765567651,9765567661 Paud Road 25446729, 2544 1322
Chakan 02135-249187, 249001 Pimpri 27426288, 2742 6289
Deccan Gymkhana 66012560, 2551 3670 Sinhagad Road 24308301, 2430 8302
Dhankawadi 24377083, 2437 7085 Talegaon (Dabhade) 02114-224460, 224470
Laxmi Road 24470805, 2447 5286 Wagholi 9545001701, 9637981700
Nana Peth 26332162, 2633 2161 Yerawada 26613493, 2661 2355
NAGPUR
Ajni Chowk 0712-2252714, 2250715 C.A. Road 0712-2739918, 2739718
NANDED
Ashok Nagar 02462-254030, 253230 Samrat Nagar 02462-284030, 284230
NASHIK
Ambad Link Road 0253-2399713, 2399514 Nashik Road 0253-2459921, 2459922
Canada Corner 
Indira Nagar

"0253-2232031, 2232032 
0253-2329560, 2329561"

Panchavati 0253-2629916, 2629717

GUJARAT
Mandvi Vadodara 0265-2424149, 2421988
Ahmedabad  Branches
Ghatlodia 079-2747 5098, 2747 0223 Odhav 079-2287 1977/75
Manekchowk 079-2214 3710, 2214 3725 Mithakhali 079-2658 9676, 2658 0609

Raipur 079-2214 2022, 2217 4638
KARNATAKA
Udupi  Branches
Car Street 0820-2521077 Shirva 0820-2554287
City Branch 0820-2520117, 2521687 Padubidri 0820-2556177

Mangalore 0824-2423067, 0824-2494067
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Registered  Office & 
Share Dept.
veeWoCeerke=Àle keÀe³ee&ue³e DeeefCe Yeeie efJeYeeie

Abhyudaya  Nagar, Building No.36, 
G.D. Ambekar Marg, Kalachowky,  Mumbai – 400 033
DeY³ego³e veiej, Fceejle ke´À. 36, 
peer.[er.DeebyeskeÀj ceeie&, keÀeUe®eewkeÀer, cegbyeF& - 400 033

24701270 
Fax: 2470 1271 

e-mail : share@abhyudayabank.net

Administrative  Office
He´MeemekeÀer³e keÀe³ee&ue³e
Central Law Dept.
ceO³eJeleea efJeOeer efJeYeeie

K.K.  Tower, Abhyudaya Bank Lane, Off G. D. 
Ambekar  Marg, Parel Village, Mumbai – 400 012
kesÀ. kesÀ. ìe@Jej, DeY³ego³e yeBkeÀ uesve, peer.[er.DeebyeskeÀj ceeie&,  
Hejsue efJnuespe, cegbyeF& - 400 012

Administrative  Office:- 24180961-64, Fax : 24109782 
e-mail : secretarial@abhyudayabank.net  

Central Law Dept. :- 24184669 Fax : 24112109 
e-mail : legal@abhyudayabank.net

Central Clearing  Dept.
ceO³eJeleea meceeMeesOeve efJeYeeie

251, Abhyudaya Bank Bldg., Perin  
Nariman Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001
251, DeY³ego³e yeBkeÀ efyeefu[bie, Hesefjve veefjceve mì^erì, 
HeÀesì&, cegbyeF& - 400 001

22692921, 2266 6905 
22617543, 22692923, 22693455 

Fax : 22613891 
e-mail : clearing@abhyudayabank.net

Treasury  & IT Dept.
ì^sPejer DeeefCe Dee³e.ìer. efJeYeeie

Abhyudaya  Bank Bldg, Nehru Nagar, 
Kurla  (E), Mumbai    - 400 024
DeY³ego³e yeBkeÀ efyeefu[bie, vesnª veiej,
kegÀuee& (Het), cegbyeF& - 400 024.

Tres. Dept. : 25260173,4,5,6, 65053722, Fax : 25260177 
e-mail :  treasury@abhyudayabank.net 

IT Dept : 25246445, 68778900, 25246825 
Fax :  25277869 e-mail: it@abhyudayabank.net

Recovery  Dept.
keÀpe& Jemetueer efJeYeeie

Shrama Safalya, 63, G.D. Ambekar Marg, 
Parel  Village, Mumbai – 400 012
Þece meeHeÀu³e, 63, peer. [er. DeebyeskeÀj ceeie&, Hejsue efJnuespe, cegbyeF& - 400 012

24153694, 24153695, 
24148906; Fax : 24153697 

e-mail : recovery@abhyudayabank.net
Foreign  Exchange Dept.
efJeosMeer ®eueve efJeefvece³e efJeYeeie
Recovery  Dept.
keÀpe& Jemetueer efJeYeeie

Gurukrupa  CHS Ltd., Opp. Plaza Cinema, 
Dadar  (W), Mumbai – 400 028.
iegªke=ÀHee keÀes-Dee@He. new.mees.ueer.,  
HueePee efmevescee meceesj, oeoj (He.), cegbyeF& - 400 028

24384644, 24384640, 24384647, 8169921522 
Fax : 24384650 

e-mail : forex@abhyudayabank.net

KYC/AML Cell 
kesÀJee³emeer/SSceSue keÀ#e

Abhyudaya  Bank Bldg, Plot No. 3A, Sector 15, 
Navi Mumbai - 4000706
DeY³ego³e yeBkeÀ efyeefu[bie, Huee@ì veb. 3S, meskeÌìj 15, veJeer cegbyeF& - 400706

8169921271, 8169921124 
e-mail : aml@abhyudayabank.net

Western  Zonal Office
HeefM®ece efJeYeeieer³e keÀe³ee&ue³e

Lumbini Building, National Library Road, 
Bandra (W), Mumbai – 400 050
uegbefyeveer efyeefu[bie, ve@Meveue uee³eye´jer jes[, Jeebês (HeefM®ece), cegbyeF& - 400 050

8928523900, 9321719133 Fax : 2642 0368 
e-mail : dgmwz@abhyudayabank.net

Central  Zonal Office
ceO³e efJeYeeieer³e keÀe³ee&ue³e

4/5,  Sunita Apartment, R.B. Kadam Marg, 
Ghatkopar  (W), Mumbai – 400 086
4/5, megefvelee DeHeeì&ceWì, Deej.yeer. keÀoce ceeie&, 
IeeìkeÀesHej (He.), cegbyeF& - 400 086

25119213 
Fax : 25138846 

e-mail : dgmcz@abhyudayabank.net

Pune  Zonal Office
HegCes efJeYeeieer³e keÀe³ee&ue³e

1,2 & 16, Dhanwant Plaza, Budhwar Peth, Pune-411 002
1,2 DeeefCe 16, OeveJeble HueePee, yegOeJeej Hesþ, HegCes - 411 002

020 24491119, 24491098, 24482916 Fax : 020-24493478 
e-mail : dgmpune@abhyudayabank.net

Regional  Office, Udupi
#es$eer³e keÀe³ee&ue³e, G[gHeer

Shambhavi Fortune', Behind K.S.R.T.C Bus Stand, 
Udupi - 576101
MeebYeJeer HeÀes®et&ve, kesÀ.Sme.Deej.ìer.meer. yeme mìB[®³ee ceeies, 
G[gHeer - 576 101

0820-2520467, 2529607 
Fax : 0820-2521607 

e-mail: udupiro@abhyudayabank.net

Regional  Office, 
Ahmedabad
#es$eer³e keÀe³ee&ue³e, Denceoeyeeo

Block B, "Jaymangal House", Near Gandhigram 
Rly. Station, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad-380 009
pe³ecebieue neTme, yuee@keÀ yeer, ieebOeerie´ece mìsMevepeJeU, 
Sefuemeefye´pe, Denceoeyeeo - 380 009

079-26581891/92, 26581911 
Fax: 26580609 

e-mail: ahmedabadro@abhyudayabank.net

Departments

Navi Mumbai Zonal Office
veJeer cegbyeF& efJeYeeieer³e keÀe³ee&ue³e

27658323, 27650124 Fax  : 27891815 
e-mail  : dgmnz@abhyudayabank.net

Development  Dept.
efJekeÀeme efJeYeeie

27890649,  27890648 
e-mail : development@abhyudayabank.net

Accounts,  Inspection  &  Vigilance Dept.
uesKee, Debleie&le leHeemeCeer Je o#elee efJeYeeie
I.S. Audit Dept.
ceeefnleer megj#ee He´Ceeueer Hejer#eCe efJeYeeie

27895121, 27893187, 27895120, 27896273, Fax : 27895123 
e-mail : accounts@abhyudayabank.net/inspection@abhyudayabank.net/ 

vigilance@abhyudayabank.net 27880245, Fax: 27890279 
e-mail :- isaudit@abhyudayabank.net

Abhyudaya  Bank Staff College DeY³ego³e yeBkeÀ keÀce&®eejer ceneefJeÐeeue³e e-mail : training@abhyudayabank.net

Planning  & Marketing Dept.
efve³eespeve Je HeCeve efJeYeeie

27889215,  27892452 
e-mail : mkt@abhyudayabank.net

Depository  Participation Services Dept.
[erce@ì mesJee efJeYeeie
Insurance Dept.
efJecee efJeYeeie

27890625,  27802218 
e-mail : dp@abhyudayabank.net Fax : 27890626 

27897242, 27890601 
e-mail : insurance@abhuyudayabank.net

Human  Resource Management (HRM) Dept. 
ceveg<³eyeU J³eJemLeeHeve efJeYeeie

27895090,  27880246  Fax : 27896268 
e-mail : personnel@abhyudayabank.net

Risk  Management & MIS  Dept.
peesKeerce DeeefCe ceeefnleer J³eJemLeeHeve efJeYeeie

27890663, 27890639, 27890647 
e-mail : riskmgmt@abhyudayabank.net; mis@abhyudayabank.net

Centralised Data Entry Cell
ceO³eJeleea ceeefnleer mebkeÀueve keÀ#e

27890667-68, 
e-mail : cdec@abhyudayabank.net

Offices at:- Abhyudaya Bank Building, Abhyudaya Bank Marg, Sector 17, Vashi, Navi Mumbai – 400 703
DeY³ego³e yeBkeÀ efyeefu[bie, DeY³ego³e yeBkeÀ ceeie&, meskeÌìj 17, JeeMeer, veJeer cegbyeF& - 400 703 ³esLeerue keÀe³ee&ue³es
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PROGRESS 
Year Ending No. of Members Paid up Capital (`) Reserves & 

Provisions (`) 
Deposits (`) 

1965 699 95 1 169
1970 1,618 325 45 2,352
1975 4,508 1,052 418 15,081
1980 17,115 6,133 8,906 1,47,023
1985 28,842 15,040 38,565 6,17,283
1990 50,186 44,316 1,80,907 22,42,926
1995 68,973 75,840 5,95,640 56,60,658
2000 88,556 1,37,226 20,09,109 1,08,75,465
2005 1,09,035 2,24,174 47,39,476 1,64,67,998
2006 1,12,523 2,62,792 48,81,594 1,83,58,652
2007 1,17,139 3,23,191 61,99,285 2,15,49,800
2008 1,20,577 4,04,613 62,96,516 2,62,55,047
2009 1,23,011 4,57,746 67,19,489 3,17,48,103
2010 1,29,584 5,61,610 76,24,078 4,17,06,176
2011 1,38,703 7,20,022 7,351,147 5,26,06,192
2012 1,46,056 7,96,463 79,23,965 6,51,88,491
2013 1,51,818 8,86,129 88,14,703 8,03,63,989
2014 1,61,378 10,14,453 1,36,89,069 9,33,08,968
2015 1,71,140 11,27,059 1,38,45,288 9,76,10,739
2016 1,82,021 11,40,926 1,45,75,198 10,40,26,105
2017 1,92,107 11,17,166 1,58,09,782 11,11,91,316
2018 2,01,534 13,08,621 1,11,70,371 10,69,07,758
2019 2,12,264 14,78,419 1,18,33,449 11,02,23,183
2020 2,22,571 16,16,290 1,21,86,993 10,83,80,754
2021 2,28,873 16,76,712 1,35,72,232 10,95,24,477
2022 2,38,066 17,78,399 1,46,54,382 11,26,05,505

Statement showing particulars of Loans & Advances to  
Directors & their Relatives

meb®eeuekeÀebvee DeeefCe l³eeb®³ee veeleueieebvee efouesu³ee keÀpee&®ee leheefMeue
(` In Lakh)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Number of Directors /

their Relatives who 
have borrowed from 

the Bank

Amount of Loans 
outstanding at 

the beginning of 
the year i.e. 
01.04.2021

Amount of Loans 
sanctioned during 

the period 
01.04.2021 to 
31.03.2022

Amount of 
Recovery during 

the period 
01.04.2021 to 
31.03.2022

Amount of 
Loans 

outstanding 
as on 

31.03.2022

Overdues, If 
any out of 

column no. 5

Remarks

meb®eeuekeÀ/ veeleueieeb®eer 
mebK³ee

Je<ee&®³ee meg©Jeeleerme 
³esCes yeekeÀer

Je<e&Yejele cebpetj  
jkeÌkeÀce

Je<e&Yejele Jemetue 
jkeÌkeÀce

Je<e&DeKesj ³esCes 
jkeÌkeÀce

LekeÀyeekeÀer Mesje

Directors (2) meb®eeuekeÀ (2) 8.60 9.50 3.02 15.08 Nil -
Relative of Directors 
meb®eeuekeÀeb®es veeleueie   

Nil 458.80 419.83 38.97 0.05 -

Total 8.60 468.30 422.85 54.05 0.05 -

Non funded facility Rs. 8.60 lakh., funded facility Rs. 469.30 Lakh
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AT A GLANCE									         (` In thousand)
Working 

Capital (`)
Loans & 

Advances (`)
Gross  Income 

(`)
Net Profit (`) Dividend (%) No. of 

Branches
272 2,24 16 8 6 1

28,29 16,32 2,12 33 6 2
1,75,01 1,08,71 1,717 2,51 9 5

16,96,62 10,36,58 1,88,91 15,56 12 9
70,09,56 33,64,57 6,75,03 48,26 12 19

257,67,39 146,70,60 26,03,15 1,70,64 12 27+4*
655,20,63 263,32,42 71,21,71 4,30,55 12 27+4*

1337,56,29 444,66,67 149,25,87 11,68,06 15 34+1*
2207,53,60 784,10,53 208,25,61 22,17,01 15 39+1*
2448,70,40 914,87,29 230,55,73 72,69,68 15 39+1*
2991,96,85 1283,95,09 254,45,04 18,74,85 15 52+1*
3434,27,67 1616,10,07 332,22,93 40,81,20 15 53
4122,14,85 1856,38,68 446,45,13 92,36,50 15 75
5237,62,97 2564,72,82 435,67,55 29,90,40 15 87
6642,98,79 3452,66,22 605,33,83 77,96,45 15 96
7764,29,06 4377,52,77 732,11,60 80,16,87 15 105
9367,85,43 5108,88,55 977,87,88 91,21,77 15 105

111,82,39,16 5700,47,12 1052,53,13 98,05,48 15 111
116,00,04,80 5746,32,15 1207,16,01 33,68,00 - 111
124,03,49,10 5711,48,07 1089,98,04 2,36,47 - 111
132,30,42,54 5612,21,52 1150,44,32 3,55,08 - 111
122,93,63,67 5448,41,98 1638,02,17 9,16,20 - 111
127,22,65,24 5798,25,20 1155,22,82 21,58,60 5 111
126,00,07,92 6654,37,90 1089,59,01 16,22,45 - 111
131,55,59,16 6711,24,15 1109,70,68 3,54,66 - 111
133,44,28,01 6713,25,63 877,90,04 3,01,28 - 111 

*Extension Counter

meYeemeoebvee efJevebleer
DeeHeu³ee He$eJ³eJeneje®³ee HeÊ³eeceO³es keÀener yeoue Peeuee Demeu³eeme l³ee®eer oHeÌlejer veeWo keÀjC³eemeeþer DeeJeµ³ekeÀ HegjeJ³eemeesyele (HeejHe$e, Jeenve HejJeevee, efveJe[CetkeÀ DeesUKeHe$e, 
NREGA pee@ye keÀe[&, DeeOeej mebK³eebkeÀ Demeu³ee®ee HegjeJee, NPR keÀe[& F.) yeBkesÀme keÀUefJeC³ee®eer efJevebleer Deens. lemes®e DeeHeuee F&-cesue Hellee Je ceesyeeF&ue ke´ÀceebkeÀ yeBkesÀme 
keÀUefJeC³ee®eer efJevebleer Deens.
meJe& meYeemeoebvee efJevebleer keÀjC³eele ³esles keÀer, efjPeJn& yeBkesÀ®³ee efve³eceebvegmeej KeelesoejebkeÀ[tve DeeHeuee ie´enkeÀ DeesUKee (vees ³egJej keÀmìcej) yeeyele®eer Hetle&lee keÀªve IesCes DeefveJee³e& 
Deens. l³ee Hetle&lesmeeþer yeBkesÀme DeeJeM³ekeÀ menkeÀe³e& keÀjeJes.
	 DeeHeuee efJeµJeemet
	 mener
	 J³eJemLeeHekeÀer³e meb®eeuekeÀ

Request to Shareholders
Kindly intimate the change in your address alongwith documentary proof i.e. Passport, Driving License, 
Voter ID, NREGA Job Card, Proof of possession of Aadhaar, NPR Card etc. Kindly also intimate your mobile 
number and E-mail ID. 
As per Reserve Bank of India Guidelines, it is mandatory to all account holders to comply with KYC (Know 
Your Customer) norms. All shareholders are requested to co-operate for the same.
	 Yours faithfully
	 Sd/-
	 Managing Director
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pe³eIees<e keÀ©, pe³eIees<e keÀ©

pe³eIees<e keÀ© js pe³e pe³e! 

DeefYeceeveeves meebiet meJee¥, 

ner cee³e Demes ’DeY³ego³e“ 

menkeÀejeletve mece=Ooerner, 

ueKeueKeleer lespeesce³e 

keÀce&Yetceer ner, 

ieJe& ³ee Jejer 

efvel³e Demes Deecneuee 

efle®³ee ³eMee®³ee

Gb®e heleekeÀe,

efYe[Jet³ee ieieveeuee

SkeÀpegìerves Deepe IesT³ee MeheLe efle®³ee 

®ejCeemeer 

keÀäkeÀ©, meJe&mJe peCet, 

Deved Jeent ³ee mesJesmeer 

efle®³ee ke=Àhesves hetCe&ye´cn, 

ns IejkegÀue ne Yeei³eeso³e 

pe³eIees<e keÀ©, pe³eIees<e keÀ©, 

pe³eIees<e keÀ© js pe³e pe³e! 

DeefYeceeveeves meebiet meJee¥, 

ner cee³e Demes ’DeY³ego³e“!

DeefYeceeve ieerle

TRIBUTE
Late Shri. Kanifnath N. Aher Director of Abhyudaya Bank passed away on 12th December 2021. 

He was born on 1st June 1959. He had vast knowledge in Agriculture field. He was associated 

with Abhyudaya Bank Parivar since 3rd June 2014 as Bank's Director. Abhyudaya Bank Parivar 

records with profound grief passing away of Late Shri. Kanifnath N. Aher, & also acknowledges 

with gratitude his significant contribution in progress and development of the Bank.

Þe×ebpeueer

DeY³ego³e yeBkesÀ®es meb®eeuekeÀ kewÀ. keÀeefveHeÀveeLe Sve. Deensj ³eeb®es 12 ef[meWyej 2021 jespeer ogëKeo efveOeve Peeues. 1 petve 1959 jespeer pevceuesu³ee  
kewÀ. Þeer. Deensj ³eeb®ee ke=Àef<eefJe<e³ekeÀ efJeMes<e J³eemebie neslee. les DeY³ego³e yeBkeÀ HeefjJeejeMeer 3 petve 2014 Heemetve efveieef[le nesles. DeY³ego³e yeBkesÀ®³ee 
HeefjJeejeme kewÀ. Þeer. Deensj ³eeb®³ee efveOeveecegUs Peeuesues leerJe ́ogëKe veeWoues peele Deens. ³ee Òemebieer yeBkesÀ®³ee Òeieleerle DeeefCe efJekeÀemeele l³eebveer efouesu³ee 
þUkeÀ ³eesieoevee®eerner veeWo Iesleueer peele Deens.
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